0-364-22

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

TGt

Applicant/Program: Appaishop, incorporated / RUX-Louisville Community Intensive Weekend
Applicant Requested Amount: $@, 4BO
Appropriation Request Amount: 5 1,000

Executive Summary of Request —’

The 2022 leadership cohort of the Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange was hosted in Louisville August 5-7
2022. The cohort learned more about the people, places, and partnerships of Louisville which included
themes of racial, environmental, and food justice as well as unique cultural vitality and sense of place.

Funding request is$bﬁm to support the weekend. A Em@m@ﬂ (}j E‘Q}‘mb@rw‘

’

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [m] No
Doaes this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [l Yes [ | No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). Ihave read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and ] agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required. a

A {’\\w J&\Wﬂ $2,000 [} /23/2002

District # Primary Sponsor Signature & Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:

1) ?arge
Effective May 2016
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Applicant/Program:

fippal Shop, Incecpocoted /puy [ovicville ijmji
Additional Disclosure and Signatures 'IH‘T%SN@ WQ @ﬂd

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors,

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 e $
District 2 3
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 §
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 3
District 14 $
District 15 $
AP
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Applicant/Program:

fippalshop, Incorporated /RUX [ouisville tommdni
Ttensive Weekenc

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 ¥
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 . $
3| Page .
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Legal Name of Applicant Organization Appalshop, Incorporated
Program Name and Request Amount RUX Louisvilie Community intensive Weekend / Pz, HB0

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by aii Councjl Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equai to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?
Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized stgnatory?
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501 {c)3,4,6,19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for 2 program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? T=7
» Louisviile Metro Government? @
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? ,
Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included? l
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? J
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? I
|

|

|

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor {if request is for capital expense) included?
FS the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) inciuded?

s a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?
Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 inciuded?

fs the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are glven evaluation forms} included?
Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If 50, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared b Rachel Roarx Di

4 | ?age
Effective May 20616




Roarx, Rachel

From: Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange <kentuckyrux@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 2:01 PM

To: Roarx, Rachel

Cc: Savannah Barrett; George, Nicoie; Katz, Rebecca

Subject: Re: KY RUX NDF Invoices/Payments

Attachments: NDF APPLICATION 10.27 (1).pdf

Follow Up Flag: .Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Print

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Hi Rachel,

Thank you for your assistance in our revision of our August 2022 NDF application; | am hopeful we now have all the
pieces in order.

* Regarding our financial structure, Savannah provided this outline to clarify that Appalshop holds the accounts
for RUX's programs, but it's a partnership with Art of the Rural (from whose accounts | am paid as RUX staff):

Explanation of fiscal structure:

Art of the Rural is a national organization that connects communities, cultivates dialogue, and forwards
rural-urban exchange. Appalshop is a fifty-year old arts, media, and community development organization
in the coalfields of Appalachian Kentucky. They partnered in 2014 to found the Kentucky Rural-Urban

Exchange to test the potential of the arts to build stronger relationships across rural and urban Kentucky.

The two partners share administrative and financial responsibility for the Rural-Urban Exchange. Appalshep
accepts grants and gifts for the Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange's programmatic expenses, primarily
including the RUX leadership program. Art of the Rural maintains a Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange
account to support administrative costs, including contract support and replication to other states.

¢ University of Louisville: there was a guestion about these invoices. Qur contact at the University of Louisville is
Jarayon Jackson, Assistant Director of Summer Operations. She can be reached at 502-854-3786 or by email at:
jarayon.jackson@louisville.edu.

*  Attached, | have updated our NDF; though since it was originally submitted before the weekend, | did not
change page 5 regarding reimbursements (as we submitted before the event and at that time, only the items
listed needed to be reimbursed). Please let me know if this needs to be corrected to show that all the funding
requested as being considered reimbursement now.

* This Google Drive folder contains all our invoices, receipts, checks. | have revised the file names within this
folder to align with the items listed in the NDF. Not all of the performers or presenters who participated and

1




Program Manager, Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange

The Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange

kentuckyrux@amail.com

WWW. KYrux.org

The Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange (RUX) is a creative leadership program designed to bu:[d
confidence, grow social capital, and bridge divides to unite Kentuckians. _

On Tue, Sep 20, 2022 at 9:30 AM Roarx, Rachel G. <Rac_hei.Roar_x@iouisviflekv.gov> wrote:

Here is what | learned...

Good Morning,

The organization is only responsible for reporting the Metro funds. OMB policy states if the payment is made to an
individual, not the company, the invoice should be signed by the individual who received the payment. It is also a
good practice to use so it doesn’ tappear the organ:zation drafted the invoice. Please let me know if you have any

further guestions.

Thani you,

Roxanne

From: Roarx, Rachel G.

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 4:47 PM

To: Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange <kentuckvrux@gmail.com>

Cc: Savannah Barrett <savannah@artoftherural.org>; George, Nicole A. <Nicole.George@louisvilleky.gov>; Katz,




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEiGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
{as listed on: http/fwww.sos.ky.gov/business/records [\P P C}ﬁ E‘JS h D P b Lﬂ(ﬁf"{?c} £ @Qd

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 91 Madison Avenue, Whitesburg KY 41858
Website: kyrux.org

Applicant Contact: | Savannah Barrett Title: Exchange Director

Phone: | (270) 589-7165 Emall: savannaeartotthetural . orq
Financial Contact: Daryl Royse Title: Financial Director

Phone: (606) 633-0108 Email: daryl@appalshop.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Amelia Martens

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Fadlity Location(s): [ Wynadotte Park, Americana World Comm. Center, Beechmont Gazebo
Council District{s): “7] 4,5, 6,15, 21

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: RUX L ouisville Community Intensive Weekend
Total Request:: (S) 7{ $@; %@9@09 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {§) , $0.00
Purpose of Request {check ali that apply):

I"] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, buiiding, etc}

The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter ‘ l:] Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

Current year projected budget IRS Form Wg

Current financial statement ] Evaluation forms if used in the praposed program

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [7] Arnual audit {if required by organization)
], Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) I:] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request s for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Councll Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds}. Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [T] Yes No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? L] Yes No

Page 1
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s initials_SB




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The Rural-Urban Exchange (RUX) is Kentucky's premier creative leadership program. As a statewide
network, we invest in strong personal relationships that bridge cultures, grow soctal capital, and unite
diverse leaders towards common vision. Since 2014, 260 Kentuckians from 49 counties have joined the
RUX network. We will host our 20th intensive this summer in our eleventh host community.

Our Mission: Together, we are growing relationships across divides to build a more colfaborative and
connected Commonweath.

Our Vision: We envision a future in which Kentuckians value each other, create common ground, and
understand our interdependence,

We image a Kentucky where: Kentuckians have a shared sense of place, and can see beyond the
boundaries that exist between people and places. Kentuckians are ambassadors of their communities
and of Kentucky, working together to create solutions to the challenges we face.

Kentuckians are wiecome as neighboers in other communities across geography, ideology, identity,
race, gender, sector, and other barriers.

RUX attracts Kentuckians who are interested in getting to know different regions of the state while
developing leadership skills. Each year, a panel of alumni review applications and select the incoming
RUX Cohort. Cohort members are chosen based on their commitment to Kentucky and their diverse

During these community intensives, members hone professional and leadership skills through
engagement with the Currency of Connection framework, which focuses on:

PLACE-The cohort experiences the culture, food, environment, economy, models, and identity of each
community from that community’ s perspective. Between site visits and community dialogues, we
facilitate nuanced conversations with members about what they’ ve seen and heard. By doing this work
in and with communities, we help members strengthen their familiarity, admiration, and connection to
comimunities across Kentucky.

PEOPLE- Those seminar discussions are offered alongside opportunities for sharing and reflection
about their own experiences, so that mermbers recognize how the challenges and opportunities facing
their communities intersect with other Kentucky regions. By revealing these connections, we develop the
trust and cultural competency needed to work together,

PARTNERSHIP- While they explore Kentucky, members engage with the RUX curriculum to support
creative leadership development, network building, and cross-sector collaboration. As aresult, our
members are better equipped to take the ideas that have inspired them during their time at RUX and
make them happen when they get home. RUX alumni have collaborated on agriculture, arts, civics,
downtown revitalization, workforce development, and recreation projects that touch every region of the

state,

L

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Savannah Barrett, Art of the Rural, Exchange Director (National RUX Staff)
Amelia Martens, Program Manager (KY RUX Staff)
RUX Steering Commiittee:
Nick Covault, Govenor's School for the Arts 12/31/2022
Sarah Schmitt, Kentucky Arts Council 12/31/2022
Emily Stewart, GoBunny Media 12/31/2024
Azucena Susie Trejo Williams, Campbelisville University 12/31/2024
Richard Young, CivicLex 12/31/2022
Annie Jane Cotten, Appaishop 1213112024
Michael George, Jeffarsan County Public Schools 12/31/2023
Kareem Simpson, Sparklight Creative 12/31/2024
Jessica Stevens, Alight Agency, Estill Development Alliance 12/31/2023
Kelsey Cloonan, Hindman Settlement School 12/31/2024

lvy Brashear, Mountain Association (Facititation Support Staff)

Describe the Board term limit policy:

While there is not a defined term limit for Steering Committee members, we ask that each hew member
commiit to two full years of service. The role requires time and a commitment to bridging Kentucky's divides.
Steering Committee members are expected to fully participate in monthly conference calls (and three
in-person retreats per year), as well as attend the Community Intensive Weekends.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Amelia Martens $ 47,000.00

Page 3 . o
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCH NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
.| designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.): ' A

The 2022 leadership cohort of the Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange will be hosted in Louisville, August
5-7, to learmn more about the people, places and partnerships of this community. Themes for the Louisville
intensive are focused on racial, environmental, and food justice as well as the unique cuitural vitality and .
sense of place that Louisvillians enjoy. e

- | A few agenda highlights include: a narrative stage, "Seeds of Change: Food Justice and Urban Ag”
hosted by the Portland Museum and followed by a tour of West End Farms, including the Peoples Garden

and Fifth Element Farms; a panei, "Social Justice: Louisville 2020 to Now" hosted at Louisville Public
Media and moderated by Ramona Lindsey, followed by a tour of Roots 101; a tour of the Green Heart
Project and time in the coordination room at the Christina Lee Brown Envirome Institute; a visit to
Americana World Community Center: social time at Shakespeare in the Park, and the University of
Louisville campus; as well as time to experience Central, Chickasaw, lroquois, and Wyandotte Park. The
cohort will enjoy lunch from the StrEatery at the Beechmont Gazebo with 2 local musical performance by
Appalatin, lunch catered by Garden Girl Foods, and a Host Committes Welcome dinner prepared by chefs
from the Lee Initiative. In each experience, we'll seek to learn from those most affected by the issues
-~ {facing their communities, and those leading efforts of community transformation. Our memberg'

- |evaluations reliably demonstrate that members begin to see a new perspective and think differently about
communities that we visit as a resuit of their time in RUX. SR ' S

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s); = '

The Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange (RUX) is a creative leadership program that strengthens
.| professional and intercultural competencies while building connections across racial, economic and

.| geographic divides, towards our shared future. As such, through sponsorships and partnerships, we have
kept our program accessible and low cost to participants. To clarify, the Rural-Urban Exchange
programatic budget is included as attachment: the budget you see within this proposal is our project
budget for the RUX Louisville Weekend Community Intense. We are requesting NDF funds to support the
actual cost for 14 cohort members from Louisville and partial cost of a performance by the band Appaliatin.

Funding will help support the C.oS+ for +he cohot o P&fﬁc’ipq\fe‘c%mmunity intensive weekend,
for the 2022 Louisville weekend for 14 Louisville RUX cohort members- .

{40203: Chelsey Duncan, Cierra Evans, isaac Fosl-van Wyke; 40204: S. Brandon Coan; 40205: Robert
Kahne; 40207: Tom Morton, Christine Xu; 40211: Mariel Gardner, :
40214: Michelle Amos, Amanda James: 40215: Emily Kicklighter; 40217: Emma Bryan-Lok; 40220:
Christa iwu; 40229: Contea Allan. ' -

These funds will also support a fee for Louisville-based intercultural musical group, Appalatin in
Beechmont during the Saturday 8.6.22 StrEatery lunch, which the cohort will enjoy at the Beechmont
Gazebo with Councilwoman Nicole George. .

Total Request: $6,880.00

#Prograsn ocoucred and dollod's Spant in- Jekerson

ounty Eor HajS {éund\;arﬁ regjsest.

“Page4 : : S -
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds wiil be spent:
This request is not a fundraiser. '

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only ~ The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥"  If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment decumentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting In accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement. : : .

Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the Tollowing expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment}:
v’ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5 . _
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Seorge, Nicole A,

From: George, Nicole A.

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:46 AM
To: Roarx, Rachel G.

Subject: RUX

To Whom It May Concern,

As the primary sponsor of the NDF for Appalshop incorporated NDF for the Rural Urban Exchange (RUX) Louisville
Community Intensive Weekend that took place August 5-7, 2022, | request Emergency Reimbursement for the program.
Funding was expended prior to the NDF application due to logistics of booking Louisviile partnerships and iodging ahead
of time to ensure the weekend’s programming was secure. Funding of the NDF allowed for additional local experiences
in our community to be showcased as part of the intensive weekend.

Promoting positive community and cultural assets in the Southend is important to District 21 as part of the RUX's
educational programming.

Councilwoman Nicole George
Louisville Metro District 21
601 W, Jefferson 40202

(502) 574-1121

Click here to sign up for the District 21 eNews!




From: - . Roarx, Rachel

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 11:05 AM
To: Bell, LaTonya

Cc George, Nicole; Katz, Rebecca; Harward, Sonya
Subject: RUX NDF - Appalshop inc.

Good Morning LaTonya,

As you know, | have been working on the Rural Urban Exchange (RUX) NDF since July 2022. The application is from
Applashop, Inc. Due to the flooding in Eastern, KY, they were delayed in submitting their financials from the RUX
program that took place in Jefferson County back in August. Thus, the NDF became an emergency reimbursement.

Their NDF has been updated this month and will be submitted for new business. | request that this email serve as
documentation as for why this NDF has been extended for this length of time. '

I am available if there are any questions or concerns.

Rachel Roarx | Legislative Aide

Office of District 21 Councilwoman Nicole George

City Hall | 601 W. Jefferson St. | 3" Floor
Office: {502) 574-1121

Click fieve to sign up for the District 21 eNewsletter!




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes), Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

RUX is designed to build relationships across sectors and regions in Kentucky, and to inspire collaboration
and leadership development, The Steering Committee works year-round to create a stimulating and
valuable experience for our members and host communities. We do this work in alignment with our Core
Values of Connection, Openness, Diversity, and Inclusion, and our Supporting Intentions of T
Community, Justice, Trust, and Belonging. BRI ' ' '

We evaluate values alignment through evaluation platforms including entry and exit surveys, Community
Intensive surveys, and live evaluations. Our evaluations ask questions to gauge the growth and learning
about the peoples and places we visit from the cohort member's point of view, to measure the
collaborations and partnerships being formed amongst the cohort and host community participants, to
understand the ways RUX is engaging Kentuckians from across the Commonwealth in bridging divides
that are more than geographic. We also measure our economic impact for each Community Intensive

Weekend. S

We invite alumni to share stories through case studies and impact-focused webinars so that we can better
contribute learnings to the field. P

RUX brings people together to share experiences that strengthen Kentucky from the ground up. We do . -
that work together across three Community Intensives per year by committing to personal growth, N
investing in new relationships, seeding new prgjec_ts_, and telling our Kentucky stories.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the arganization has with other community
organizations, Describe what thos_e_partng_rs are _b_rin_glag to the rela_t_ionship in general and to this

program/project specifically, '

The Kentucky RUX is a partnership of The Art Of The Rural and Appalshop, and is facilitated by a
statewide steering committee. RUX is supported by regional host partnerships, statewide program
partnerships, and funding partners. Creating and nurturing partnerships is deeply significant to the
sustainability of RUX, and the expansion of Kentucky’s creative networks.

Each weekend is designed in collaboration with regional host partners, who guide the cohort’s experience
| of their community. In Louisville, RUX is working with a Host Partner Consortium: Food Literacy Project,
Hood to the Holler, Kentucky Performing Arts, Louisville Free Public Library, Louisville Metro Government,
the Christina Lee Brown Envirome Institute at the University of Louisville, and the wonderful Louisvillians
who are serving as part of the host committee. o

Our 2022 Program Partners include: The Kentucky Arts Council and Kentucky Folklife Program, which
help raise awareness about RUX mission and events, and provide technical support. In Louisville, the
food justice narrative stage will be facilitated by Mark Brown, of the Kentucky Arts Council.

Our 2022 Funding Partners include: The National Endowment for the Arts, Elaine Musselman via the W. L.
Lyons Brown Foundation, the Felix E. Martin Foundation, the Lee Initiative, the Kentucky Foundation for
Women, the Kentucky Oral History Commission, and hundreds of individuals. o

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits $0.00
B: Rent/Utilities $0.00
C: Office Supplies $0.00
D: Telephone $0.00
E: In-town Travel $0.00
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
G: Professional Service Contracts $0.00
H: Program Materials $0.00
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) | $ 6,880.00 $8,838.72 $ 15,718.72
J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00
K: Capital Project $0.00
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $ 6,880.00 $8,838.72 $15,718.72

% of Program Budget 43.77% 56.23% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government $ 1,750.00
United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) $2,088.72

Fees Collected from Program Participants

. Community Foundation of Louisville, Fund for the Arts,
Other (please SpECIfY) Envirome Institute. $ 5,000.00

Totel Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses *7 | § 8,.838.72

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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. LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Coiumn
. Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circie one a;ld use multiple sheets if necessary} Proposed Non- Total Funds
a Metro Metro
) Funds Funds
Cohort Planning/Facilitation: A.Martens & 1.Brashear $1,522.22 $4,441.50 $5,963.72
Appalatin (at Beechmont Gazebo) $ 450.00 $0.00 $ 450,00
Lodging at University of Louisvifle $3,348.78 $ 138.22 $ 3,487.00
| Americana World Community Center Space $ 60.00 : $0.00 $60.00
LEE Initiative Dinner $0.00 $1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
{Fresh Out the Box (StrEatery Lunch in Beechmont) $ 280.00 $645.00 $925.00
|Garden Girl Foods (Food Justice Brunch) $219.00 $ 564.00 $ 783.00
Social Justice Panelist/ Perfomers (LPM) Eke, Terry, $ 0.00
Parrish-Wright, Wilson, KéHner. Compton, Beil $0.00 $ 700.00 $ 700.00
N FoodJusﬁcaNarrativeStage Spaces/Speakers: Mason $0.00
Fuller, Freéman, Porﬂénd Museum, Food Lit. Project, : $0.00
*1Michaei George (5th Element Farms) $0.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
Roots 101 (Tour/Space) " |§250.00 $350.00 $600.00
. E.opisﬁl!é bocumer?taﬁon {vidsographer A, Miller) $750.00 $0.00 §750.00
e e coon
1$0.00
. $0.00
AT ::'TIO__t.ai $688000  [$883872  |$1571872
" Page8 .
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LOVISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc, {include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

TARC Bus Transportation $ 1.000.00 Cash value

Roots 101: Reduced Group Tour Rate $ 350.00 Cash value

Fotef Value of In-Eind

{to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

$ 1,350.00

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:‘om 10/1/22

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES [

if YES, please explain:

Page 9
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials SB



sharward
Line


LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Se pplication, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies e best o
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there js any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
%, Applicant understands this application and its attachnients as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2, Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine ali paper or electronic

.. records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and wiil menitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5.  The Agencyis in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the fefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission,

6.  Applicant understands faiture to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previousiy disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end,

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid inveices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed,

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement wifl identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 36 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved, Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no

. guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position fora purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain. : C T : :

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Matre Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative ‘Action/Equal Opportunity Palicy. :

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in-employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries ta participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/henefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councllperson,
Councilperson’s family, Cou_nci_lpers_on‘s st_aff or any Louisville Metro Government e_mp_iovee. ’

1 Fcertify under the penalty of law the information In this 3 ing, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows

falsification, If falsification is shown after funding has bean approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application,
Signature of Legal Signatory:

| ate: T 4410412022
' Title: | Exchange Director

Legal Signatory: (please print): sayg"nna}, Barreft

Phone: (270) 589-71865 Extension; Emaik: kentuckyrux@gmail.com

Page 10 L . o
Effective May 2016 e L _ Applicant’s Initials_SB




Internal Revenue Service - Department of the fréaSﬁ:ry
District Director

Our Letter Dated:

June 2, 1978
Person to Contact:
Janna Skufca
Contact Telephone Number

513-684-3578

Date: 0w 4 1977

Appalshoo, Incorporated
Box 743 . '
‘hitesburg, Kentucky 41858 : CiIN: EO: 77084 0

Gentleman:

This modifies our letter of the abovs date in which we stated that
vou would be irsated as an organizaticn which is not a privates foundation
until the expiration of your advance ruling period.

Based on the informatica you submitted, we have determined that you
are not & private foundation within the wWeaning of section 509(a) of the
Internal. Revenue Code, becauss yoa are an organization cf the type described
in section 170(b) (1) (A) {vi)* Your exempt status under ssction SGLl{c} {3} of the

cods is still in effact.

Grantors and coatributors mzy rely oo this de
Intarnal Revenue Servics publishes ngtice to ths <
grantor or a centributor may net raly on this dete
in part rssponsible for, or was aware of, ths act
resulted in your loss of section 170(b)Y {1){Aa) {wi)* status. or acquired
knowledgz that the Internal Revenue Service had given netice that you would
be removed from classification as a section 3170(m} (1) (a:(vi)*organization,

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your private
foundation status. piease kKeep it in your permanent records.

rmination until the

trary. Howevar, a

nration Lf te or sh= was
:‘h

failure to act th

H

2
-
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o
T [N

T
Q
r
™)

If you have any questions, plesass contact the person whose name and

telephone nuamber are shown abava.

* & 509(a) (1) Sincerely yours,

Discrict Dicezcor
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12:12 PM A al o In
07/26/22 ppalshop, Inc

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet by Class
— As of July 26, 2022

S - L 04- RUX
ASSETS | ,, !

“H-;Currant ﬁssats - ‘ - i B
Checking/Savings - B

|| 1100 CASH IN BANK - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE | 1.716.00

| | 104 CASH IN BANK DEPOSIT 5992637

| |Total Checking/Savings  Tss2tow

| ‘cher Current Assets ) - T O

| 12000 - Undeposited Funds | 500.00

l "_E:I:otal Other Current Asset;“ - 7%

7 ETotaf Current Assets - o | SB,M

TOTAL ASSETS S e
LIABILITIES 8 EQUITY :

[Equity | I -

_____ _ | [32000- *Unrestricted Net Assets 7 68,217.78

Ly Netincome 5507 42

i Total Equity { 53.710.31

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 56,710.37

Page 2 of 2




12:11 PM
0712622 Appalshop, Inc

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss by Class

: January 1 through Ju! 26, 2022

1} o | 04 - RUX

JOfdmfry FncomeIEipense - o _ 4+
[ meome| T T
ﬁ_jii laos - Kentucky sales 200
o 1440 - Grants and contrlbuuons o ‘

Jﬁ ' J i |450 Grants and cont Unrestricted iS,SOG.OO
— TR ane it S Mool
[ 1| [Total4do- Grants and contributions J\r15.5oo.oo

! J‘_ |451 - Individuai donations | 5,952.66
L. 391" Individuai _— ] 9395266

| ‘ |452 Uncferwrtterslsponsorshlp | 2,000.00
_ ———TOTSORRe | 200000

T Total ncome | 23,577.66
— 7 -

|Gross Profit | 23,577.66
| 2357788
I
N _rszo 0-Internet o 760.00
ma 777]624 Conference fees/oxhibits _k{|71,506.00
0 |ezs Consultantfees | ~3,500.00

J l‘ | \628 Contract services | _4200.00
S R = 420000
7|_‘ _| ‘638 Bues, subscnptlons&plg _777 9548
o ,_JL_}‘ |645 § - Equipment (non asset) | 1s8tter
] |676 Honorariums - APAP | 2.200.00
e 4‘977 lnsurance 383.79]
0 '# 687 - Meals & Entertainment | 445023

| | leoa- - Office supplies | 121.23

= T d
L iz pumtng ] e
n LJ {704 Procfuction consumables o _437.40
L ﬂ?ﬁ_-ﬂi’mfess:gnalfees_ | 180000
11722 sales x =~ 342

B | 734 - Travel | 9.826.90
. S S _— ——r-—ﬁ_
74_ 1 |Totai Expense [ 313576

|Net Ordinary income L -7,748.10

come | T —————— | 174810
Net Income | ‘ | ~7,748.10

Page 1 of 2




Earm ggo

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

C}‘AE Bre, 4315-0047

2020

Under sectian 5¢1{c), 527, or 4647{a1) ot the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
ﬁﬂmﬂﬁg‘;ﬁ”’ » Eosnot shtar social securily nnmb?m on tr_lia tarm a5 It may bo mada{:nhfic. - Open to Public
O 10 wawW. irs. grov/Formaa0 for instructions and the iatest information. Inspection

A_For the 2020 calontos year or tws year beginaing 1006772620 and anding VarEg2021 '

B Cneck il appleotle: | & Name of erganizanon. APPALSHOP NG & Emploper KieniMication nimbar
O Adriross changn Dwing usingss as 61-0690210

[3 Hame changs Nurviber g stroat for P.0. bax i vl is nol delivated fo sbize] sddvess) Roomssuts E Yelophane number

] mniak rever % Madison Avernie £06-633-0108

L) Foalenmeminaled §  Giy or tow, state or crevitoe, counly, 270 0P orvrssgn podie g

[} amended pn Whilesturg, K 41858 GOrossreceipn S 2140775

¥ Name arx! address of pingipal oticar: Alexanter Gigon
1 Madisan Avonug, Whileshurg, KY §T858

[ anpication pending

]H&Jbr&:;npmr&mwnﬂj Yes E No

JHb) Are aff subcrdinates

incuden? [ yos Jwie

P Tmenenpteane  [Wsougm sl ) 4 bmssmino} [ J4s<rean) or []327 lu “Np,” altoeh & LsF. $so instructions
d Website: v www.appalshop.org | Hie} eaitp evempon mumbie >
K_‘Famgl Me st [ 1oher [ C¥ew of fomition: 7975 | M Stile of Ingaf domiiia K
Summary
1 Brisfiy describe 1he organization's mission or most signifieant activitiss: EDUCATION OF THE GENERALPUBLIC,
§ ESPECIALLY THE COMMUNITIES AND PEOPLE OF THE APPALAGHIAN REGIQN
®
§) 2 Chiciiia bow w [ Jif e orpanieaten discontimsed 18 operations or dispased o more han 25% ol s na assets.
&1 3 Numbar of valing members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1a) . .- 1a 5
@1 4 Numbernf independenl voting members of the goveming tody (Fart Vi, fine 1b) (s 9
£] 5 Tota number of individuais emplayed in calendar year 2020 {Part ¥, fine Ea} & 13
E & Tota number of volunteers |estimate it necessary} . . . 8 150
2| 7a Totalunrelated business revenue from Part Vi, column (C}, ne 12 . [ 7a | _ o
b et unrelated buginess taxable income from Form 993-T, Pan l, line 13 s ki) g
Prior Year Current Yesr
o] B Conirailions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) - 2,19.707 1,875,090
B| 8 Program service rovanua [Part Vil, e 2g) . 109,439 117,007
B |10 Investmenatincams (Part Vil, cotsrmn (4), lines 3, 4. and Jda . 97,302 112038
i 11 Qther revenuo {Fart VI, column (A}, lines 5, §d, Bc, B¢, 10z, and ‘He) 52918 £1.840
112 Taotal revonue—add linas 8 through 11 fmust el Part Vitl, column {A), lino 1?) 2,458 366 2,149,115
13 Grants and simifar enounte pad (Pad X, column (A), Fres 7-3), . Q i
14 Bensfits paid 1o or lor members (Part IX, cokumn (A), ke 4) . 1] Q
@115 Salaries, olher compensalion, employes benefils (Pant IX, tatlumn (A}, Ilnas 5-10) 1,359,752 1.430,01%
g 16a Protesgional lundraising lees {Part IX, column (A), ne 11e) a ¢
B b Totalfundreising expensas (Part IX, column [}, fine 25) » 1 ms_ L
W47  Cther axpensas (Part X, column (A lines 11a-T1d, 11f—24e) 1,113,862 1,167,934
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (ust equal Part IX, ¢olumn (4), ine 25) 2473318 2,587,957
18 Bevenus less expenses. Subfracl line 18 from fine 12 . e . 14,949 438,178
s§ Beginning of Current Yoar, End ot Yaar
j 120 Totel assets (Pert X, fine 16) 8,638,652 ®,650,033
21 Totad siabilities (Part X, line 26) . T98.814 514,985
53{ Nel asquts or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from lme 20 7,039,838 8,135,148

[ Sigratwe Black

Undker pemalties of perfury, | declans that 1 heve exarmimed this refom, Inclutfing actompmnyity achedules and
brper, comecl, wndd complata mntpequmwmrm officer) is haned oot af nlarmatan of whica

STalgttienita, 308 10 Tha bast of My knowledge: and bellel, R i5
Prépangr A any Khowlecga,

7 e [ B-dz-Zz
Sign Sgnature of oy 4 Date
Here ’ Dary! Royse. Finarkial Oiractor
| Tipe of print hame and $tie

Paid Priny/Type preparer's name s dignal Check [7] o [ PTIN
Preparer L&regory Caudin J ff - YL {sotempiosed]!  poqeigasy
Use Only Firp's pame > Coudill & Associates CPA PLLS Flnn's Elie » 17-2880658

fim's sddkesa 3444 Gladman Way, Lexinglon, KY 40503 Phne ro, 606-547-254)
May the iRS dlsruss this return with the prepgrer shown above? Ses instructions L. FiYes ["INo
Fiv Paperwork Reduction Act Molice, sa¢ the sepamate inslructions. CaL No. 11282 Form 880 oy




«n 990

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 484T{2){1) of the Internal Revenue Cads (except private foundations}
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public,

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

2020

Intemal Ruvenue Servica P Go to www.irs.gov/Farmg90 for instructions and the [atest information, ‘Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year heglnning 10/01/2020 and anding 09/30/2021

B Check if applicable: C Name of organization APPALSHOP NC . D Employer identification number
[ Address change Doing business as £1-0890210

D Name change Number and street (or P.Q. box if mail is nat delivered to stroet addrass) Room/suite E Teiephone number

[ initat retum 91 Madison Avenue 606-633-0108

[J Final retum/terminated
[ Amended retumn
[ Appfication pending

City or town, state gr province, country, and 2IP or foreign postal code

] Whitesburgl KY 41858

G Gross receipts §

2,149,776

F Name and addra¢s of principal officer. Alexander Gibson
91 Madison Avenue, Whitesburg, KY 41858

) Tax-exempt status:

501()(3) (] so1ey ¢ )4 fnsertno) | J4047ait) or [ 527

J  Wsbsite: » www appalshop.org

H{s) Is this 2 group relum for subordinates? [ ] Yes [v] No
H{} Are all subardinates included? [ Yas L] Ne
H “No,” attack a list. Sea instructions

Hi{e) Group exemption number »

K __Form of organizetion: [¥] Carporation [ ) Trust [ ] Assaciation [T} other»

[ L Year of formation:

1975 | M State of legal domicila:  KY

m Summary .

1 Brlefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: EDUCATION OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC, .
8 _ESPECIALLY THE COMMUNIITIES AND PEOPLE OF THE APEALACHIANREGION T
g 2 Check this box » []if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of mora than 25% of its net assets.
8| 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part W, line 1a) . .. 3 9
% | 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming hody (Part VI, line Th} 4 9
2 5  Total number of Individuals employed in calandar year 2020 (Part V, iina 23 5 is
,5_ &  Total number of volunteers {estimata if necessary) e 6 150
<| 7a Tota unrefated business revenue from Part VIIl, colurmn (C}, line 12 7a 9
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 , . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Yeur
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIR, line 1h) . 2,191,707 1,879,090
gl o Program service revenue (Part Vi1, line 24) .. 109,439 117,007
§ 10 Investment income {Part Vill, column {A), lines 3, 4, and 7d} .o 97,302 112,038
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column {A) lines 5, Bd, Bc, 8¢, 10c, and 11g) . 59918 41,640
12 Total revanue—add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIIi, column (A), line 12} 2,458 366 2,149,778
13 Grants and simifar amounts paid (Part IX, cofumn (A), lines 1-3) | - 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A}, line 4) e ] 0
w | 15 Salaries, other compensation, eimpioyee benefits (Part IX, column {A), lines 5~10) 1,359,753 1,430,019
g 16a  Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), fine 11e) S o 0
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column D), line 2w 2,185 i e e
df 17 Other expensss {Part IX, column (A}, ines T1a=11 d, 11f-24g) . 1,113,562 1,157,932
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 2,413,315 2,687,951
18 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from lire 12 e -14,949 -438,176
H Beginning of Currant Year End of Your
3? % 20  Total assets (Part X, fine 16) 8,638,652 8,650,033
7 21 Total Nabillties {Part X, line 28) . 798,814 514,885
gu. 7,839,838 8,135,148

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that 1 have e
true, comrect, and complets, Declamtion of pr

22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from fine 20

Signature Block

xamined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statem
eparer {other than afficer} Is based on all inlormation of which preparer

has any knowledge.

ents, and to the best of my knowledge and bellef, It is

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here Dary! Royse, Financiai Director
Type ar print name and tittg
Paid Print/Type preparer'a name Preparsr's signature Data Chack r | PTIN
Preparer |Sregory Caudil sett-emplayed)  popg1g257
Use Only Fim'sname ™ Caudill & Associates GRA PLLG Firm's EIN b 47-7880458
Firm's addrass b 3644 Gladran Way, Lexington, KY 40503 Phone na. 606-547-2643

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparar shown above? See instructions

¥Ives [INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, sew the separate instructions.

Cat. No. 11282y

Farrn 990 2020




Form 960 (2020}

Statement of Program Servica Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a fesponse or noteto any lineinthisParthi . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
APPALSHOP INC. IS A NON-PROFIT MULTI-DISCIPLINARY ARTS AND EDUCATION CENTER LOCATED IN WHITESBURG,
KENTUCKY, IN THE HEART OF APPALACHIA, PRODUCING ORIGINAL FILMS, VIDEQ, THEATER, MUSIC, SPOKEN WORDS
RECORDINGS, RADIO, PHOTQGRAPHY, AND MUL TI-MEDIA PRODUGTS,

2 Did the organization undertake any slgnificant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Farm 990 or 990-£27 e . [CDYes [FINa
if “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule Q.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . | S, e e OYes [FINo

If “Yes," describe thesa changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501{c}{3) and S01{c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

48 (Code: ) Expeanses$ 353,048 including grants of $

24,000 ) (Revenue $ 29,304 )

4¢c  (Code: } {Expenses § 256,824 including grants of 53,000 } (Revenue $ 85,386 )

IN A VARIETY OF FORMATS, CATALOGUING THE MATERIALS, AND IMPROVING ACCESS TO COLLECTION. THE ARCHIVE

PROJECT IS WORKING WITH OTHER APPALSHOP STAFF TO MAKE ARCHIVAL MATERIALS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC IN
NEW FORMATS AND TQ EVALUATE PAPER HOLDINGS.

4d  Other program services (Describe on Schedule O See Schedule O, Statement1
{Experses § 773,664 including grants of § 0 } (Revenue $ e)

4e  Total program service axpenses b 1,796,952

Form 980 17020,




Farm 990 (2020)

EEI ™ Checkiist of Required Scheduies

Page 3

Yes | Na
1 Is the organization describad in section 501{c)3} or 4847(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)? #f “Yes,”
compieteScheduleA....‘..........,............. 1| v
2 s the organization required to complete Sehedule B, Scheduls of Contributors See instructions? . v
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behait of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Scheduls C, Part ! . e e e, ) v
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization sngage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 th)
elaction in effact during the tax year? If "Yas,” compiete Schedule C, Partil . S e e e 4 v
5 Is the organization & section 501(e)4), 501(eH5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership duss,
assessmients, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-197 “Yes,"” complete Schegule C, Partllf | 5 v
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advisaed funds or any simiiar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? ¥
"Yes,”compleraScheduleD,ParH S T 6 v
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open spacs,
the environment, histaric land areas, or historic structures? If “Yas,” complate Schedule D, Part If .o 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf “Yes,”
comp!ateSchedufeD,Paﬂm..............,........... 8! v
8  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account ligbility, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit tounseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? if "“Yes,” complete Schedule O, Partty. . . . . . . .. e -] v
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restrictad endowments
or it quasi endowments? if “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part vV . . G e e e
1% if the organization's answer to any of the folfowing questions s "Yes,” then complets Schedule D, Parts W,
VIL VI, X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, iine 107 If “Yes,”
completeScheduleD,PartW.'.........................
b Did the organization report an amount for invastments —other securities in Part X, fine 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reportad in Part X, ling 167 If “Yes,” compiete Schedula D, Part vt . e L 11h v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or mare
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes,” complete Schedule D Partwit . . . . . . . . 11ec v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ling 15, that is 5% or mors of its total assets
reported in Part X, fine 167 if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX e e e 11d v
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabifities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” compiete Schatiule D PatX [t1e v
f  Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax yedr include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yas,” complete Schedule D, Part X 1if v
12a Did the organization obtain separate, indspendent audited financial statements far the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
ScheduleD.Paﬂs)GanXm!...............,........... 12a; v
b Was the organization included in consolidated, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if
“Yes,” and if the organization answerad “No” to fine 12a, then campileting Schadule D, Parts Xi and Xil is optional 112b v
13 Is the organization a schoal deseribed in section 170} 1MANN? I “Yes,” complete Schedule £ .. 13 v
142 Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .o 14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investrments valued at $1 00,000 or more? ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts i and IV, . . . . 14b v
15 Did the arganization faport on Part IX, colurmn (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance toar
for any foreign organization? if "Yes," compiete Schedule F, Parts  and jV S e e e, 15 v
16 Did the organization report oh Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? #f “Yes,” complete Schedule F Patsianglv. . . . . . - 18 v
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professlonal fundraising services on
Part X, column (A), fines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule G, Part | See instructions . - 17 v
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes, " compiste Scheduis GPath. . . ., . . . e e i:] v
18  Did the organization report rore than $1 5,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi, fing 987
H“Yas,"compfeteSchedufeG,Part!ﬂ T T T T 18 v
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? Jf “Yas,” complete Schedule H . .o 20a v
b If “Yes” toiine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited finareial statements to this return? 20b
2% Didthe organization report mors than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, colurnn (A), line 17 If “Yes,” caomplata Schedule |, Parts Fand If | .. 21 4

Form 980 {2020)




Form 390 (2020} Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules {eontinued)

Yes | No
22  Did the organization report mors than $5,000 of granis or other assistance to or for domestic individuals an
Part X, column (A), line 27 i “Yes,” cornpiete Schedule LPartstand i . e e e e, 22 v
23 Did the arganization answer “Yes” to Part VHi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 ahout compensation of the
grganization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key emplovees, and highest compensated
employees?if"Yes,"cOmpfez‘eScheduleJ. T T T 23 v
24a Did the organization have 2 tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yas,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If 'fNo,"go toline25a . . . ., . | e e e e 24a v
b Did the arganization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period axception? . 24b
c Did the erganization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any tima during the vear
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? S T S 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . 24g
25a Section 501 (c}H(3), 501{c){4), and 501 {c}(29) organizations. Did the grganization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified Person during the year? If “Yas,” complete Schedule L, Partf . . . .o 25a v
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not bean reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-£27
lf"Yes,”complateScheduleL,Parrf. e 25b v
28 Did the organization report any amourt on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these Persons? #f “Yas,” complete Schedule LPartli ., 2| v
27 Did the organization provide 2 grant ar ather assistance to any current or former officer, diractor, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantlal contributor or employse thereof, a grant selection committee
member, of to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persans? If “Yas,” complete Schedule L Pantit . . ., | . 27 v

28 Was the organization a party to a business fransaction with ane of the following parties {sae Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions);
& A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantia! contributor? If
"Yes.”completeSchadureL, Partiv . . . . . . " . e e e e
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a% i "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Partiv .
¢ A 35% controlied entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b7? i
“Yes,"campleteScheduieL,Partlv O T T T T
28  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cagh Gontributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29
30 Did the organization receive contributions of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quatified
conservation contributions? Jf “Yes,” complate Schedule b1 . . e e e e e e, 30
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminats, or dissolve and cease operatlons? if “Yes, ” complete Schedule N, Partl | 31
32 Did the organization self, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assels? Jf "Yes,”
comp!eteSchedufeN,Panll..........................
33 Did the organizatior own 100% of an entity disregarded as Separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301,7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if “Yes,” complate Schadula R Partt. . ., ., . .
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part [f, i},
or!V,andPanV,!ine!............................
d5a Did the organization have 3 controlled entity within the meaning of section 512{b)(13)? -
b i “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from ar engage in any transaction with a
controiled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? J¥ “Yes, " complete Scheduls R, Part Viiinez, . 3I5b
36 Saction 501{c}3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? i “Yes,” complete Schedule R PartV ling 2 | e e e e e,
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of itg activitles through an entlty that is not a related organization ’
and that is treated as a Rartnership for fedeta! incoma tax pUrposas? If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI ar v
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and ]
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Scheduls O, 38 | v
XY Statements Regarding Other IRS Fliings and Tax Compiiance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any hine in this Part V . .

AYAN

LAY

Ble 8 |g
ALY

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 14, Enter -0- If not applicable .
¢ Did the organization comply with bagkup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?




Form 860 (2020)
EEXX_ Statements Regarding 6ther IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (confinued)

2a

b

3a
b
4a

0 o

Fo a0

18

Enter the nurmber of employees raported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and

Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 35 ,m_'_'.:.-.'"

if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal smployment tax ratums? .
Nate: if the sum of fines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be raquired to e-file (see instructions) .

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .

If “Yes,” has it filad a Form 990-T for this year? lf "No” ia line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »

See fnstructions for filing requiremerts for FinCEN Form 114, Repo-n of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR)-.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction at any time during t
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax
H “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that ware not tax daductible as charitable contributions? .

if “Yas,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statermnent that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible? e e e e,
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contributio
and services provided io the payor? |

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the doner of the value of the goods or services provided? . .
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangitie personal property for which it was

required te file Form 82827 . e e e e
I “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, dlrectiy or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal b
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiume, directly or Indirectly, on a persoral benefit contract? .

If the organization received a contribution of quealified intelactual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the arganization received a contribiution of cars, bhoats, airplanes, or ather vehicles, did the arganization fite a Forn 1098-C7
und maintained by the &

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised f
spansoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring arganization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 501{c){7) erganizations. Enter:

Inftiation fees and eapital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 -
Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VIl line 12, for public use of club facilities
Section 501{(c){12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or sharehoiders .

Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fram them) . . . . . L L oL .

Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 990 §
if “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest received or acgrued during the year .

Section 501{c)(20} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must repart on Schedule Q.
Enter the amaunt of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue gualified health plans
Entar the amaount of reserves on hand

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . -
If “Yes,” has it filed 2 Form 720 to report these payments? if “No, " provide an explanation on Schedule O .
Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s} of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excéss parachute payment{s) during the year?
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Scheduls N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment fncome?

If “Yes,” somplete Form 4720, Schedule O.

he tax year? .

shelter transaction?

n and partly for goods

7d
enefit contract?

10a
10b

ila

. [11b
n lieu of Form 10417
12b

| 13b
13¢

" Form 980 (2020,
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Farm 990 (2020) Page 8
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yss” responss to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a résponse or nota to any line in this Patvi . ., . . . T,
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yesz | No

ta Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . fa 9

i there are material ditferences in voting rights among members of the governing body, aor
if the goveming body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committes, expiain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 12, above, who are independent . 1ib 9
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with
any ather officer, director, trustee, or keyemployee? . . . . . . . e e e,
& Did the organization delegate control over management dufies customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or Key employees to a managemsnt company or other person? . 3] v
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents singe the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 v
§  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversian of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? e e e e e e 6 v
7a Did the organization have maembaers, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
ona or more mambers of the goveming body? . S e e e e e e e 7a v
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved tg for subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the govemingbody? . . . ., . ., . . . . . . e 7h
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during | _ =
the year by the following: L AR
aThegovemingbody?.,.......,................... 8a| v
b FEach committea with authority 1o act on behalf of the govemingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . 8h | v
9 Is there any officer, dirsctor, trustee, or key empioyee listed in Pant VI, Section A, who cannot be reachad at
the organization's malling address? /¢ “Yos,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . ) L
Section B. Policies (This Section & requests information about policies not reguired by the Intemmal Revenue Code.}
Yas | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . ., . . ., . . e e 10a L
b Iif "Yas," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 18b
11a  Has the arganization provided a compiste copy of this Form 990 to alf members of its goveming body before filing the form? [11a| +
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any. used by the organization o review this Form 980,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “Na,” goloiine 13 e e . v
b Were officars, directors, or trustees, and key employses required to disciose annually interests that could give rise to confiicts? [12b 1 +
¢ Did the organization reguiarly and consistently monitor and enforce complianca with the policy? #f "Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . e e e e e, 12¢| v
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblowerpoliey? . . . . . ., . . | . . e 13 | v
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction poficy? . . . . 14 | v

15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons inciude a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substartiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executlve Director, or top management official . . . . . e e, 15a v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . _ . . . . . . . e e e e 18h v
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the pracess in Schedule O (ses instructions). T
162 Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement | L P
with a taxable entity during the year? . R 16a| +«
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow 2 written policy or procaedure requiring the organization to evaluate its C Y=
patticipation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the . & =
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arangerments? L T T 16b|

Section C. Disclosure
17  Listthe states with which & copy of this Form 990 ia required to be filad » KY
18  Section 6104 requires an arganization to make its Forms 1023 {1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and S90-T (Section 501{c}
(3)s aniy) avaitabie for public inspection. indicats how you made these available. Check aff that apply.
Ownwebsite [ Ancther's website O Uponraquest [ Other {explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its govermning documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statemeants available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the orgenization's books and records b
DARYL ROYSE, (606)633-0108
91 MADISON AVENUE, WHITESBURG, KY 41858 Form 990 20209




Form 830 {2020} Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O cantains a respanse or note to any ling in this Partvil . . . . . . . - oL .. O
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highast Compensated Employees
1a Gompiete this table for all persons required to ba listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

+ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustess (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns D). (€, and {F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

* List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee)
who received reportable compensation {Box & of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations, :

» List alf of the organization's former afficers, key employees, and highest compensatad employees who taceivad more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the arder in which ta fist the persons above,
] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
) ®) {do not ch:coi:‘r?:e than one o) ® i ®
Name and titls Avarage hox, unfess person is both an Raportahle Repartable Estimated amount
hours afficer and a directorftrustes) | compensation comperisation af athar
per week e —T= p from the fram _rela}ud compensation
{list any e a g2 S é organization organizations from the
hours for g E % g 5 & g W-211009-MISC) | (W-2H 088-MISC) organization and
related 3 Glg g '§ related organizations
orgil':liaxons g B - §
dottedline} | 3 yé: g
3 g
ALEXANDER GIBSON 4000
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00 v 58,879 [¢] ]
CAROLINE RUBENS 40.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 v 48,161 0 0
WILLA JOHNSON _j...2000
VICE CHAIR 0.00 v v 45,450 1] g
JESSICASHELTON 40.00
SECRETARY 0.00 v v 42,878 0 [\]
BRETT RATLIFF e 40.00 )
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 v 42,188 4] 4]
ERICVANHOQOSE 40.00
TREASURER 0.00 v v 40,349 0 0
BETSY WHALEY s 40.00
BOARD CHAIR .00 v v [¢] Q 0
VALERIE HORN 40.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 v 0 [ 0
NELLREWDS 40,00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 v a 0 4]
HASANDAVIS 40.00
BOARD MEMBER o.oe v 0 [¢] [¢]

Form 980 (2020
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Farm 880 {2020}
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees continued)
V!
()
Pesitian
@ ®} {do not check mare than ona ) ® i
Name and titls Average | pow unfess fperson is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustoe) | Compensation compensation of other
per week —mer— = T = from the from ralated compensatian
tstany |23 § g LA organization organizations fram the
hours for | = E § § g g % (W-2/1099-MISC} | (W-2/1099-MISC) arganization and
reiated g H g = g = related organizations
organzations] 8§ o &
below I g E
dotted line) g § E
&
1b Subtotat . > 277,935 0 o
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Saction A >
d Total {add lines 1b and 1¢) . » 277,935 0 )

2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) wha received moare than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization 4]

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on Jine 18, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
arganization and ralated organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

Individuat . . . .

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrua carmpensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

employee, or highest compensated

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table far your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,060 of
compensation fram the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year snding with or within the organization’s tax year,

{Al
Nama and business address

m}
Description of services

(G}
Compensation

Noneg

2  Tota number of independent contractors
received more than $100,000 of campensation from the organization » g

(ncluding but not fimited to those listed above) who T e




Form 860 (2020) Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check it Schedule O contains a résponse or note to any finein this Partvin , . . . . | . [
(a) {8) {c ()
Tolal revenue Related or exempt Urrelated Ravenue excluded
tunction revenue | business reverue from tax under
sections 512-514
84| 1a Federated campaigns . 1a 0 ¥ 3
§§ b Membership dues 1b 0
© & ¢ Fundraising events . 1 6
£% d Related organizations . T 0
‘5_-"-5 e Government grants {contributlons) | te a
g @B| Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
£y and similar amounts not incfudad above 11 1,879,090
g é g Noncash contributions included in
SE lmesia—?f._ Co . _'fg_J$ o0
= h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . T 1,879 090
Business Code S
3 2a Contract Income e 200099 117,007
H b b
Bgl o T
§g o [T
& -]
E f Al other program service revenue . 0 0 a i 0
§_Total Add lines 2a-2f . - e .. 117,007 B = S =
3 Investment income {ncluding dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . T & 112,038 112,038 0 0
4  income from investment of tax-exernpt bond proceeds
§ Royalties . N
) Real {ii) Personat
6a Grossrents . ., | 81 8,439 0
b Less: rental expenses | 6 g {1
¢ Rental incoma or foss) | 6e 8,439 0
d Netrental income or floss) . . . . T
7a  Gross amount from f) Securities i) Other
sales of assels
other than inventory | 7a
g b Less: cost or other basis
[ and szles sxpenses 7b
% ¢ Gain or (oss) . 7¢ 0
f d Net gain or floss) e
-f'-': 8a Gross income from fundraising
L/ events {not including$
of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part IV, line 18 8a
b Less: direct expenses . . 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events
9a Gross income from gaming
aclivities. See Part IV, line 19 8a
b Less: direct expenses . . b
¢ Netincome or (foss) from gaming activitias .
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and alfowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold | 10b
¢__Net Income or (loss) from sales of inventory . >
Business Code [ T e " k! ik "l
g g H: OtherIncome 900099 33,201 3320 0 g
=
5 i e
§ ] A i
2% d Al other revenue .. 0 o 0 0
= e _Totai. Add lines 11a-11d . [ 33001 [ 7 =
12 __ Total revenus, Ses instructions » 2,149,775 270,685 0 0

Form 880 (2020}




Form 890 {2620}

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)k3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Alf other organizations must complete column {A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nots to any line in this Part IX . . . ]
g{: ';;’t :::;U&i?gﬂz&wﬁmﬂed on lines 6b, 7b, Total a‘:lpanses Prog;;rg :::.vice M;r\ae(m)mt ung Func’?a’fslng
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizafions i =2
and domestic govemments, See Part iV, kng 21
2  QGrants and other assistance to domestic
indlviduals. See Part Iv, ins 22 . =
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part V. fines 15 and 18 =
4 Benefits paid to or for members .
§ Compensation of surrent officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . 217,935 219,066 58,879
§  Compensation not ingluded above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4858((1)) and
persons described in section 4958{cH3yB) .
7 Other salaries and wages e 760,511 529 649 230,862
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401 and 403(b) employer contributions) 50,701 33,676 17,025 g
8  Other employee benefils . 231,639 124,124 103515
10 Payrofl taxes . e, 113,233 64,954 48,279 0
11 Feas for services {nonemployees):
a Management .
b Legal
€ Accounting
d Lobbying .
& Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ine 17
f Investment managemant fees ..
g Other. {f fine 11g amount exceeds 18% of fine 25, column
(A} amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schadule 0}
12  Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses . . ., . . .
14 information techriology
15 Royaltles .
16  Occupancy 132,929 21,208 111,721
17 Traval . e e e 23,766 20,163 3,603
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
18 Conferences, cenventions, and meetings
20 interest ., . . . . . . 16,290 16,290
21 Payments to affiliates | .
22 Depraciation, depletion, and amortization ¢3,849 12,833 51,016
23  Insurance . e e o
24  Other expenses. lternize expenses nhot covered |,
above {List miscallaneous expensss on Bne 24e.1f |,
fine 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 24, column =
(A) amount, fist line 24e expenses on Sehedule o3 : = g : 472
2 Contract& Professional Services 764,980 100,465 64,505 ]
b Equipment 54,356 31,374 22,992 0
C _Services and Supplles 30,197 14,010 14,187 ¢
d OtherExpenses T 71,585 25 450 43950 2,185
e Al other expenses
25 Tatal functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e 2,587,951 1,796,952 788,814 2,185
26 Joint costs, Compiete this ling only if tha

organization raported in column 8} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Chack here » [] If
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . .,

Form 990 g200n)




Form 990 (2020) Pags 11

EZLE¥ Baiance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a fesponse or noteta any lineinthisPatx . . . . . . . . . . . _ | O
(8j
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . ., . . . . . . oo e . 615902 1 176,578
2  Savings and temporary cash Investments . . . . . . e e e 644,336} 2 1,149,910
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net , . . . . . . 490,826| 4 349.027
4  Accounts receivable, net . . ., . . . . e e e e e 11,417] 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, .
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% -
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons B 5
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined [~ =
under section 4958(f}{1)), and persons deseribed in section 4958(¢)(3)(B) .
£1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . e e
g 8 Iwentories forsaleorugse . . . . . e e e e 34,718
9  Propaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . . 47,620
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other B
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . . . 10a 2925517 I i . Z
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . 10h 1,618,235 1.286.181 | 10¢ 1,307,282
i1 Investments—publicly traded securities . . . . . e e e 5,507,502] 11 5,581,477
12 Investments-other securities. See Part Wineth . ., . . _ . . 12
13  Investments— program-related. See Part Wilnet1t . . . . . . . . 13
14  irtangibleassets . . . . ., . . . . . | e e e e 14
15  Other assets. Ses Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . e e 15
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) . . . . . . 8,638,652 16 8,650,033
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . ., _ | . . 118,359 17 114,016
18 Grantspayable. . , . . . . e e e 18
18  Deferredreverwe . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e 19
20  Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . ., . . . . e e e e e 20
21 Escrow or custodial acoount liability, Complete Part IV of Schedule D . . 21
_g 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, diractor, ,;f_
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial cantributor, or 35% =2
4 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . , |, 22
=23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . 4B0,455] 23 400,859
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . 24
25 Other {iabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofScheduIaD.....‘.............. 25
26 Total ligbilities. Add lines 17 through2s . . . . . , . . ., . . 798,814 | 26 514,885
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 858, check here 0 2 " S E
é and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 323, : i % . =
% [ 27 Net assets without donor restrictions . . . e e e e 7.839.838( 27 8,135,148
: 28 Net assets with donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . e 0f{ 28 | . 0
5 Organizations that do ot foliow FASB ASC 958, check here b [ = = & E
u- and complete lines 20 through 38. = e
o120 Caphal stock or trust principal, or cumrent funds . .o 29 |
“g 30  Paid-in or capltal surplus, or tand, building, or equipment fund . 36
& 3 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . 31
% 132 Total net assefs or fund balances . . . . . e e e e . 1,839,838 382 8,135,148
Z |33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances e e L, 8,638,652 | 33 8,650,033

Form 880 2o20;
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Page 12

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note fo any line in this Part XI .

. O

i

C O~ DO EQON -

Total revenue {must equal Part VIil, column (4), fne12y. . . .,

2,149,715

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25)

2,587,951

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from ling 1

-438.176

7,839,838

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, fire 32, column (A)) .
Net unresfized gains {losses} on investments e e e e,

733,486

Donated services and use of facilities

0

Investment expenses .

Pror period adjustments .

o (@i~ |00 afe|mial,

Other changes in net assets or fund bafances (explain on Schedule 0) .

0
0
0

Net assets or fund balances at and of yaar. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B)) . . Ce e e .

-
Q

P .

8,135,148

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lina inthis Part Xit , .

2a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 930; [] Gash WlAccrual [ Other

if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule 0.

Woere the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

if “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year wara compiled or
reviewed on a separate basfs, consolidated basis, or both:

[]Separate basis [ Gonsolidated basis Ll Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? c .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the yedr wera audited on a
separate basis, consolidatad basis, or both:

Separatebasis  [[]Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

if "Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization hava a committee that assumes responsibility for ovarsight of
the audft, review, or compilation of its Fnancial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or seloction process during the tax year, explain on B

Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or sudits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMR Gircular A-1337 | T O

if “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .

Form 990 ozn)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-E2) . . .
Completa if the organization is 2 sestion §0%c){3) organization or 5 section A34718}{1) nonexempt charitable trust, |
P Attach to Farm 980 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury Open to Public |
{ntemal Revenue Service P Go ta www.irs.gov/Form$90 for instructions and the latest infarmation, - Inspection -
Name of the organization Employer identification number
APPALSHOP INGC 51-0890210

Reason for Public Charity Status. (Ail organizations must complete this part.) See instructions,
The cryganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [J A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{)(1HAYG).
2 []A schoo! described in section 170{){1}{A)il). {Attach Schedule E {Form 980 or 990-EZ).)
3 [lAhospitalora cooperative haspital service organization described in section 170{b) (1)¢A)Gii).
4 [1A medicai research organization operated in cerjunction with a hospital described In section 170{}{1){A)). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:
L] An organization operated for the benefi of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described i
section 170b)1){A}{iv). {Complate Part IL.)
L1 A federal, stats, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A}v).
[Z] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or fromn the general public
described in section 170(b)}1){A){vi). (Complete Part L)
8 [J A community trust described in section 170{b}{1){A}{vi). {Compiete Part 1)
9 [ An agricultura) research organization described in section 1 TOBHINANIX) operated In conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-fand-grant coflega of agricufture (see instructions). Enter the narne, Gity, and state of the college or
university:

16 [1An organization that normaily receives (1) mare than 33'4% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities refated to its exempt functions, sublect to certain exceptions; and {2) no mors than 33'a% of its
support from gross investment income and unrefated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. Ses section 509(a){2). (Compiete Part H.)

11 [ An organization organized and operated axclusively to test for public safety, See section 509(a)(4).

12 [Jan organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit o, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

in

-y &

a [J Typal A Supporting organization operated, supervised, or contralled by its Supported organization(s}, typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect & majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Typen A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the Supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s), You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Typelli functionally integrated. A sUpporting organization operated in cornection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d O Typem non-functionally integrated. A supporting arganization operated in connection with its supported arganization{s)
that is nat functionally Integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
fequirement (see instructions), You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

o [ Check this box if the organization received a wiitten determination from the IRS that it is aType |, Type I, Type {il
functionally integrated, or Type Ml non-functionally integrated supporting organization,

T Enterthe number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . e [T
g Provide the following information about the supported organization{s}.

) Name of supported organization i EN (M) Type of argantzation v} I= thes organization {v} Arhount of monetary {v) Amount of
(described on fines 110 fisled in your goverming support (sea other support (see
above (see Instructions)) Gocument? inatructions} instructicns)

Yes Na
A
{B)
(©)
(T}
(B}
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ, Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 850 or 000-E2) 2020




Schedwule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020

Suppant Schedule for Organizations Described in Seclions 170{B){1}{AYiv] and T70m)TAI V)
{Gomptete only if you checked the box anline 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year lor fiscal year beginning In) » |  {a) 2018 {b) 2017 {c} 2018 (d} 2019 (8] 2020 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membarship fees raceived. {Do nat
include any “unusual grants.”) . 1,761,258 2,129,749 2,116,302) 2,191,707 1.879,090| 10,078,126
2 Tax revenuss lavied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4  Total Add lines 1 through 3 . 1,741,258 2,129,769 2,116,302 1,879,090 10,078,126
§  The portion of total contributions by = i
each person (other than a
govemnmental unlt or publicly
Supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . 3,156,052
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 6,922 074
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year begirning in) ™| (a) 2015 {b} 2017 {c) 2018 {d} 2018 (o) 2020 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 C oL 1,761,258 2,129,749 2,116,302 2,191,707 1,879,050 10,078,126
8 Gross incoma from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
slmilar sources . e 104,164 2,873 70,8684 97,302 112,038 464,263
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carrisd on . .o
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{ExplaininPartvl,) . . . CoL. 146,001 683,027
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 [+ = 5 11,225,414
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {see instructions) S e e e e 308,299
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{eN3)
organization, check this box and stop here T T T T »
Section C. Camputation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 {iine 6, column {f), divided by line 11, column i . 14 61.66 %
16 Publie support percantage from 2019 Scheduls A, Partil line 14 e e e 15 64.11 %
18a 33'4% support test—2029. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33%4% ar more, check this
box and stop hera. The organization Guallfies as a publicly supported organlzation SR )
b 33'a% support test2018, if the organization did not chack a box on line 13 or 16a, and #ne 15 is 35'%4% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supportad organization . A
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test 2020, if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and fine 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this hox and stap here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstarces test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported
organization | >1:]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019, If the organization did not chack a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the arganization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop hera, Explain
in Part Vi how the organization meets tha facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . bm
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instruetions > M

Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-EZ) 202
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Support Schedule for Or
(Compiete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if
f the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below,

Page 3

ganizations Described in Section 508{a){2)
the organization failed to qualify under Part |l
piease complete Part Il

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year heginning in) >
1

7Ta

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributians, and membership fess
received. Do rot includa any “unusual grants,")

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furrished in any activity that is refated to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unredated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf -

The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and 3
recelved from disqualified persons

Amounts included on fines 2 and 3
recelved from other than disqualified
parsons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on fine 13 for the year

Add lines 72 and 7b P
Public support. (Subtract jine 7¢ from
line6}. . . . e

Section B. Total Support

8
10a

11

12

13

14

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b

Amounts from line &

{a} 2016 {b) 2017 (c) 2018 {d) 2019 {e) 2020 {0} Total
{a} 2016 ) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 (¢) 2020 {n Total

Gross income from intarest, dividands,
payments received on sacurities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

Unrelated business taxable incorne (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1875

Add lines 10z and 10b

Net Income from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b, whether
or nat the business is regularly camied on

Other income. Do ot include gain or
ioss from the sale of capital assets
{(Explain In Part vi,)

Total support. {(Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and 12.) .o

First 5 yeare. If the Form 980 is for the o

rganization’s first, second, third, fo

urth, or fifth tax year as a sectian S01{c}(3)

organization, check this box and stop here R . > M
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 {line 8, column ¢), divided by line 13, column o . 15 %
16  Publlc support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lli, line 15 e e e, 16 Yo
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column m. 17 9%
18  Investment income percentage from 2019 Scheduls A, Part lil, line 17 | L I - | %
19a 33'a% support tests—2020, |t the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33'a%, and Tne
17 is not more than 33'5%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »
b 33's% support tests—2018. If the organization did not chack a box on fine 14 or fine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'4%, and
line 18 is not more than 33!a%, chack this box and stop here, The organization qualifles as a publicly supported organization » M
20 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and ses instructions > ]

Schedule A {Form 980 or §90-EZ) 2020




Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2020 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part . if you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. if you checked box 12b, Part }, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part [, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and O, and complete Part V)
Section A, All Supporting Organizations

Yes[No_

1 Are al of the organization's supported organizations listed by name In the organization's govermning B
documents? If “No,” describe in Part W how the supparted organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the dasighation, If historic and continuing refationship, expiain,

2  Did the organization have any supportad organization that does not have an |RS determination of status
under section 509{a)(1) or (27 JF “Yas,* axplain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described In section 5 09(a)(1} or (2).

8a Did the organization have a supported organization deseribed in section 501(c)(d), (5}, or (6)7 If "Yes,” answer
fines 3b and 3¢ beilow,

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 {cl4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)2}? If “Yes,” describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination,

¢ Did the organization ensurs that alt support to such organizations was Lsed exclusively for section 170{c)2)B)
purposes? If “Yes, " expiain in Part Yi what contrals the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization ot organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™)?-ff B=
“Yas,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer ines 4b and 4¢ below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to maka grants to the foreign [ 2
supported organization? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI how the arganization had such controf and discretion £
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations,

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported arganization that does not hava an IRS dstermination
under sections 504 (c)(2) and 809(a)(1) or (27 If "Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the fareign supported organization was ysed exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposss.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or ramove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,*
answer lines 5b ang 5S¢ below {if appiicable). Also, provide detall in Part Vi, including () the narmes and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations addsd, substitiited, or removed: () the reasons for each such action;
(i} the authority undar the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and fiv} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type 1 or Type i only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization's contral?

6 Did the organization provide support {whether in the farm of grants or the provision of services or facilitios) to
anyone other than {}} its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitabie class bensfitad
by one or mors of its supported organizations, or {iii} other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or mare of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide dstail in Part V1.

?  Dld the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or ather similar paymaerit to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4858(CHINC)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? if “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedula | {Form 990 or 990-E2).

8  Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in sectian 4858) not describad in fing 77
i “Yes,"” complete Part | of Schadule L (Farm 990 or 990-£2),

9a Was the organization controlled directiy or indirectly at any time during the tax year by ona or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 503(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, * provide datall in Part Vi
b Did one or mare disqualified persons (as defined in line 84} hald a controliing interest in any entity in which E
the supporting organization had an interest? i *Yes,” provide datail in Part VI,
¢ Did g disgualified person {as defined in line 9a) have an ownership intarest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting arganization alsa had an Interest? If “Yes,” provide detall in Part vi.

108 Was the arganization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 betausa of section
4943(N {regarding certain Type I supporting organizations, and all Type Hi non-functionatly integrated §
supporting erganizations)? if “Yes, ” answer fine 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to [©
determine whether the organization had excess business haldings.)

s«:htduhAFormsmorsao-EZ)mo




Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2020
XM Supporfing Graanizations (continued)

"
a

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from an
A persan who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the govemning body of a supported organization?

A family member of 4 person described in line 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 112 or 11b ahove? if
detail in Part V1,

Section B. Typa ! Supporting Organizations

y of the following persons?

ﬁa

b
c

“Yes” to line T1a, 11b, or 11c, provide

1 Did the gaveming body, members of the governing bo

dy, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one ar
more supported organizations have

the power ta regularly appaint or efect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustaes at all times duwring the tax year? if "No, " describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s)

effectively operated, supervisad, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the
organization, describe haw the powers o gppaint an

supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, appled to such pawers during the tax year.

Did the organization oparate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “ves,” explain in Part
V1 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported arganization(s) that aperatad,
Supervised, or controlied the supporting organization,

Section C., Type fl SBpporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees durin

or trustees of each of tha organization’s supported organizatio
upporting
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Iii Supporting Organizations

g the tax year also & majority of the directors
n{s)? if “No,” describe in Part V1 how contral
organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed

1

Did the organization provide to each of its support

ed organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i} a written notice describi

ng the type and amount of suppart provided during the prior tax
vear, {l} a copy of the Form 980 that was most racently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) coples of the
organization's governing documents in effect an the date of notification, to the extent nat previously provided?

Woere any of the organization's officers, dlrectors, or trustees efther (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s} or {ji) serving on the goveming hody of a supported organization? /f “No,” explain in Part VI how
the arganization maimained a close &nd confinuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship deseribed in line 2, above, did the organization's supported aorganizations have

Incorme or assats at all imes during the tax year?
sUpported organirations played in this regard.

a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
If "Yes,” dascribe In Part VI the role the organization’s

Section E, Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supp

orting Organizations

1
a2 [} The organization satisfied the Activities Test.
b (] The organization is the parent of each of its &
¢ [1The organization supported a governmental ent

2 Activities Test. Answer fines 2a and 2b below,

a

the supported organization(s)
those supported organiza
how the organization was
that these activities constituted substantially alf of

Did the activities described in line 2a, above,
one or more of the organization's supported

Part V! the reasons for the organization’s position

these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines
Did the organization have the
trustees of each of the SuUppo

of its supparted organizations? i “Yes,” dascribe in

Check the bax next to the method that the organiza

Did substantially all of the organization's astivities durin
ta which thie organization was res
tions and explain how these activitles directly
responsive fo those supported organizations,

constitute activities that, but for the organization’s invalvement,
organization(s) would have tesn en

power to regularly appoint or elect a
rted organtzations? /f “Yes” or
Did the organization exercige a substantial degree of direction

tion used [o salisfy tha integral Part Test during the year {ses instructions).

Complate line 2 balow.
Upported organizations. Complets fine 3 below.
ity. Describe In Part VI how you Supported & govemmental entity (see instructions),

g the tax year directly further the exemnpt purposes of
ponsive? if “Yes,” then in Part VI identity
furthered thejr exempt pburposes,
and how the organization determined
its activities,

qaged in? If “Yas, " explain in
that its supported organization(s} would have engaged in

3s and 3b below,

majerity of the officers, directors, or
“No,” provide details in Part VI,

over the policies, programs, and activities of sach

Part V1 the rofe played by the organization in this regard,

smwumA{memmezim




Schedule A (Form 890 or B0-E2) 2020

Type {ll Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a){3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Intagral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Par? Vi, See
instructions, All other Typa Il naon-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Pags 6

Section A—Adjusted Net Income

(B} Current Year

{A) Prior Year (optionai)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add fines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

O |5 [l | pafaa

(- 1L E NN Y P

Portion of operating sxpenses paid or incurred for praduction or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for praduction of incoma (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

[

Adjusied Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8, and 7 from line 4)

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount

1

Aggregate fair market vaiue of all non-exempt-use assets (seg
instructions for short tax year or assets held for pant of year):

Average monthly valye of securities 1a

{8} Current Year
{optionaf

{A) Prior Year

Average monthly cash balances 1b

Fair markest value of other nan-exempt-use assets 1c

(=91 WE ¥ -]

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 16) 1d

Discourt claimed for blockage or other factors

{explain in detail in Part Vii: 1e

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exem pt-Use assets

(=]

Subtract ling 2 from line 1d,

o~

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 for greater amount,
seg instructions),

Net value of non-aexempt-use asssts {subtract line 4 from line 3}

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

0|~ {n

4

5

Muitiply line § by 0.035. 6
7

8

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section G —Distributable Amount

Adjusted net incorne for prior year from Saction A, line 8, column A

Enter 0.85 of fine 1.

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

1

2

Minimum asset amount for priar year {from Section B, line 8, column A} 3
4

5

Income tax imposad in prior year

O U [N =+

Distributable Amount. Subtract lIne & from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see Instructions). [

Current Year

I el

~l

[.] Check hers if the current year is the organization's first as 2 non-functionally integrated Type Il} supporting organization

(see instructions),

Schedule A {Form 890 or 900-E2Z) 2020




Schadule A (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2020
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}{3} Supporting Organizations {continued)

Section D— Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accompiish exempt purposes

2

Amounts pald {o perforrn activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supporied

organizations, in excess of incame from activity

3 _ Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of Supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

<h

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required —

provide details in Part Vi)

Other distributions {describe in Part Vi. See instructions,

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

6
7
8

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which
{provide details in Part V1. See instructions,

the organization is responsive

-]

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount

Section E—Distribution Allozations {see instructions)

1

Excess Distributions

(i}
Underdistributions
Pre-2020

i}

{iii}
Distributable

Amount tor 2026

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section G, ine 6 = =t =

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 T

(reasonable cause required—axplain in Part V). See
Instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020
From20is . . ., .

From2o1eé . . . .,

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryaver from 2015 not applied {see instructions)

«
el R lele oo ole

Remainder. Subtract lines 34, 3h, and 3i from line 31,

EY

Distributions for 2020 from
Section D, line 7; &

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

[~ -]

Applied to 2020 distributable amaount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For resuit
greater than zero, axplain in Part . See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2020, Subtract lines ah
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, axplain in
Part V1. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2021, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Broeakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016 . , .

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018 .

Excess from 2018 .

olelolr ni®

Excess from 2020 .

-,

Sahedule A (Form 820 or B80-EX) 2029




Schedule A (Form 880 or 989-E2) 2020

Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I}, line 10; Part i, line 17a or 17b; Part

fii, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c¢, 5a, 6, 8a, 8b, 8¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 18; Part V, Section D, lines 5, §, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also compilete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

_Schedule A, Part I}, Line 10 - Other miscellaneous income

Schedule A (Form 800 or 890-E2} 2020




SChEdlﬂe B OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 90, B00-EZ, Schedule of Contributors

o mmmf‘fi fthe Troasy P Attach to Farm 890, Form 990-E2, or Form B90-BF, 2020
tnternal Revenus Service & P Go to www.irs.gov/Forn89g tor the [atest information,

Name of the arganization Employer identification number
APPALSHOP INC 61-0890210

Organization type {check ona):

Filers of: Section;

Form 890 or 980-E7 Ir] 801} a ) {enter number) organization
(J 4g47(@)(1) nonexernpt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
1 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [J 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
(] 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[J 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501 {c)(7), (8). or {10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

Genoral Rule

[0 Foran organization filing Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the vear, contributions totaling $5,000
or mare {in money or property) from any one contributor. Compiete Parts | and Il, See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in sectian 501 {c)(3) filing Form 990 or $80-EZ that mat the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 508(a)(1} and 170{b)(1){A)vi), that chatked Schedule A (Form 880 or 990-E2), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 18b, and that recaived from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1}
$5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on () Form €90, Part Vi, line 1h; or {il) Form 990-EZ, fine 1. Complete Parts | and It

O Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 9890-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
iiterary, or educational purposes, or for tha prevention of crueity to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), i}, and Iif.

(3 Foran arganization described in section 501(c}{7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, conttibutions exclusivaly for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaied more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recaived
during the year for an exclusively rellgious, charitable, etc., pumose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applles to this organization because it recelved nornexclusively religious, charitable, ete., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . RPN 2

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the Genaral Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schadule B Form 990,
890-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “Ng” on Part [V, line 2, of Its Form 890; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or un its
Form 990-PF, Part 1, iine 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the fling requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 99G-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Aeduction Act Natice, see the instructions Tor Form 990, 930-E7, or 000-PF.  (Sat, No. 30813X Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2Z, or 250-FPF) (202q)




Schedule B {Form 990, 990-E2, or 980-PF} (2020)

Page 1 of § of Part]

Name of organization
APPALSHOPR INC

Employer identfication mimber

£1-0890210

Contributors {see Instructions). Use duplicate capies of Part | if additional space is neaded.

(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
~ot... National Endowment for the Humanities Person
___________________ Payroll O
1400 7TH STREET SW $ 18,000 Noncask [
e —— e {Compiete Part 1l for
WJ%_S_HINGTON_DC. DC 20504 R noncash cantributions.)
{a) L] {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2. (ChorusFoundaton Person
________ B Payroli O
€O MOTT PHILANTHROPIC PRUDENTIAL TO $ 89,200 Noncash J
800 BLYLSTON STREE SUITE 1560 {Compiete Part || for
BOSTON, MA 02199 noncash contributions.)
{2} (&) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3. |Corporation for Public Broadcasting ) Person
e Payroll O
401 9TH STREET NW $ 322,039 Noncash [
L . . {Complete Part I for
WASHINGTON DC, DC 20004 » noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) () {d) _
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 \National Campalgn to Prevent Teen and Unplanned Pregnancy Person
] e Payroll G
1775 MASSACHUESETTS AVENUE NW $ 66,000 Noneash  []
SUITE 200 {Complete Part It for
WASHINGTONDC,DC20036 noncash cantributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 __ {Kentucky Arts Council Person
- Payroil I
11025 CAPITOL CENTER DRIVE 3RD FLOOR 3 41,900 Noncash |
..... (Complete Part || for
FRANKFORT, KY 40601 noncash centributions.}
() B} (¢} {d}
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Tyre of contribution
-8 __ [National Endowment for the Arls ) Peraon
] ) i Payroll ]
400 7TH STREET SW $ . 40,000 Nontash [

{Complete Part (| for
nohcash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or B90-PF) (2020)




Sehedula B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2020)

Pags 2 of § of Part}

Name of organization
APPALSHOP INC

Employer ldentification number

61-0890210

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate capies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a} by : {c) {d)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
?_. |TheshubertFoundatton ] Persan
] i Payroll [
234 WESTA4THSTREET T $ .... 20,000 Noncash  []
. (Complete Part || for
NEW YORK, NY 10036 noncash cantributions.)
{a) {b) (c} {d)
Neo. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 |Matthewand BrookeBarzun Parson
B N i Payrofi O
WL Lyons Found Waterfront P11110 18 5,000 Noncash J
333 East Main Strest . (Completa Part i for
LOUISVILLE Xv40202 noncash contributions.)
{a) (k) (e} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 . |Marguerite Casey Foundation Person
T Payroll [
1425 4th Avenue Suite 500 B $ 100,000 Noncash O
(Compiete Part ¥l for
Seattle, WA 98101 B naneash contributions.)
{a) (bj {c) {)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Tyre of contribution
10 |EvenCollnsworthitFund Person
Payroll O
¢0Comm Foundation of SarasetaCe $ 5000 Noncash [
2635 Frultvitie Road {Compilate Part Ii for
Sarasote, FLad2sy T noncash contributions.)
(a) {b} {c) o
No. Name, addrass, and 2IP + 4 Total sontributions Type of contribution
1. |BMtandDaniKerigan Parson
e Payroll il
Raymond Family Foundation R 5,000 Noncash O
POBoxi2475 (Complete Part 1! for
Portland, OR 97212 noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and 21P + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
~12_ |RenandAmneRitchla Person
e Payroll [
6033 Avon Drive 5,000 Noneash 1

Bethesda, MD 20814

(Complete Part 1t for
noncash contributlons.)

Schedule B (Form 880, 890-E2, or 990-FF) {2020)




Schedule B (Farm 890, 890-EZ, or %60-PF) (2020}

Page 3 of 5 of Partl|

Name of organization
APPALSHOP INC

Employer identification number

61-0890210

Contribitors see instryctions). Use duplicate copies of Part | If additional space is needed.

{a) &} (o) {di .
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.13 (The Mary Reynolds Babcock Foundation Person
__________________ . Payroll O
2920 Reynolds Road $ - 150,000 Nongash (]
.- _ {Gompleta Part if for
Winston Salem, NC 27106 noncash contributions.)
{a} (b} (c) {d)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
-4 WL Lyans Brown Foundation B Person
_____________ Payrofl O
Waterfront Plaza Suite 1110 i 1% 25,000 Noneash ]
325 West Main Sireat {Cornpiete Part 1i for
Louisviile, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
{a) i) {e} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 |The Steele Reese Foundation . Person
e Payroll [
32 Washington Squarewest T $ 40,000 Noncash [
............. (Complete Part | for
New York, NY 10011 nongash contributions.)
{a) () fc) {d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 |Kentucky Humanities Council Person
T i Payroll O
200EMaxwell Streat T $ 20,000 Noricash [
——- — {Complete Part Il for
texington. Kv40se8 . T noncash cantributions.)
{a) () i€ {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 . (Bioomberg Phitanthropies . Person
_______ Payrall B
25 East 78tk Street } $ 200,000 Noneash ]
........ . ve—— {Complete Part i1 for
(Mew Yok Nvtoovs T noncash contributions,)
(a} {b) (c) (<
No. Name, addreas, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.18 |south arts ) Person
- i Payroll |
1800 Peachtree StreetNW T 3 118,333 Noncash L]
Sulte 808 {Complete Part Il for
[Mlanta, GA30309 T noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or BR0-PF} {2020}




Schedule B {Form 980, 990-E2, or 880-PF) (2020) Page 4 of § of Part]
Name of organization Employer identification number
APPALSHOP INC 61-0890210

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a} (b} (e) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
19 [NoVe Foundatian | Person
i Payroli O
535 Fiflh Ave . 75,000 Noncash [
33rd Floor et e e e e {Complete Part I! far
New York, NY 10017 noncash contributions )
{a) {b) )] (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 |louisvillePublicMedla Person (]
..... Payroll I
613 SouthFourthStreet T 40,925 Noncash [
{Comiplete Part I for
Louisvilie, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
{a} {b) () {4
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totat contributions Type of contribution
21 |AARP Person
e Payroli |
601 E Street NW o 26,350 Noncash 1
_____ {Complete Part i for
Washington, DC 20049 noneash contributions.)
(@) ] ic) {d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total ¢ontributions Type of contribution
2. (LibraryorCongress Person
) B Payroll |
101 Independance Ave SE o 25,000 Noncash J
..... - {GComplete Part il for
Washington.DC205¢0 T noncash ¢ontributions.)
(a) ) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total sontributions Type of contribution
__Z3__ |Berea College i Person
____________ Payroti &1
CPO 2212 20,000 Nencash (W
.......... {Complete Part I for
|Berea, KY 40404 noricash contributions.)
{a) )] (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of cantribution
-2 loyofGingSometing B Person
e e mmn e e Payroll (|
954 Lexington Ave 144 10,000 Noncash 0

New York, NY 10021

(Complate Part fl for
noricash contributions.}

Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ2, ar 980-PF} (2020)




Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 880-PF} {2020)

Page 5§ of & of Partl

Name of organization
APPALSHOP INC

Employer Identiiication nomber

461-0890210

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is neaded.

{b) {c} (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 doumeyCharitable Person
. Payroll O
9129 Briar Forest Drive $ 10,000 Noncash  []

Hauston, TX 77024

{Complete Part [ for
nongash contributions.)

{2} ®) (c) C)]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.26 [The Kentucky Coloneis Person
- Payroll I
1717 Aliant Ave 1% 9,000 Nonecash |
Suite 14 {Complate Part il for
Louisviile, KY 40299 noncash contributions.)
{2) {b) {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
27 |E Piuribus Unum institute i Parson
______ Payroll ]
d66BKelitang T $ 5000 Noncash O
e . {Complete Part il for
Allxandria, vA22811 T noncash contributions.)
(8} L] 0] {d)
No, Naime, addrass, and ZIF + 4 Tatal contributions Type of contribution
28 |Letcher Co Fiscal Court . Person
e N Payroll ]
15¢MainStreet $ 5,000 Nencash Ll
Suite 107 {Complete Part i for
rWh esburg Ky 4888 nancash contributions.)
(=) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and 2IF + 4 Tots! contributions Type of contribution
29 _ |Center for Rural Strategies Person
e . Payroll 1
46 EastMainStreet . $ 5,000 Noncash 0

|Whitesburg, kY 41858

{Complete Part il for
noneash contributions.}

{a)
No.

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |
Payroil il
Noncash 0

{Complate Part 11 for
noncash contributions.)

Schedute B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 950-PF) (2020}




Schedule B (Form 990, S90-E2, or 390-PF} (2020) Page of of Part il
Name of organization Empioyer identification mumber
APPALSHOP INC 61-089G210

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

‘8) No. ) {C) (d)
g’: 1 Description of nancash property given F?g:g‘;;ég?fl Date received
(?) No. ) (C) (d}
o . .
Prar'tnl Description of noncash property given F ?”S:e(i::::dui:::?} Date recelved
{:), No. ) {c) @
p:';"‘ Dascription of noncash property given F?‘S:e‘i::t:fji?g}e] Date raceived
‘?r) No. (b) (c) ) (d}
p:,;“ i Description of noncash property given Fg;ﬂﬁ;tfﬁm:?) Date received
(:) No. (h) Fav (c) ) (d}
0
P:r;nl Description of noncash property given @ ee(;: :::::;:?’ Date racelved
(?r} No. (b} (c) (d,
p:;tn, Description of noncash property given F ?g;(;; t?:cltlll:l:;]e) Date received
____________ +
Scheduie B {Fom 290, 890-EZ, or 99G-FF) (2020}




Schedeta B {Form 990, 990-E7, or 990-FF) (2020)

Page of of Part Il

Name of organization
APPALSHOP INC

Emptoyer idemiification numbar
61-0890210

Exciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to or

(10) that total more than $1
the fallowing fine entry, For

organizations completing Part lli, enter the tot
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information onge,

000 for the year from any one contributor.

ganizations deacribed in section 501 (c}(7), (8), or

Complete columns (a) through fe) and

al of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
See instructions.) »  §

Use duplicate copies of Part 111 if additional space is needed.
No, N .
(?onz (b) Purpose of gift {c}) Use of glft {d) Description of how gift is held
art
S IV R
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and 2)P + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No. . .
gor'tnl {) Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfter of gift
Trangferee’s name, addrass, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. .
l{'mml {b} Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferar to transferee
(@) No. B -
ggrtnl (&) Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4

Reiationship of ransferor to transferee

Schadule B (Form 890, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) {2020)




SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | o3 N, 1545.0047

(Form 990} » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2@20
Part IV, line 6, 7. 8, 8, 10, 11, 11b, Tic, 118, 11e, 111, 122, or 120, _ —
Department of the Treasury = Attach to Form 990, Open to Public "]
intemal Revenue Servics P Go to www.irs.gov/FormBg0 for instructions and the istest informstion. Inspection  © .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
APPALSHOP INC 61-0890210
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 890, Part [V, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds &) Funds and ather accoynts

1 Total number at end of yoar . e e

2  Aggregate value of contributions to {during year) .

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during yaar)

4  Aggregate value at end of year . e ..

§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advigsed

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controt? . . . . . . [ Yes ] No

6 Did the crganization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitabla purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private banefit? . . . e e e
Conservation Easements,
Compiete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Pumose(s) of conservation easements heid by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of fand for public use {for example, recreation or sducation} ] Preservation of a historically important fand area
L] Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of & conservation

{JYes [ Ne

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at ths End of the Fax Year
a Total number of conservation easemernts . T 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . e e e o 2
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @. ... 12
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acauirad after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register Y
3  Number of conservation easernents modified, transferred, released, extingulshed, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year®
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enfarcement of the conservation easements it holds? ., . . . . . e v v o v . OYes [ No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viotations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»
7 Amount of expsnses incurmed in monitoring, Inspecting, handfing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| 3

8  Does each canservation easement reported on fine 2(d} above satlsfy the requirements of section 170(h(4)(B)N
and section 170(h)4)(B)i)? e, R T Yes ] No
2  InPart XIH, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and Include, if applicable, the text of the footrote to tha organization's financial statements that describes the
otganization’s accounting for conservation easarments,
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historic;!""freasums, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, fine 8.

1a H the organization slected, as permitted under FASB ASG 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, edusation, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xiil the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describas these items.

b If the arganization elected, as parmitted under FASE ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and batance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherancs of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{} Revenue included on Form 940, Part Vil fined . . . . . . . . N
(i} Assets inciuded in Form 990, Part X . e e e e e L i .
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASH ASC 958 relating to these items;
& Revenue Included on Form 990, Part VI, fine 1 e e e e e N 0
b _ Assets included in Form 990, Part X . N . > 8 a
For Paperwork Heduction Act Notice, see the Instructions tor Form 990_ Cat. No. 522830 Schedule D (Form 890 2020




Schedule D (Form 999) 2020 Page 2

3

a
B
[+

4

&

SPart i

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ari, Historical Treasu res, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check alf that apply):

Putlic exhibltion d [ Loan or exchange program

Scholarly ressarch e [] Other ) B
Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xl

During the year, did the organization saliit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be rmaintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [] Yes No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part i, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
890, Part X, line 21.

12 s the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 980, Partx? . . . . . . . . . . s e o - o o . . .. 0. [OYes [ONo
b f “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIl! and compiete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbaiance . . . . . . . | . | . e e e e e e 1ic
d Additionsduringtheyear . . ., . . . . . . . . e e e e id
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . _ e e e e e 1e
1 Endingbalance , . ., . . LT 1t
2a  Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? [] Yes ] Ne
b K “Yes,” explain the arrangernent in Part Xill. Check hera if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIt . . . . ]
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 10.
{a] Current year (b) Prior year {6) Two years back | (d) Thres years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 5,405,279 5,044,568 5,050,345 4,731,402 4,553,428
b Contributions e 1] g 4 [1] ]
¢ Net investient earnings, gains, and
losses . e e e, 636,805 635,033 196,110 552,272 406,935
d Grants or scholarships . 1] a 0 o 0
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . . _ ., . . , . 65,216 274,322 159,568 191,959 188,375
t  Administrative expenses . . . . 0 0 42,319 41,370 40,586
9 Endofyearbalance . . . . . 54976868 5,405,279 5,044,569 5,050,345 4,731,402
2  Provide the estimatad percantage of the current year end balance {line 19, colurnn {a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » | 0 %
b Permanent endowment » 67.14 %
¢ Term endowment b 3286 %

The percentages on ﬁnas_é_e_l,"éb, and 2c should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
) Unrelated organizations . . ., . . . . . S e e e e e e e s, 3a(i} v
{ii) Related organizations . . . . . . . e e e e e e 3afli) v
if “Yes" on line 3afl), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . .. 3b

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Comnpleta if the organization answearad "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Eorm 980, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (@) Costor other basis | () Cost or other basle fe) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) {othen depreciation

ta land . . a 222,425 L HE 223428

b Buildings . P 3] 1,711,455 914,158 795,297

¢ Leasehold improvemants o 0 4] a

d  Equipment S 0 4] 0 a

e Other . . e e e, 0 991,637 702,077 289,560
Total. Add lines 1a throuh 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column Bline10c). . . . p» 1,307,282

Schedide D (Fonn £90j 2020




Schedule D Form 990) 2020 Page 3
Investments— Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Desgriptlon of security or category (0] Book value {c) Method of valuation:
{including name of sacurity) Cost or and-of-year market valus

{1) Financial derivatives .
{2) Clossly held equity interests .
{3) Other

(H)
Total. (Coiumn (b) must equal Form 990, Fart X, col. (8) fne 12~ S B
UCUR L  Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

[%) Dascriplion of Investment (b} Book value (¢} Mathod of valuation:
Gost or end-ol-year rrarket value

1
2
{3)
@
s}
{8}
n
{8
8
Total. (Column (b) must egqual Form 990, Part X, col. (B) iine 13) . »
Other Assets.
Compleste if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, line 11d. See Farm 980, Part X, line 15.
{2) Description (b} Baok value

(1}
2
2
4}
5
{8)
)
8
@)
Total. (Coiumn (b} must equal Form 980, Part X, col. Bl fine 15} . . . . . . . . . . . . >
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111, See Form 990, Fart X,
ling 25. -

1. (4) Description of liability {0) Book value
{1} Federgl incarme taxes
2

)]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Fart X, col. (B) line 25.) . . . . »>

2. Liabillty for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnate to the organization’s financial statemeants that reports the
organization’s liakility for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740, Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X1t . [

Scheduls D (Form 880) 2020




Schedute D (Form $90) 2020 Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial staternents . . ., . . . . . . 1 2,883,241
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIl line 12: o

& Netunrealized gains {losses) on investments . . . . .°. . . 2a 733,486 3

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . - - )=

© Recoveriesofprioryeargrams . . . . . . . . . . . |2 o &

d COtherDescribe inPartxuly. . . , . . . . . "

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e, 733,484
3 Subtract line 2e from iine 1 e e e e e e 2,149,715
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part Vi, line 12, but not on ling 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Farm 980, Part Vil line7b . . | 4a

b Other DescribeinPart Xy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . l4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b T e e e e e 1]
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. {This must equal Form 990, Part Line12y . . ., 1) 2,149,175

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and Iosses per audited financial statements . . . . . ., . . . . .. 1 2,587 951
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Eorm g9a, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a E

b Prior year adjustments . , . . . . . N

¢ Otherlosses . . . . . . . . . . . . N

d Other Describe in Part XBy. . .o .0 ... (2

@ Add fines 2athrough 2d . 0
3  Subtract line 2e from fine 1 e e e e 2,587,951
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part iX, fine 25, but net on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIt ine 7b . . | 4a

b Other Describe inPartXmy) . . . . . . . s 4+ - . . . . 14b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b S e e e e e s 0
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. {This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 18.) . 2,587,951

Suppiemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part li, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Hl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1h and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X|, linas 2d and 4b: and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complate this part to provide any additional information.
Schedule D, Part IIt, Line 1 - Line 1a - Terms for Not Reporting Assets per SFAS 116: Appalshap archives currently hold several historlcal

callections of music, fiim, videa, and historical documents from lncal and reqfonal scurces. These collections decument and help educate
other schaolars and citizens regarding Appalachian cultyre and their hgritage,

Schedule D, Parl I, iine 4 - Appalshop archives currently hoid several histarical coliections of musie, m, video, and historical dacuments
from lacal and reglonal sources. These collections document and help educale other scholars and citizens regarding Appaiachlan cuiture

Schedule D, P_a;‘t V, Line £ - The spending policy established by Ap;a;lshop calculates the amount of money thal is to be distribvted from
Appaishop's endowmeant funds, The spending policy attempts to provide a predictable stream of fund lng to programs supported by
endowments while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment funds over the long-term. Eamings of the endowment funds .

may be used only for the production of new works and educational programs in the arts and humarities.

Schedule D, Parl XII, Line 1 - Terms for nat reporting assets per SFAS 114 Appaishop archives currently holds several hislorica colieclions
of muslic, fiims, video, and historical decuments from local and regional sources. Thess collection document and help educate other

scholars and citizens regarding Appalachian culture and their heritage. Parl ifl, lIng 4 - Cotllection and relation to exempt purposes

Appalshop archives currently holds several historical collections of music, films, video, and historical document from local and regional

Saurces. These coliections document and help educate other scholars and cltizens regarding Appalachian culture and thelr herltage. Parl V,

Scheduls D (Form 990} 2020




SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | OMB No, 1545-0047

(Form 890 or 880-EZ}| » Complete It the orpanization answered “Yes™ on Eorm 80, Part IV, line 25a, 26b, 26, 27, 284, 2@ 20
28b, or 28¢, or Form 980-E2Z, Part V, line 382 or 40b. 4 -
Gpen To Public:

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 580-E2. c Pul
Intemal Revenue Sarvics B Go o wivw.irs. gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information, ;- Inspection ..\ o

Name of the orgarization Emiployer identification number
APPALSHOP INC 61-0890210

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501 (eH3), section 501(c)(4), and section 501 {c}{29) organizations onfy}).
Completa if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 930, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 (a) Name of disquatified persan {6} Relationship bm‘;';‘z:ﬁ:amw person and (e) Dascription of transaction Tﬁef

{1

2

(3)

4

i5)

{6)

2  Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
undersectionégﬁa.............................bs

3 Enter the amount of tax, i any, on line 2, abave, reimbursed bytheorganization . . . . . . . . p $

m Loans to and/ar From interested Persons.
Gormplete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 383 or Form 990, Part IV, line 26: or if the
organization reported an amourt on Form 990, Pant X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Nama of interested person (o} Relationshlp | {g) Purpose of () Loan o or [} Original tf) Betance due  |{g) In default?| (n} Approved {i} Wiitten
with organization fcan fram the pringipal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committee?
To From Yes | No [ Yes | No | Yes | No
{1} _winia Johnson Director PD on Indi v 500 150 v | v v
(2} Tommy Anderson Employee PD on Indi v 400 100 v v v
3}
(4}
&)
{6)
14
{8)
{9)
{10
Total . . . . . . . L TR S 250 |4 a0
Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Compiste if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 980, Part 1V, ling 27.

(8) Name of interested parson (b} Helationship between interasted lic} Amount of assistance (d) Typa of assistence (&} Purpose of assistance
person and the arganization

0}
&)
3
“
5
(6)
N
(8
9
{(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for £orm 090 or 890-E2. Cat. No. 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




Schedule L. [Form 990 or 980-E2) 2020 Paga 2

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Completa if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 930, Part IV, line 28a, 28D, or 28c.

{) Name of interested persen {n) Relationship batween {¢] Armount of {d) Description of transaction fe) Sharing of
interested person and the tranaacton arganization's
grganization revanues?

Yes | No

1))
{2
G
)

Suppiemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questlons on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 of 8R0-E2] 2020




SCHEDULE © Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | OMB No. 1546-0047

{Form 820 or 280-E2) Camplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 @2 o
Form 980 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information,

Departmant of the Treasury » Attach to Form 960 or 980-EZ, Open t'q Pubf_iq_ :

Intemat Revenue Service » Go to wwsirs.gov/Formag0 for the latesat information, : .__lns_pect_lqn i

Natne of the arganization Empioyar identification number

APPALSHOP INC 61-08%0210

Form 990, Header, Line A - Appalshop, Ine. Is 4 non-profit multi-disciplinary arts and educational center located in Whitesburg, Kentucky in
the heart of Appalachia, producing ariginal films, video, theater, music, spoken word recordings, radlo, photography, and praducts.

_Form ;190. Part Hi, Line 4d - All other Programs are operated to accomplish of the Appaishop, For example, other programs includa: (1) The
Appalachia Media institute: AM has Irained local Appafachia young peopie in media skills since 1988, (2) The Community Medla Institute:

lasting traditions and corttemporary creativity of Appalachia: to tell stoties the commarcial cullural industries do not tell: challanging

stereotypes with Appalachiz Voices and Visions, to Support communities’ efforts Lo achiave justice and equity, and solve thelr own prablems

_in their own way, to celsbrate cultural diversity as a pashive social value; and to participate jn regional, natlonal, and globat diatogue toward _
these ends.

[Farm 990, Part Vi, Section B, Line 12¢ - Al policies can be reviewed at the business office during normal business hours. Annuai review of

conflic of interest disclosures forms are reviewed by the executive committes, Any new employees also complate this form as part of the

hiring process.

[Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19 - Governing documents, confict of Interest policy, and financial statem
organization’s website,

For Paperworik Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forms 990 or 990-E2 Gat. No. 51056k Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2020




Schedule O, Statement 4
Form: Form 996 (2020)

APPALSHOP INC
EiN: 61-0880210

Page: 2 Part Iit, Lina 4d
Other Program Services Accamplishments
Activity  Desacription Expense Grants Revenue
Code
All other programs as listed on Scheduie O 173,664 0 ¢
Total: 773,664 0 0

Fage: 1




{ A (u
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

THE APPALSHOP, INCORPORATED

Know All Men By These Presents:
That we, the undefsigned, have this day voluni.riiy,
associated ourselves together for the purpose of Enrming a
not-for-profit corporation under the daws of the Commonwealth
of Kentucky, and to that end to hereby adopt articles of in-

corporation as follows:
| ‘ ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation is APPALSHO% INCORPOR,TED
and by such name it shall be known as a body corporation ant
its duration is'perpetual.

ARTICLE II

The purpose of the corporation is to exercise all the
powers conferred upon corporations formed under the non-profit
laws of.the state of Kentucky in order to accomplish the cor-
poration's charitable and educational purposes, including but
not llmlted to the power to accept donations of money or property
whether real or personal Or any interest therein, wherever sit-
uated,

The foregoing purposes and all other purposes and powers
of this corporation as stated in these Articles of Incorporation
‘shall be exclusively for such charitable purposes as are within
the meaning of Section SQl {c} {(3) of the Internal Revenue Code

of 1954 and Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statute of the

Commonwealth of Kentucky,




;
ARTICLE IIT

The corporation formed hereby shall have no <&

stock and shall have no members.
ARTICLE IV
The names and addresses of the three initial Bcua. .

of Directors who are to serve until the first annual meet.ng

are:
William B. Richardson Whitesburg, Ky.
Amelia S. Pickering Jeremiah, Kentucky
Albert B. Morgan ' Whitesburg, Ky.
ARTICLE V
Except for the initial Board of Directors, whose a:mes

are set forth in Article IV in these Articles of Incorpeoration,
the Board of Directors shall be elected or appointed as provide
in the By-laws.
ARTICLE VI

The by-laws of the Corporation may be adopted or amend
by a majority of the directors of the corporation, or as provid
in the by-~-laws of the corporation. Provisions for the regula-
tion of the internal affairs of the corporation, except as pro-
vided in these Articles, shall be determined and fixed by the
By-laws as adopted by the Board of Directors,

ARTICLE VII

The address of the initial registered office of the
corporation and the name of its initial registered agent at

such address are:

Albert B. Morgan

118 Main Street

Whitesburg, Xentucky 41858




ARTICLE VIII

At all times, and notwithstanding merger, con:m. .. -
tion, reorganization, termination, dissolution, or winding ‘g
of the corporation, voluntary or inveluntary or by operar.on
of law, or any other provisions hereof:

A: The corporation shall not possess or exercise
any power or authority, whether expressly, by interpretatinn,
or by operation of law, that will or might prevent it at any
time from qualifying and continuing to gualify as a corpora-
tion described in Section 501 (c) (3) 6f the Internal Revenue
Code of 1954 (hereinafter referred to as "the Code”), contri-
butions to which are deductible for federal income tax PUrposes;
nor shall the corporation engage directly or indirectly in any
activity that might cause the loss of such qualification under

Section 501 (c¢) (3) of the Code,

.

B: No part of the assets or net earnings of the cor-
poration shall ever be used, nor shall the corporation ever be
organized or operated, for the purposes that are not exclusively
charitabie or educational within the meaning of Section 501 (c)
(3) of the Code.

C: The corporation shall never be operated for the
primary purpose of carrying on a trade or business for profit,

D: No substantial part, and, during such time or times
that the corporation is a private foundation within the meaning
of Section 509 of the Code, no part of the activities of the
corporation shall consist of attempting to influence legislation
(including action by Congress, ény state legislature, any local
council or similar governing body, or the public in reférendum,

initiative, constitutional amendment, or similar procedure}




,

turough propaganda or otherwise {(including contacting, or
urging the public +o contact, members of a legislative Loy
for the purpose of Proposing, supporting, or opposing leg). -
lation). ©Nor shall the corporation, directly or indirectly,
participate in or intervene in (including the publishing or
distributing of statements) any political campaign on behalf
" of or in opposition to any candidate for public office,

E: At no time shall the Ccorporation engage in any
activities that are unlawful under the laws of the United States,
Rentucky, or any other'jurisdictién where its activities are

carried on,.

F: No solicitation of contributions to the corpuration
shall be made, and no gift, bequest, or devise to the cos ., -
tion shall be accepted, upon any condition or limitation that
| in the opinion of the corporation may cause the corporation
nto lose its federal income tax exemption.

G: Pursuant to the prohibition contained in Section 501

{c) (3) pf the Code, no part of the net earnings, current or
accumulated, of the corporation shall ever inure to the benefit
of any private individual.

H: Notwithstanding any other brovision of these art-
icles, if at any time or times the Corporation is a private foun-
dation within the meaning of Section 509 of the Code, then duxring
such time or times:

(1) The corporation shall distribute its income

for each taxable year at such time and in such manner as not

to subject the corporation to tax under Section 4942 of the Code;




;
(2) The corporxation shall not engage in an, .k
of self-dealing, as defined in Section 4941 (d) of the Cerie;
(3) The corporation shall not retain any rxcoss
business holdings, as defined in Section 4943 (c) of the Code;
(4) The corporation shall not make any investments
in such'a manner as to subject the corporation to tax under

Section 4944 of the Code; and

(5) The corporation shall not make any taxable
expenditures as defined in Section 4945 (d) of the Code.
ARTICLE IX
Upon the tgrmination, dissolution, or winding up of
the corporation in any manner or for any reason, voluntary or
involuntary, its assets, if any, remaining after the payment
or provision for payment oﬁ all liabilities of the corporation,
shall be distributed to, and only to, one or more organizations
\described in Section 501 (c) {3) of the Code.
ARTICLE X
The private property of the officers and directors
of the corporation shall not be subject to payment of corporate-
debts to any extent whatever.
ARTICLE XI
The corporation shall indemnify any director or officer
or former director or officer of the corporation, or any person
who may have served at its request as a director or officer of
ranother corporation, whether for profit or not for profit, again
expenses actually and necessarily incurred by him in connection
with the defense of any action, suit or proceeding in which he
is made a party by reason of being or having been such director

or officer, except in relation to matter a4s to which he shall




{M

be deemeq exclusive of any other rights to which Ssuch director
Oor officer may be entitled under any By-law, dgreement, vote

of the Board of Directors, or otherwise, 1In no case, however,

Section 509 of the Code, then, during such time or times, no
Payment shall be made under this Artiele Eleventh if such pay-
ment would constityte an act of self-dealing (as defined in
Section 4943 {(d) of the Code), or a taxable expenditure (as
defined in Section 4945 (d) of the cCode).

ARTICLE XTI

All references contained in thesae Articles to the
Internal Revenue Code ofA1954, Oor to "the Code, " shéll be
deemed “to refer to the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, and the
ﬁegulations established Pursuant thereto, ag they now exist or

as they may hefeafter be amended. Any reference contained in

as they may hereafter bhe amended; and to any corresponding
Eprovision of any future United Stateg Interna] Revenue law ang

any Regulations established Pursuant thereto,




{ w— [,n"*s
In WITNESS WHEREQOF, We have signed and acknowledaad

these Articles of Incorporation this 37 day of Janwary ,

in the year_ 1975 .

: .
g ‘ - ‘ ", a/ ' -
liil ( Cepzre  f o oG N
-7 - / Vi - x TV

éi‘/' : w % e < ! 4. '*‘

T r
(Ufer = 215 P27 . .
-

County of Letcher
(state of Kentucky), ss:

I, Ann €. Holbrook ; & Notary Public,
hereby certify that on the 17 day of .ifanuary ,
in the year of 1975 + personally appeared before me
Wi11l4am B. Bichardson, Amelia S rPiﬁﬁ%ﬂng &lbert B Morgan .

who signed the foregoing document as incorporators, and declared

'that the statements contained therein are true.
ORIGIMAL CCPY
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Form W“g

{Rev, October 2018}

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenus Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for Instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Apoolshop Inc,

1 Nama {as shown on your Incame tax refurn). Name Is required on this ine; do not feave this line blani.

2 Buslness Aafe/disregarddd éntity nams, If different from above

fallewing seven boxas,

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classlfication of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check ohly one of the

4 Exemptlons {codes apply only to
certain entitles, not indlviduals; see
Instructions on page 3);

O Partrership [T Trustrestate

™ individualisole proprletor or (e Corporation s Corporatlan

single-member LLGC

[7] timitad fability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corpaoration, $=S corporalion, P=Partnership) »

Nota: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Da nat check
LLG if the LLC Is classified as a single-member LLG that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of tha LLG is
another LLC that Is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwlse, a single-member LLG that

Exempt payee code {if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporiing

coda {if any)

XL Other (see Instructions) > NoN PP o

Is disregarded from the owner should check the apprtan‘ate box for the tax classification of its owner.

'+ Cocpocoadi en

{Appiles 1o accounts malnlained culsids fha 1).5,)

Requester's name and address {optional)

5 Address {number, street, and apt. or auite no.) See instructlons,

A1l Madison Ave

& City, state, and ZIP code
1Y

W s By

Print or type.
See Specific [nstructions on page 3.

“Higsg

7 List account numberfs) here {optlonal)

m Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name glven en line 1 to avoid

Soclal security number

backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your soctal security number {SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietar, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other

entities, it Is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do nat have a number, see How to geta
or

TIN, tater.

Employer idontification number

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see tha instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Glve the Requester for guidelines on whose number o enter. G {

-10|817Te2

Partli Certification

Under penaities of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form [s my correct taxpayer Identlfication number {or | am walting for & number to be issued to me}; and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exarnpt from backup withholding, or {b) 1 have not been notified by the internal Revenue
Service {IRS) that | am subject o backup withholding as a result of & failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notifled me that | am

no longer subject to backup withhelding; and
3. | am a U.S. citlzen or other U.S. person {defined below}; and

4. The FATCA code(s) anterad on this form {if any} indicating that | am exampt from FATCA reparting s carrect,

Cerlification Instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have falled fo report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estats transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition of abandonmant of secured property, cancsliatlon of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certificatlon, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il, later.

Sign

Signature of
Here

.5, persan »

l’?fi ﬁna'@/ pl}ﬁ@mbalab

5-20-2022

General Instructions

Saction references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
notad,

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-8 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they ware publlished, go to www.lrs.gov/FormWwe.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity {Form W-8 requester) who Is required to file an
information retum with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
idartification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer Identification number (TIN), adoption
taxpayer idantification number (ATIN), or employer identlfication number
(EIN}), to report on an Information return the amount pald to you, or other
amaount reportable on an information retumn. Examples of Information
returns include, but are not fimited to, the following.

¢ Form 1099-~INT (interest earned or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceads)
» Form 1099-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
» Form 1099-8 {proceeds from real sstate transactions)
*« Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactlons)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage Interest), 1098-E (student loan Intersst),
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Appalshop, Inc.
Whitesburg, Kentucky

To the Board of Directors:
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Appalshop, Inc., (a nonprofit organization) as of and
for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, statement of functional
expenses and cash flows and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Organization's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accoumting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements,

We believe the audit evidence we obtained is sufﬁci_ent and_ app_ropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.




Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

positions of the Appalshop, Inc., as September 30, 2021 and 2020, and the respective changes in net assets,
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

Coon Ll & Ascociatin. , CPA

Caudill & Associates, CPA, PLLC

March 18, 2022




APPAI SHOP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAT, POSITION

At September 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents b 176,578 $ 615,902

Accounts receivable - 11,417

Accounts receivable - employee 250 250

Grants receivable 349,027 460,826

Short-term investments 1,149,910 644,336

Inventory 34,376 34,718

Other current assets 51133 47,520

Total current assets 1,761,274 1,844,969
Other assets:

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 1,307,282 1,286,181

Endowments funds 5,568,055 5,239,662

Other long-term investments 13,422 267,840
Total other assets 6,888,759 6,793,683
TOTAL ASSETS 8,650,033 8,638,652

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 16,689 31,704

Accrued expenses 97,327 86,655

Current portion of long-term debt 17,103 279,539
Total current liabilities 131,119 397,898

Other liabilities:

Non-current portion of long-term debt 383,766 400,916
Total other liabilities 383,766 400,916
Total ligbilities 514,885 798,814

Net assets:

Without donor restrictions 1,001,490 1,312,555

With donor restrictions 7,133,658 6,527,283
Total net assets 8,135,148 7,839,838
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 8.650,033 § 8,638,652

See notes to the audited financial statements.




APPALSHOP. INC,
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Operating Activities:

Grants and similar public support 3 977,788 & 901,302 % 1,879,090
Sales income 19,226 - 19,226
Rental income 8,439 - 8,439
Contract income 117,007 - 117,007
Other 13,975 - 13,975
Total revenue and support before releases 1,136,435 901,302 2,037,737

Net assets released from restrictions 889,164 (889,164) -

Total revenue and support 2,025,599 12,138 2,037,737

Expenses:

Appalachian Media Institute 341,831 - 341,831
Community Engagement 95,756 - 95,756
Films 6,066 - 6,066
Archive 256,826 - 256,826
CMI 239,272 - 239,272
Roadside Theater 353,048 - 353,048
Seedtime 14,289 - 14,289
Traditional Music 76,450 - 76,450
Radio 413,414 - 413,414
Management and General 772,524 - 772,524
Fundraising 2,185 - 2,185

Total expenses 2,571,661 - 2,571,661

Changes in net assets from operating activities {546,062) 12,138 (533,924)

Nonoperating Activities:
Interest and dividends income 1,208 110,830 112,038

Net realized and unrealized

gains (losses) on investments - 733,486 733,486
Interest expense (16,290) - (16,290}
Changes in net assets from nonoperating activities (15,082) 844,316 829,234
Change in net assets (561,144) 856,454 285,310
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,312,555 6,527,283 7,839,838
Transfers 250,079 (250,079 -
Net Assets, End of Year $ 1,001,490 § 7,133,658 $ 8,135,148

See notes to the audited financial statements




APPALSHOP, INC,
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions

Operating Activities:
Grants and similar public support
Sales income
Rental income
Contract income
Other

Total revenue and support before releases

Net assets released trom restrichions

Total revenue and support

Expenses:
Appalachian Media Institute

Community Engagement
Films

Archive

CMI

Roadside Theater
Seedtime

Traditional Music

Radio

Management and General

Fundraising

Total expenses

Changes in net assets from operating activities

Nonoperating Activities:

Interest and dividends income
Net realized and unrealized

gains (losses) on investments
Interest expense

Changes in net assets from nonoperating activities

Change in net assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Transfers

Net Assets, End of Year

See notes to the audited financial statements.

$ 1,143,177 %

Total

1,048,530 § 2,191,707

33,253 - 33,253
9,002 - 9,002
109,439 - 109,439
17,663 - 17,663
1,312,534 1,048,530 2,361,064
1,140,577 (1,140,577) -
2,453,111 (92,047) 2,361,064
228,884 - 228,884
96,798 . 96,798
76,614 - 76,614
317,333 - 317,333
180,749 - 180,749
292,690 - 292,690
8,952 - 8,952
22,266 - 22,266
263,102 . 263,102
965,950 - 965,950
2,571 - 2,571
2,455,909 - 2,455,909
(2,798) (92,047) (94,845)
1,966 95,336 97,302
- 539,697 539,697
(17,406) - (17,406)
(15,440) 635,033 619,593
(18,238) 542,986 524,748
1,083,940 6,231,150 7,315,090
246,853 (246,853) -

h 1,312,555 §

6,527,283 § 7,839,838




APPALSHOP, INC,
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

Program Activities
Appalachian Community Traditional
Media Institute  Engagement Films Archive CMI Roadside Theater Seedtime Music

Sataries and wages $ 146483 § 43,637 § 608 § 129401 § 133,07 % 97974 § - & 20813
Medical insurance 26,502 8,844 - 16,258 16,704 27,820 - -
Contract & professional
services 130,495 34,248 1,512 73,543 62,046 195,662 13,892 44,488
Travel 1,639 - - 722 1,883 10,626 &5 345
Depreciation 5,228 - 1,881 2,915 - - - 129
Payroli taxes 14,171 3,238 24 11,002 11,069 8,091 - 1,741
Facilities - - - 559 - - - -
Employee benefits 5,665 2,919 - 10,172 5,523 3,519 - -
Telecommunications 20 38 - 2,700 14 329 - 288
Equipment 6,544 858 1,642 2,174 4,080 2,743 - 4,742
Service and supplies 2,106 638 249 2,377 2,329 1,894 134 2,456
Other expenses 2,978 736 150 5,003 2,551 4,390 178 1,446

Total $ 341831 § 95,756 §$ 6,066 § 256,826 § 239272 § 353,048 5 14289 § 76,450

See notes to the audited financial statements.




Salaries and wages
Medical insurance
Contract & professional
SErvICES

Travel

Depreciation

Payroll taxes
Facilities

Employee benefits
Telecommunications
Equipment

Service and supplies
Other expenses

Total

APPALSHOP, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (continued)

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

Program Activities

Supporting Activities

Management and

Total Support

Total

Radio Total Program General Fundraising
$ 176,714 $ 748,705 $ 289,741 § - b 289,741 $ 1,038,446
27,996 124,124 103,515 - 103,515 227,639
144 569 700,455 64,505 - 64,505 764,960
4,863 20,163 3,603 - 3,603 23,766
2,680 12,833 51,016 - 51,016 63,849
15,618 64,954 48,279 - 48,279 113,233
9,941 10,500 76,779 - 76,779 87,279
5,878 33,676 17,025 - 17,025 50,701
7,319 16,708 34,942 - 34,942 45,650
8,391 31,374 22,982 - 22,982 54,356
1.827 14,010 16,187 - 16,187 30,197
8,018 25,450 43,950 2,185 46,135 71,585
$ 413414 8 1,796,952 $ 772,524 % 2,185 % 774,709 § 2,571,661

See notes to audited financial statements.




APPALSHOP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Program Activities
Appalachian Community Traditional
Media Institute  Engagement Films Archive CMI Roadside Theater Seedtime Music

Salaries and wages § 97667 § 36751 $ 2844 § 95688 § 100,860 $ 89,185 % - 5 884l
Medical insurance 14,244 6,592 - 12,373 8,672 13,836 - -
Contract & professional
services 78,751 33,951 57,923 143,478 52,216 149,102 8,282 10,744
Travel 2,777 2,992 $,592 1,136 4,569 20,670 320 357
Depreciation 5,228 - 2,258 2,743 - - - -
Payrol] taxes 6,497 2,733 612 7,130 7,454 9,478 - 801
Facilities - - - 559 - - - -
Employee benefits 5,066 3,170 1,294 8,837 4,745 3,842 - -
Telecommunications - 946 - - 163 743 - -
Equipment 9,535 465 2,562 2,438 - 777 - -
Service and supplies 6,853 866 125 1,172 262 1,101 - -
Other expenses 2,266 8,332 404 41,779 1,808 3,956 350 1,503

Total $ 228834 § 96,798 § 76614 § 317333 § 180,749 § 202690 § 8952 § 22266

See notes to the audited financial statements.




APPALSHOP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (continued)

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Program Activities Supporting Activities

Management and

Radio Total Program General Fundraising  Total Support Total

Salaries and wages $ 112,719 $ 544,575 $ 489,979 § - % 4899P § 1,034,554
Medical insurance 15,274 70,991 100,721 - 100,721 171,712
Contract & professional
services 81,702 626,149 103,697 - 103,697 729,846
Travel 2,361 43,774 11,574 - 11,574 55,348
Depreciation 792 11,021 49,065 - 49,065 60,086
Payroll taxes 10,917 45,622 39,902 - 39,902 85,524
Facilities 11,602 12,161 52,282 - 52,282 64,443
Employee benefits 7,318 34,272 33,691 - 33,691 67,963
Telecommunications 478 2,330 26,442 - 26,442 28,772
Equipment - 15,777 34,709 - 34,709 50,486
Service and supplies 3,199 13,578 12,705 - 12,705 26,283
Other expenses 6,740 67,138 11,183 2,571 13,754 80,892

Total $ 263,102 $ 1,487,388 $ 965,950 § 2571 §  968,52] $ 2455909

See notes to the audited financial statements.




APPALSHOP, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended September 30, 2021 and 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase (Decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Gain) realized and unrealized on investments
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets;
Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable - employee
Grants receivable
Inventory
Other current assets
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
SBA payroll protections

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of property and equipment
Acquisition of investments
Proceeds from sale or maturities of investments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments on long-tern: debt

Net Cash Provided (1Jsed) by Financing Activities

10.

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH, BEGINNJNG OF YEAR

CASH, END OF YEAR

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:

Interest paid

See notes to audiied financial statements.

2021 2020
$ 303,110 524,748
63,849 60,086
(733,486) (539,697)
11,417 158
. 2,400
141,799 170,061
342 563
(3,613) (16,420)
(15,015) 872
2,872 30,622
(262,300) 262,300
(491,025) 495,693
(84,950) (43,713)
(1,335,519) (1,348,773)
1,489,456 1,068,822
68,987 (323,664)
(17,286) (33,888)
(17,286) (33,888)
(439,324) 138,141
615,902 477,761
$ 176,578 615,902
$ 16,290 17,400
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APPALSHOP, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2021 and 2020
Note I — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of Appalshop Incorporated dba Appalshop, Inc. is
presented to assist in understanding Appalshop, Inc.’s financial statements. The financial statements and
notes are representations of the Appalshop, Inc.’s management, who is responsible for their integrity and
objectivity. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial

statements.

Nature of Activities

Appalshop, Inc., a non-profit multi-disciplinary arts and education center located in Whitesburg,
Kentucky, in the heart of Appalachia, producing original films, video, theater, music, and spoken-word
recordings, radio, photography, and multimedia products,

Appalshop, Inc.’s goals are to enlist the power of education, media, theater, music, and other arts; to
document, disseminate, and revitalize the lasting traditions and contemporary creativity of Appalachia;
to tell stories the commercial cultural industries don’t tell, challenging stereotypes with Appalachia
voices and visions; to support communities’ efforts to achieve justice and equity and solve their own
problems in their own way; to celebrate cultural diversity as a positive social value; and to participate in
regional, national, and global dialogue toward these ends.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The financial statements are
presented in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 958 dated August 2016, and the provisions of the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (AICPA) “Audit and Accounting Guide for Not-for-Profit Organizations” (the
*Guide™). ASC 958-205 was effective January 1, 2018.

Under the provisions of the Guide, net assets and revenues, and gains and losses are classified based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Organization
and changes therein are classified as follows:

Net_assets without donor_restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purposes in performing the primary objectives of the
Organization. The Organization’s board may designate assets without restrictions for specific
operational purposes from time to time,

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to subject to stipulations imposed by
donors and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be
met by actions of the Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are
perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.
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APPAI SHOP, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

September 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions. These estimates
and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Appalshop, Inc.'s policy is to classify cash deposit accounts and money market accounts as cash and
cash equivalents in the accompanying statements of financial position and of cash flows since these
instruments are readily convertible into known amounts of cash. See Note 3 for additional disclosure

information.
Accounts Receivable

As is customary, Appalshop, Inc. does not require collateral from other organizations in the ordinary
course of business. Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge to
earnings and a credit to the allowance for doubtful accounts based on its assessment of the current status
of individual accounts. Appalshop, Inc does not accrue finance charges on its past due accounts
receivable. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts
are written off through a charge to the allowance and a credit to accounts receivable. Management did
not consider an allowance for doubtful accounts necessary as of September 30, 2021 and 2020.

Inventory

Inventory, consisting primarily of original recordings, is stated at the lower of cost (determined on a
first-in, first-out or specific identification basis) or market value.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Appalshop, Inc. capitalizes long-lived assets with
acquisition costs greater than $2,500. Depreciation and amortization provided using the straight-line
method over the estimated service life of the respective assets from three to seven years. See Note 4 for
additional disclosure information.

Investments

Investments are carried at their fair value based on quote prices (unadjusted) for identical assets in active
markets that the entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date. Unrealized gains and losses
are included in the accompanying statements of activities. The investments are subject to market risk.
Appalshop, Inc's maximum exposure to accounting loss from its investments is represented by the
amounts as presented on the accompanying statements of financial position. See Note 5 for additional

disclosure information.
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APPALSHOP, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

September 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 —Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Endowments

The FASB ASC provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds
for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 ("UPMIFA"). UPMIFA is a model act approved by the
Uniform Law Comimission that serves as a guideline for states to use in enacting legislation. Effective
March 25, 2010, the Commonwealth of Kentucky enacted a version of UPMIFA legislation. See Note 6

for additional disclose information,

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The FASB ASC defines fair value, provides enhanced guidance for using fair value to measure assets
and liabilities under current accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and expands the disclosure of the methods used and the effects of fair value measurements on earnings.

Contributions and Revenue

Grant revenue results from grant funds received as exchange transactions and contributions. Grant funds
received in exchange transactions are deemed to be earned and reported in revenues of the applicable
grant when Appalshop, Inc. has incurred expenses in compliance with the specific restrictions of the
grant agreement. Expenses incurred for which grant funds have not been received are reported as grants
receivable, while grant funds received but not yet eamed are reported as uncamed grant revenue.
Restrictions are imposed by the other party to the exchange transaction and not by a donor. The
associated net assets are without donor restrictions because the restrictions are imposed by the other
party to the exchange transaction and not by a donor.

Unconditional contributions are recognized when pledged and recorded as net assets without donor
restrictions or net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-
imposed restrictions. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they
depend are substantially met. Gifts of cash and other assets are reported with donor restricted support if
they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.

When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is
accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted
contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as net assets without
donor restriction support. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at their
estimated fair value at the date of donation. Contributions restricted for the acquisition of land, buildings
and equipment are reported as net assets without donor restriction upon acquisition of the assets when

placed in service.

During the year ended September 30, 2021, Appalshop, Inc adopted ASU 2014-09, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which modifies existing revenue recognition guidance for
exchange transactions such that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Organization adopted this standard as of
October 1, 2020, using the modified retrospective method. The adoption of this guidance did not have a
material impact on the Organization’s financial statements.
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APPALSHOP. INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

September 30, 2021 and 2020

Note | — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies ( continued)

Functional Allocation of Expense

The costs of providing program and other services have been summarized by function, based on
estimates developed by management. Allocation methods include assessment of time, effort and

square footage.

Advertising Expense

Advertising costs are expensed as incutred and are generally charged to management and administrative
expenses. Advertising costs totaled approximately $1,950 and $655 for the fiscal years ended September

30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Contribution Services

Appalshop, Inc. receives a significant amount of contributed services of volunteers in cormection with
its various programs which do not meet the criteria for recognition. Accordingly, the value of these
contributed services have not been reflected in the accompanying financial statements since it is not
susceptible to objective measurement as required by the FASB,

Contributed Material

The FASB ASC requires recognition of in-kind contributions of tangible assets at fair value when
received. The amounts reflected in the accompanying financial statements as in-kind contributions of
materials are offset by like amounts included in in-kind expenses.

Income Taxes

Appalshop, Inc. is exempt from federal income taxes under Intemal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3).
Accordingly, no prevision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

The FASB ASC prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for how an entity should
recognize, measure, present, and disclose in its financial statements uncertain tax positions that the
entity has taken or expects to take on a tax return. The FASB ASC requires that the financial statements
reflect expected future tax consequences of such positions presuming the taxing authorities' full
knowledge of the position and all relevant facts, but without considering time values.

Appalshop, Inc. is subject to routine audits by taxing authorities; however, there are curresitly no audits
for any tax periods in progress. Under federal tax statutes of limitations, Appalshop, Inc. believes it is no
longer subject to federal income tax examinations for fiscal years prior to September 30, 2017.

Concentrations

Financial instruments that expose Appalshop, Inc. to concentrations of credit and market risk consist
primarily of cash equivalents and investments. Cash equivalents are maintained at high-quality financial
institutions and Appalshop, Inc. has not experienced any losses on its cash equivalents.
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APPAT SHOP. INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

September 30, 2021 and 2020

Note | — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Measure of Operations

The statements of activities reports all changes in net assets, including changes in net assets from
operating and non-operating activities. Operating activities consist of those items attributable to
Appalshop, Inc.’s ongoing activities. Non-operating activities are limited to resources that gencrate
return from investments, endowment contributions, financing costs, and other activities considered to be
a more unusual or nonrecurring nature.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 18, 2022 the date the financial statements
were available to be issued.

The Organization continues to monitor the direct and indirect effects of COVID-19, which has led to
closings of non-essential services and limitations for public assemblies. While the immediate and long-
term financial impact for the Organization cannot be reasonably estimated, management anticipates
preparing amendments to future budget projections reflecting any significant changes in revenues and
program service activities as a result of the effects of the coronavirus.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

On February 25, 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). This ASU requires
lessees to recognize assets and Habilities on the balance sheet for leases with lease terms greater than
twelve months. The recognition, measurement and presentation of expenses and cash flows arising from
a lease by a lessee primarily will depend on its classification as finance or operating lease. This amends
current guidance that requires only capital leases to be recognized on the lessee balance sheet. ASU
2016-02 will also require additional disclosures on the amount, timing and uncertainty of cash flows
arising from leases. The guidance is effective for the Organization for reporting periods beginning after
December 15, 2018 with early adoption permitted, On July 17, 2020, the FASB tentatively decided to
defer the effective date to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021,

The Organization is presently evaluating the effects that this ASU will have on its future financial
statements, including related disclosures.

Note 2 — Description of Grants, Programs, and Projects

The Appalachian Media Institute (or AMI) has trained local, central Appalachian young people in media
skills since 1988. A staff supported by peer trainers and other Appalshop, Inc. staff work with high
school and college-age youth in after-school media labs focusing on audio and video production and in a
seven-week Summer Institute during which 8-12 student interns produce short documentary films on

community issues.

Appalshop, Inc. Films just released its latest film, Portraits and Dreams, in the fall of 2020. It was
included in the PBS series AMDOC and was broadeast in September 2020 to a nation-wide audience, It
is now being distributed by PBS. The film follows photographer Wendy Ewald as she re-visits students
35 years after her initial interaction with them as their 1970s-era photography teacher. The film raises
questions about the lasting power of photography, arts education, and the representation of Eastern
Kentucky by people (in this case children) who are of and from the mountains.
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APPAL SHOP, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

September 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 2 — Description of Grants, Programs, and Proiects {continued)

Other recently completed films include:

Our Kentucky River, released in 2015, follows cur Commonwealth’s namesake river from its
headwaters to the watershed’s confluence with the Ohio River, showing the historical
significance of the watershed and the many roles the river plays in the lives of Kentuckians as it

flows across the state.

Anne Braden: Southern Patriot, released in 2012, explores the extraordinary life of this
American civil rights leader and Louisville native.

The Electricity Fairy, released in 2010, follows the story of a proposed coal-fired power plant in
the mountains of southwest Virginia and connects the local controversy to the national debate

over energy policy.

Appalshop Archive was formally established in 2002 to safeguard and improve access to the
organizations creative and institutional materials, as well as a growing number of donated collections
that help enrich understanding of the region. The Archive manages a climate-controlled vault and
cataloging database, and carries out preservation work on a variety of formats. The Archive also creates
public programming to engage community members in reflection on shared history.

The Community Media Institute (or CMI) works with people in grassroots community organizations to
help them develop the skilis to tell their own stories. The CMI Making Connections project documents
initiatives of mountain communities to address a rapidly changing economic and political reality.
Making Connections produces audio and video reports for radio and the internet.

The Letcher County Culture Hub is a growing network of community-led organizations in Letcher
County, Kentucky, who work together to build a culture and economy where “we own what we make.”
Appalshop artists and organizers collaborated with county residents to create new theater, film, music,
and radio pieces about the search for a sustainable future. As residents shared stories, they recognized
how many value and dreams they shared, and began building a cooperative network — the Letcher

County Culture Hub.

Roadside Theater creates and presents plays based on the history and lives of Appalachian people;
collaborates with other theater companies nationally to create plays addressing issues of place, race, and
class; and works with communities across the country to help them explore their communities' cultures
and concerns through theater and media. Roadside staff have documented their methodologies in a
series of curriculum guides and on its website. Currently, former Roadside alumni are compiling an
anthology of their works for publication later in 2021.

Seedtime on the Cumberland now in its 36th year, is a multi-disciplinary arts festival bringing together
some of the finest regional and national musicians, craftspeople, and food vendors, as well as producing

a series of film screenings and workshops.

The Traditional Music project supports traditional music in local communities with Old-Time Days at
Appalshop, Inc., the after-school Passing the Pick and Bow classes in which traditional musicians teach
children fiddle, banjo and guitar, programming on WMMT and publicizing traditional regional music

events.,
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September 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 2 — Description of Grants, Programs, and Projects {continued)

WMMT -FM is Appalshop, Inc.'s community radio station. WMMT's mission is to be a 24-hour voice of
mountain people's music, culture, and social issues, to provide broadcast space for creative expression
and community involvement in making radio, and to be an active participant in discussion of public
policies affecting our communities.

Grants and similar public support reflected in the statement of activities for the fiscal years ended
September 30, 2021 and 2020 consist of the following:

202) 2020

Individual Contributions 3 124,293 $ 189,497
Corporation for Public Broadcasting 322,039 240,657
PPP Ioan Forgiveness 262,300 -
Bloomberg 200,000 .
Mary Reynolds Babeock Foundation 150,000 110,000
South Art, Inc 118,333 -
Marguerite Casey Foundation 104,000 20,000
Chorus Foundation 89,200 150,000
NOVC Foundation 75,000 -
Nationat Campaign to Prevent Teen and Unplanned 66,000 66,000
Kentucky Arts Council 41,900 35,600
Lou Public Media 40,925 -
NEA 40,000 65,000
Steele Reese Foundation 40,000 40,000
AARP 26,350 -
Library of Congress 25,000 -
W.L. Lyons Brown Foundation 23,000 55,000
Berea College 20,000 -
KY Humanities Councii 20,000 10,000
Shubert Foundation 20.000 20,000
Mational Endowment for the Humanities 18,000 75,000
Journgy Charitable Foundation 18,000 -
Joy of Giving Something, Inc 10.000 -
KY Colonels 2,000 -
Amb Matthew Barzun & Brooke Brown Barzen 5,000 25,000
E Plutibus Unum Institute 5,000 -
Even Collinsworth, I1I Fund 5,000 5,000
Letcher County Fiscal Court 5,000 -
New England Foundation for the Arts 2.500 -
Network of Ensemble Theaters 1,500 -
KY Historical Society 1,000 -
RSF Social Finance 500 -
Mary Nash Cox Chitable Fund 25¢ -
Alexander Waggoner Fund - 1,000
AMIA - 3,000
Appalachian Impact Fund - 50,000
Artplace America LLC - 238,000
Augusta Brown Hoiland Philanthropic Fund - 256,000
Black Dog Private Foundation, Inc.. - 1,000
Educational Foundation of America - E50,000
Felix Martin Grant - 5.000
Foundation for Appalachian Kentucky - 5,000
Fulk Famity Foundation, Inc, - 25,000
Great Meadows Foundation, Inc. - 0,000
Helen F. Stitlman - 5.000
MacArthur Foundation - 300,000
Map Fund inc. - 12,500
Margaret Voorhies Haggin Trust - 18,463
Mid Atlantic Arts Foundation - 5,990

- 5,000

Social Justice Fund Northwest

Total grants and similar public support 3 1,875,090 3 2191707
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September 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 3 — Cash and Cash Equivalents

The composition of cash at September 30,

A/P-Community Trust Bank

Petty Cash

Payroll Account-Community Frust Bank
Deposit Account-Community Trust Bank
Petty Cash-Community Trust Bank
Savings-Capital One

Savings-Wells Fargo

Total

The composition of cash at September 30,

2021 is as follows:

Book Balance

Bank Balance

Interest Rate

$ 2,955 b 31,520 N/A
700 - N/A
3,013 3,013 N/A
84,253 84,253 0.15%
12 12 N/A
| 5] i1s 0.033%
85,530 85,530 0.060083%
3 176,578 3. 204,443

2020 is as follows:

Book Balance

Bank Balance

Interest Rate

18.

A/P-Community Frust Bank $ 2347 § 49588 N/A
Petty Cash 700 - N/A
Payrell Account-Community Trust Bank 3,681 3,681 N/A
Deposit Account-Community Trust Bank 275,036 700,036 0.40%
Petty Cash-Conmmunity Trust Bank 32 32 N/A
Savings-Capital One 248,584 248,584 0.033%
Savings-Wells Fargo 85,522 85,522 0.061%
Total $ 615,902 § 1,087,443

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of bank failure the deposits may not be returned or
Appalshop, Inc. may not recover collateral securities. The Organization does not require deposits to be
secured by collateral valued at market or par, whichever is lower, less the amount of the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance. At September 30, 2021, deposit did not exceeded FDIC
coverage. At September 30, 2020, deposit exceeded FDIC coverage, $503,337 was uncollateralized.
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Investments held for longer periods are subject to increased risk of adverse interest rate
changes. Concentrations of credit risk are the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the Entity’s
investment in a single issuer. All of the organization’s cash is held at loca) financial institutions.

Note 4 — Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment at September 30, 2021 and 2020, consist of the following:

September 30, 2020 Additions Deletions September 30, 2021
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 222425 § - $ - $ 222,425
Depreciable assets:
Buildings and improvements 1,678,498 32,957 - 1,711,455
Office and furniture 942,144 51,993 (2,500) 991,637
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1,556.886) (63,849) 2,500 (1,618,235)
Sub-total 1,063,756 21,101 - 1,084,857
Totalg M 1,286,181 3 21,101 3 - $ 1,307,282

Depreciation expense for the year ended September 30, 2021 was $63,849.
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Note 4 — Property and Equipment (continued)

September 30, 2019 Additions Deletions September 30, 2020
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 222425 $ - $ - $ 222,425
Depreciable assets:
Buildings and improvements 1,644,294 34,204 - 1,678,498
Office and furniture 997,386 9,509 (64,751) 042,144
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1,561,551) {60,086) 64,751 (1,556,886)
Sub-total 1,080,129 (16,373) - 1,063,756
Totals $ 1,302,554 § (16,373) 3§ - 3 1,286,181

Depreciation expense for the year ended September 30, 2020 was $60,086.

Certain grantor agencies, through the terms of various grant agreements, maintain a -legal interest in
property and equipment acquired with grant funding and could take possession of such property and
equipment upon improper use of such property and equipment by Appalshop, Inc. or dissolution of
Appalshop, Inc.

Note 5 — Investments

Investments including endowment funds held by Appalshop, Inc. at September 30, 2021, consist of the
following:

Net Unrealized
investments Cost Fair Value Appreciation
Endowment Investments
Cash and cash equivalents $ 408,813 3 408,813 $ -
Stocks 1,852,556 3,530,194 1,677,638
Mutual funds - bonds 2,078,011 2,037,861 {40,150)
Total endowment investment 4,339,380 5,976,868 1,637 488
Other investments:
Cash and cash equivalents 741,097 741,097 -
Stocks - 13,422 13,422
Total other investments 741,097 754,519 13,422
Total investments 5,080,477 6,731,387 1,650,910
Less short-term investments
Endowments {408,813) (408,813) -
Other {741,097) {741,097) -
Total short-term investments (1,149,910) (1,149,910)

Long-term investments 3 3,930,567 $ 5,581,477 $ 1,650,910
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September 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 5 — Investment {continued)

Investments including endowment funds held by Appalshop, Inc. at September 30, 2020, consist of the
following:

Net Unrealized
Investments Cost Fair Value Appreciation

Endowment Investments

Cash and cash equivalents $ 165,617 $ 165,617 5 -

Stocks 2,133,179 3,058,147 924,968

Mutual funds - bonds 1,640,247 1,978,383 338,136

Total endowment investment 4,139,912 5,405,279 1,265,367
Other investments:

Cash and cash equivalents 478,719 478,719 -

Stocks - 52,818 52,818

Total other investments 694,528 746,559 52,031
Total investments 4,834,440 6,151,838 1,317,398
Less short-term investments

Endowments {165,617) (165,617) -

Other {694,528) (691,167) 3,361

Total short-term investments {860,145) (856,784) 3,361
Long-term investments 3 3,974,295 b 5,295,054 3 1,320,759

The composition of investment returns for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020 is as
follows:

2021 2020
Net realized and unrealized gains 3 733,486 $ 539,697
Investment income 112,038 97,302
Net investment gains (loss) b 845,524 3 636,999

All endowment funds at September 30, 2021 and 2020 are held and managed by Wells Fargo Advisors.
Management does not believe that Appalshop, Inc. is exposed to any significant credit risks.

Fiscal years 2019 through 2021, Appalshop celebrated its 50% Anniversary with a capital campaign to
fund several new board-approved funds, which will assist Appalshop, Inc. in reaching strategic goals
and support short-term and long-term sustainability.

The fund policies were approved by the Board of Directors and the fund was then established and
invested with Wells Fargo, being seeded by donations from individual and foundation donors during the
50" campaign. The funds were subsequently moved to Ameriprise Financial in FY21. These includes:
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Note 5 — Investment (continued)

Working Capital Fund

Designed to facilitate Appalshop’s ability to cover cash flow related to current obligations such as
existing payables with unrestricted cash. Working Capital will be contained within the undesignated,
unrestricted operating account and not be subject to an explicit spending policy. Appalshop is
establishing this as a cash fund held at Ameriprise.

The Working Capital fund will be used for short term — 12 months or less — bridge loans to supplement
cash flow, as needed. The use of funds can be project specific, but could also be broadly used by
Appalshop, and would be administered at the Executive Director’s discretion in consultation with

Financial Director,

Facilities (Building and Grounds) Reserve

To allow Appalshop to make periodic investments in the upkeep of fixed assets without depleting
working capital reserves. The reserve will be established as an invested account held at Ameriprise.

All withdrawals from this fund are to be used for the purpose of maintaining Appalshop’s fixed assets
and must be approved by the Board. All withdrawals from the fund must be fully repaid within two
years if less than $25,000 or within five years if greater than $25,000. Cumulative withdrawal balances
and repayment plans will be included in the regular financial reporting package presented to the Board

Artistic Reserve

Intended to allow Appalshop to invest in artistic programmatic opportunities without depleting working
capital reserves for regular operations. Appalshop is establishing as invested fund held at Ameriprise,

The Artistic Reserve fund will primarily be used for executing new, artistic programmatic opportunities.
However, in the event Appalshop loses a major artistic funder, the Artistic Reserve would be tapped to
cover a portion of these lost funds. All withdrawals must be pre-approved by Appalshop’s Board and
must be fully repaid within three years if less than $100,000, or within five years if greater than

$100,000.

In the case of a funder exit, or extraordinary market loss, the Artistic Reserve will be availabie when:

The loss is greater than $50,000;

There is a clear plan for new revenue sources to be cultivated;
All expense reduction plans are implemented; and

Appalshop’s Board approves the repayment plan and withdrawal.

Quasi-Endowment

Allowing Appalshop to have an additional long-term, invested fund controlled by the Appalshop Board
(instead of the separate, restricted Trust managed by Trustees). This fund will be held at Ameriprise and
follow our socially responsible investment strategy.

BN
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Note 5 — Investment (continued)

The Quasi Endowment can include funds from a variety of individual donors and foundations. Most of
the fund will have specific use described by donor intent, however a portion of the fund may be
restricted. Only the earnings returned from the fund (5%), and not the principal itself, will be used by
Appalshop annually. With approval from the board, Appalshop’s Executive Director and Financial
Director will facilitate disbursements in October, at the beginning of Appalshop’s fiscal year. Funds
with specific donor-intent will be given as directed. Unrestricted funds will be used at the discretion of

the board,

In the case of a major emergency, (fire, flood, security) the Quasi-Endowment’s principal may be drawn
from with approval by Appalshop’s Board. In the instance, Appalshop’s Executive Director would first
need to seek relevant professional input before making a detailed, justifiable recommendation to the

board.
Glenn Ihrig Scholarship Fund

Note 6 — Endowments

Appalshop, Inc.'s endowment funds are held in Appalshop, Inc. Trust (the "Trust") established January
9, 1990. The Board of Trustees, elected by the Appalshop, Inc.’s Board of Directors, are responsible for
making distributions of earnings on the endowment funds. Earnings on the endowment funds may be
used only for the production of new works and educational programs in the arts and huinanities. The
distributions shall be used solely in the United States, shall not be paid to private individuals, shall not
be used in any political campaign for public office, and shall not in any substantial part be used to

influence legislation.

Appalshop, Inc. folows UPMIFA and its own govemning documents. With the exception of one donor,
Appalshop, Inc.'s donors have not placed restrictions on the use of the investment income or net
appreciation resulting from the donor-restricted endowment funds.

Appalshop, Inc. has established investment and spending policies for the endowment funds that attempt
to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowments while seeking to
maintain the purchasing power of these endowment funds over the long-term. Appalshop, Inc. has not
established a written investment policy. Historically, the trustees have established that 60% of funds
should be invested in equity and 40% in bonds, and the equity funds should be invested in a socially
responsible manner. The spending policy established by Appalshop, Inc. calculates the amount of money
that is to be distributed from Appalshop, Inc.'s endowment funds. The earnings are made available as
matching funds to Appalshop, Inc. projects as determined by the Board of Trustees and the Appalshop,
Inc.'s Board of Directors. The procedure currently in place for determining the amount to be distributed
on a semi-annual basis is 5% of the average total holdings of the Trust over the previous twelve months
less costs associated with management of the Trust and meetings of the Trustees.
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Note 6 — Endowments ( continued)

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of September 30, 2021, is as follows:

Total Net
With Donor Endowment
Restrictions Assets
Donor-restricted
endowment funds % 5,976,868 § 5976368
Changes in endowment net assets for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021, are as follows:
Total Net
With Donor Endowment
Restrictions Assets
Endowment net assets,
beginning of fiscal year b 5,405,279 $ 5405279
Investment return, net 636,805 036,805
Amounts appropriated for
expenditure (65,216) (65,216)
Endowment net assets,
end of fiscal year b 5,976,868 5 5976868

Endowment net asset composition by type of funds as of September 30, 2020, is as follows:

Total Net
With Donor Endowment
Restrictions Assets
Donor-restricted
endowment funds $ 5,405,279 $ 5405279
Changes in endowment net assets for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2020, are as follows:
Total Net
With Donor Endowment
Restrictions Assets
Endowment net assets,
beginning of fiscal year 3 5,044,568 § 5,044,568
Investment return, net 635,033 635,033
Amounts appropriated for
expenditure (274,322) (274,322)
Endowment net assets,
end of fiscal year 3 5,405,279 § 5405279

Fair market values of public company stocks are determined by quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets (Level 1).
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Note 7 — Net Assets - With Donor Restrictions

Donor restricted net assets consist for the following purposes as of September 30, 2021 and 2020:

Subject to expenditure for specified purpose: 2021 2020
Appalachian media institute activities $ 235,530 % 385,522
CMT activities 6,600 51,600
Community engagment activities 5,000 37,500
Films activities 7,988 7,668
Radio activities 10,000 25,000
Roadside theater activities 115 248,584
Total b 265233 % 755,874

Subject to expenditure for spending policy 2021 2020

and appropriation:

Management and general activities 883,568 42,800
Roadside theater activities - 12,500
Endowment 5,984,857 5,716,109
Total 6,868,425 5.771,409
Total net assets with donor restrictions ¥ 7,133,658 $ 6,527,283

Releases from Donor Restricted Net Assets for the years ended September 31, 2021 and 2020 are as

follows:

Releases from restrictions:

Subject to expenditure for specified purpose: 2021 2020
Appalachian media instityte activities 3 40,000 $ 628,000
Archive activities - 109,333
CMI activities 66,000 -
Community engagment activities L000 44,583
Films activities - (8.470)
Management and gencral activities - 60,600
Radio activities - 50,000
Roadside theater activities - 26,437
Traditional music activities 25,000 -

Total 3 132,000 § 910,483

Subject to expenditure for speading policy 2021 2020

and appropriation:

Appalachian media institute activities 3 24368 § 32,594
Archive activities 50,929 41,075
CMI activities 29,755 33,246
Community engagment activities 65,210 58,385
Seedtime activities - 10,493
Traditional music activities - 22,354
Management and general activities 697,677 148,015
Radio activities 81,766 102,300
Roadside theater activities 57,538 28,485

Total 1,007,243 476,947

Total release from restrictions $ 1,139,243 A 1,387,430
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Note 8 — [ ease Agreements

Appalshop, Inc. leases a copier under a non-cancelable lease that commenced February 2014 and
expired in February 2019, however the Origination has continued to pay the monthly fee without a new
contract. The copier lease had a minimum lease payment of $272 per month. Total rent expense under
the lease agreement was approximately $3,267 and $3,267 for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2021

and 2020, respectively,

Note 9 - Retirement Plan

Appalshop, Inc. maintains a 403(b) retirement plan for all of its employees. Appalshop, Inc.'s
contribution is equal to 6% of the average hourly salary for each hour worked. Appalshop, Inc.
contributed $53,394 and $48,660 to the plan for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020,

respectively.

Note 10 — Liguidity

Appalshop, Inc. financial assets available within one year of the balance sheet date for general
expenditure are as follows:

2021 2020

Cash and cash equivalents $ 176,578 $ 615,902
Accounts receivable - 11,417
Accounts receivable - employee 250 250
Grants receivable 349,027 490,826
Short-term investments 1,149,910 644,336
Inventory 34,376 34,718
Other current assets 51,133 47,520

Total Available $1,761,274 $1,844.969

Note 11 — Other Current Assets

Prepaid items and other current assets include the following at September 30, 2021 and 2020;

2021 2020
Prepaid Postage $ 764 $ 1,284
Prepaid Liability Insurance 24,177 25,728
Prepaid Expenses 26,192 20,528

51133 § 47520




26.

APPALSHOP, INC.
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ( Continued)
September 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 12 — Special Events

Special events generate revenue for the Organization as well as raise community and surrounding
area awareness about its mission and program services. Event to raise money for various
construction programs and operating cost for the radio station.

2021 2020
Revenues from Event 3 2,050 3 3,194
Less Costs 2,185 2,571
Increase in Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions 3 (135) % 623

Note 13 — Contingency

used for designated purposes only. For government agency grants, if based upon the grantor's review,
the funds are considered not to have been used for the intended purpose, the grantors may request a
refund of monies advanced, or refuse to reimburse Appalshop, Inc. for their disbursements. The amount
of such future refunds and unreimbursed disbursements, if any, is not expected to be significant.
Continuation of Appaishop, Inc.’s grant program is predicated upon the grantors® satisfaction that the
funds provided are being spent as intended and the grantors' intent to continue their programs,
Management is not currently aware of any significant grantors' concerns or programs to be discontinued.

Note 14 - Long-term liabilities

Notes payable at September 30, 2021 consist of the following:

Balance Balance Current Org Date

Mortgagor  9/30/2020 Additions Reductions 9/30/2021 Portion Terrs ofLoan  Rate Collatera]
Mountain Monthly Principaf

Association  $ 193,144 § - $ (8,945) % 184,199 § 8.488 Payment and Interest 05/02/2019 4% Real Estate
Mountain Monthly Principa)

Association 225011 - (8,341 216,670 8,615 Payment and Interest 05/02/2019 4% Real Estate
Community Forgivable-PPP

Trust Bank 262,300 - {262,300) - - Loan 05/04/2020 0% Unsecured

Totals § 680455 % - 3 (279.586) § 400869 § 17.103
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Note 14 — Long-term liabilities

{continued)

Notes payable at September 30, 2020 consist of the following:

Balance Balance Current Org Date
Mortgagor 9/30/2019 Additions Reductions 9/30/2020 Portion Terms of Loan
Mountain Monthly Principal
Association  § 221,498 % - 3 (28,354) § 193,144 § 8,945 Payment and Interest (3/02/2019
Mountain Monthly Prircipal
Association 230,545 - (5,534) 225,011 8,294 Payment and Interest 05/02/2019
Community Forgivable-PPP
Trust Bank - 262,300 - 262,300 262,300 Loan 05/04/2020
Totats $ 452043 § 262300 § (33,888) § 680,455 § 279,539
Future maturities of notes payable are as follows:
2022 $ 17,103
2023 18,596
2024 19,366
2025 20,169
2026 20,965
Therafter 304,670
Total b 400,869

Rate

4%

4%

0%

27.

Collateral

Real Estate

Real Estate

Unsecured

The Mountain Association notes were used to finance the construction of the Solar Pavilion, which was
completed in July 2020,
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lvy Brashear INVOICE

923 Idlewild Court 16-June-2022
Lexington, KY 40505

(606) 233-5440
ijeb24@gmail.com

# Item Description Quantity Unit price (€) Total (€)
1 RUX Expansion: NEA Webinar Series 1 750.00 750.00
2

3

4

5

6

Subtotal 750.00

0.00

Total 750.00

Powered by
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Contract

'
KY RUX STEERING

CORMMITTEE

Mark Brown
Annie Jane Cotten
Nick Covault
Michael George
Taylor Killough
Witlams
Michaela Miles
Sarah Schmitt
Kareem Simpsen
Jess Stevens
Emily Stewart
Azucena Trejo
Wiillams

Richard Young

RUY STARF
Savannah Barrett,
Exchange Director

Anns Claussen,
BAN RUX Program
Coordinstor

April 1, 2022

This contract (the Agreement") is made on this day of April 1, 2022 between Art of the
Rural (on behalf of Kentucky RUX, the “Client”) and Ivy Brashear (the
“Contractor™) for work as detailed in the attached summary sheet. This agreement
is not valid until signed by both parties.

It is agreed as follows:

1. Work timing.

Client and Contractor agree to the work products outlined in “Scope of Work” will take
place between May 1, 2022 and Septernber 30, 2022. The performance period of this
Agreement shall begin on May 15, 2022, and shall not extend beyond September 30,
2022, unless amended by written mutual agreement. '

2. Scope of Work

‘A Professional Services: Contractor agrees to provide Professional Services

(hereinafter "Services") as described below.

B.  Performance Monitoring: To ensure satisfactory and timely performance,
Contractor shall produce written reports or other written documents as needed or
directed to Savannah Barrett (hereinafter "Project Manager") by the dates
indicated. The Contractor shall provide a point of contact for this project: Ivy
Brashear, ijeb24@gmail.com.

C.  Revisions to Scope of Work: The Client reserves the right to make changes to the

Services to be provided which are within the Scope of Work above. Such changes
and any added cost or cost reduction to the Client must be agreed to in writing and
signed by the Client and Contractor prior to proceeding with any change.

The Kentucky RUX Co-Facilitator will advance the following program goals and
responsibilities, each to be executed in close contact with the RUX staff and Steering

.Committee team:

e  Attend appropriate pre-intensive meetings to plan facilitation strategies and
supplement learning,

¢  Attend all Community Intensives in entirety (except May 28).

o Serveas the on site staff and co-facilitator (alongside the RUX Program
Manager) for the 2022 season of RUX Community Intensives, and ensure that
facilitated activities meet intended goals and strategies in accordance with the

. Inission, vision, and values.
~ o Support the check-in process as members arrive,
-o  Co-facilitate opening session to set tone (what to expect going into

weekend), closing session to wrap up (what to expect in the future).




o Provide facilitation of the RUX curriculum and offer facilitation support
for home room leaders to support incremental relationship and trust

© ' building among the members.
‘o - Support the Host Committees to meet the site and logistical requirements

of the Exchange.
‘o Steward the KY RUX cohort by performing tasks during the Community
.. Intensives that provide leadership and care to cohort members, host
- communities, and partners.
-o  Uplift the Steering Committee in their roles by providing technical
assistance and facilitation support.
©  Ensure meeting environments are safe, generative, and advance RUX’s
. commitment to accessibility, equity, and inclusion.
¢ Inall efforts, model the mission, vision, values and standards of behavior for
the Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange. '
e  Complete a written evaluation after the Estill County Community Intensive at
the direction of RUX program staff.
e Other duties as agreed upon.

3. Payment.
The Client agrees to pay Contractor for Services provided pursuant to this Agreement on the

following terms, not to exceed $2,500.00 for the term of this Agreement. $500.00 will be paid

upon signing, and the remaining $2000.00 will be paid upon receipt of the written evaluation, so :

long as the completion of “Description of Services” above occurs as expected by the client.
Invoice for Payment: Contractor shall submit an invoice for payment to:

Appalshop
¢/o0 Daryl Royce
daryl@appalshop.org

1 Allinvoices should include the Purchase Order number and name of individual(s) performing
the work, job title/position/certification/license, number of hours worked, hourly rate and
dates of service if payment is to be made other than fixed fee. The Client reserves the rightto
-‘withhold ten percent (10%) from each payment until acceptance by the Client of the Services

rendered.
2 Expenses: Contractor agrees to be responsible for any and all expenses incurred by Contractor

or Contractor's personnel.
4. Independent Contractor Relationship.

a. Contractor will perform all services and provide all Work pursuant to this Agreement as an
independent contractor and not as an employee of the Company. Contractor is responsible for
filing all tax returns and paying all taxes, contributions and losses, if any, pertaining to
Contractor’s business, The Company will not deduct, withhold, or pay any taxes of any kind on the
payments made to Contractor. The Company will treat Contractor as an independent contractor
and not as an employee for all federal, state and local tax purposes. Contractor acknowledges and
agrees that they will not receive any employee benefits of any type from the Company, and by
their signature below voluntarily declines and waives any and all rights, if any, to such benefits,
including but not limited to: health, sickness, accident, dental, life, disability and accidental death
and dismemberment coverage, severance, vacation and other paid time off, expenses, profit

kyrux.org




sharing, cafeteria plans, pension, 401(k), all other types of retirement plans or programs, and
incentive or bonus compensation plans or programs.

b. As an independent contractor, only Contractor retains the right to control the manner and
means by which Contractor produces work or performs services pursuant to this Agreement,
including, when, where, and how Contractor does so, provided Contractor meets the agreed upon
submission deadlines. Contractor sets Contractor's own schedule, Contractor is not required to

. ‘appear at the Company’s offices, and Company will not provide Contractor with office space,

equipment, supplies or reimbursement for any expenses. Contractor is not obligated to accept any
opportunity or offer provided by the Company. With respect to services performed pursuant to this
Agreement, Contractor will describe himself/herself as an “independent contractor” of the
Company, and not as an employee or other legal agent of the Company.

c. Contractor has the right to perform the same or sirnilar services for competing and
non-competing companies. Contractor may retain such employees or subcontractors as may be
necessary to assist Contractor in the performance of Contractor’s obligations pursuant to this
Agreement; provided, however, that all Works submitted to the Company pursuant to this
Agreement shall be original works of Contractor and Contractor shall ensure that no employee, or
subcontractor has any rights to or claim of ownership with respect to any Works submitted to the
Company pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall be solely responsible for hiring, firing,
managing and controlling all employees or subcontractors, which Contractor hires or retains.
Contractor agrees that Contractor and Contractor’s employees and subcontractors, if any, will
produce works and perform all services required by this Agreement in compliance with all Jaws,
including but not limited to, maintaining automobile and other insurance as may be required by

law.

5. Termination of Agreement.

D,

Cancellation may be made by Client or Contractor upon mutual agreement.

Termination for Breach of Agreement: The Client may terminate this Agreement upon ten (10)
days written notice for breacgrof this Agreement or any obligation thereof by the Contractor.
Termination for Convenience: Either Party may terminate this Agreement for convenience by
providing thirty 30 days prior written notice.

Payment Upon Termination: Upon termination for any reason, the Client shall pay Contractor all
fees and expenses in accordance with provision 2 above already provided or incurred through the
effective date of termination.

In the event of termination pursuant to subsection A above, Contractor shall be liable to the Client
for any additional expenses incurred by the Client for satisfactory completion of the Services.

6. Force Majeure.

In the event Work cannot reasonably be put on because of unpredictable occurrences such as an
act of nature, government, or illness/disability, the parties may negotiate substitute Work on the
same terms as this Agreement, if requested. In which case, a new Agreement reflecting this will be
signed by the parties. No further damages may be sought for failure to perform because of force

majeure.

7. Severability.

Agreement will be according to the laws of Kentucky. If any portion of Agreernent is in conflict
with any applicable law, such portion will become inoperative, but all other portions of Agreement

kyrux.org




will remain in force.

8. Compliance with the Law.
The Contractor, its employees, agents, and subcontractors shall comply with all applicable

federal, state, and local laws, rules, ordinances, regulations and orders when performing under
the Contract, including without limitation, all laws applicable to the prevention of discrimination
in employment and the use of targeted small businesses as subcontractors or suppliers. The
Contractor shall also comply with all federal, state and local laws regarding business permits and
licenses that may be required to carry out the work performed under the Contract.

9. Amendments and Addenda.
This contract may include amendments and addenda, as agreed to and signed by both parties upon
execution of the contract. Addenda added after the contract is executed must be agreed upon,

signed, and dated by both parties.

10. Intellectual Property Rights:
Contractor agrees that any computer programs, software, documentation, copyrightable work,

discoveries, inventions, or improvements (hereinafter "Work"') developed by Contractor solely, or
with others, resulting from the performance of Contractor's responsibilities and obligations
_pursuant to this Agreement are "works made for hire" and the property of the Client. If for any

_ reason the Work would not be considered a work made for hire under applicable law, Contractor
does hereby sell, assign, and transfer to the Client, its successors and assigns, the entire right, title
and interest in and to the Work, including but not limited to exclusive rights to reproduce,
distribute, prepare derivative works, display and perform the Work. Contractor agrees to provide
whatever assistance is necessary for the Client to preserve its commercial interest including, but
not limited to, the filing of patent and copyright protection. This provision shall survive
expiration and termination of this Agreement.

11. Authority.

Contractor shall not have the authority to enter into any contract to bind the Client and shall not
represent to anyone that Contractor has such authority.

12. Confidentiality.
Contractor agrees to keep any and all communications that take place in the fulfillment of

“Description of Services” above confidential, and not to disclose to third parties any information
provided by the Client pursuant to this Agreement without the Client prior written consent. This
provision shall survive expiration and termination of this Agreement. . .

13. Liability.

kyrux.org




Contractor Liability: To the fullest extent allowed by law, Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless the Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange, Art of the Rural, Appalshop, and their agents and
employees from and against all claims or losses including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out
of or resulting from the negligence or omissions of the Contractor, its partners, directors, officers,
employees, licensees, subcontractors or agents, in the provision of products and services under

this contract,

" During the performance of Services, Contractor shall be in compliance with all applicable state and

federal laws, and the Policies and Procedures of the State of Kentucky.

Contractor and its insurers providing coverages shall waive all rights of subrogation or recovery

against the Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange, Art of the Rural, Appalshop, and their agents,
officials, and employees.

Contractor agrees it will not use the name or intellectual property, including but not limited to,
Client trademarks in any manner, including commercial advertising or as a business reference,

without the expressed prior written consent of the Client.
The below-signed Client Representative warrants she/he/they has authority to enforceably sign this

agreement for Client in its entirety. The below signed Contractor Representative warrants she/he/they
has authority to bind Contractor to the Work, o . v

Contractor

Signature of Contractor: _Ivy Brashear

Contractor’s name: Ivy Brashear

Date: April 4, 2022

Client

Signature of Client:

”~ .
Client’s name & title: Savannah Barrett, Exchange Director, Art of the Rural
Date: April 6, 2022

kyrux.org




Kentucky RUX Program Manager Statement of Work

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Kentucky RUX Co-Facilitator will advance the following program goals and responsibilities, each to be
executed in close contact with the RUX staff and Steering Committee team:

In all efforts, model the mission, vision, values and standards of behavior for the Kentucky

Rural~Urban Exchange.

Complete a written evaluation after the Estill County Community Intensive at the direction of RUX
program staff.

Other duties as agreed upon,

Cohort Design, Execution, and Evaluation
Collaborate with the Steering Committee, Host Committees, and Partners to:

Attend appropriate pre-intensive meetings to plan facilitation strategies and supplement

learning.
Attend all Community Intensives in entirety (except May 28) and ensure effective execution.
Serve as the on site staff and co~facilitator (alongside the RUX Program Manager) for the 2022

season of RUX Community Intensives, and ensure that facilitated activities meet intended goals

“and strategies in accordance with the mission, vision, and values.

‘o Ensure the program is facilitated as directed by the Rural-Urban Exchange approach and
~ Currency of Connection framework.
- = Maintain expertise on the RUX approach, framework, and curriculum materials.
‘w  Co-facilitate opening session to set tone (what to expect going into weekend),
"~ closing session to wrap up (what to expect in the future).
-u  Facilitate curriculum during the Community Intensive Weekends as desired by the
‘Programs Team, including facilitation support for home room leaders to support
~ incremental relationship and trust building among the members.

- w . Steward the KY RUX cohort by performing tasks during the Community Intensives
. -that provide leadership and care to cohort members, host communities, and

partners.
‘» _ Uplift the Steering Committee in their roles by providing technical assistance and

- facilitation support.
= Ensure meeting environments are safe, generative, and advance RUX’s

commitment to accessibility, equity, and inclusion. :
- o Ensure collective understanding of program logistics and expectations amongst all cohort

members, volunteers, hosts, and committee members.
- = Support the check-in process as members arrive,
.®  Serve as a hospitable and communicative liaison between RUX cohort
- participants, Steering Committee, partners, and host communities to meet the
site and logistical requirements of the Exchange.
= Actas the event planning and hospitality manager. This often includes speaking

to large groups, ensuring that technical needs and host hospitality are considered
beforehand, and enforcing effective time management, S

Documentation

Create and archive written reflections and visual documentation of the work.
Complete a self-assessment and discuss with the Exchange Director.

1

kyrux.org
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lvy Brashear INVOICE

923 Idlewild Court 25-April-2022
Lexington, KY 40505

(606) 233-5440
ijeb24@gmail.com

# Item Description Quantity Unit price (€) Total (€)
1 Supporting RUX work as co-facilitator 1 500.00 500.00
2

3

4

5

6

7

Subtotal 500.00

0.00

Total 500.00
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Bill

Appalshop, Inc
o1 Madison Avenue Date Ref. No.
VWhitesburg, KY 41858 08/18/2022 08182022
Vendor Bill Due  08/18/2022
Appalatin Terms  Due on receipt
460.6 S.o utherest Drive Memo 2022 RUX Louisville - Music at Beechmont
Louisville, KY 40215 Gazebo
Expenses
Account Memo Amount Customer:Job Class
Performance feas - APAP 2022 RUX Louisville - Music at §00.00 04 - RUX
Beechmont Gazebg -
08/06/2022 .
donation io flood recovery -50.00 38 - Flood

Individua! donations

efforts

Bill Total :

Expense Total : 450.00

$450.00
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HOUSING

Beiknap Campus — Stevenson Hall
Louisville, KY 40292
Office:(502) 852-6636

- Fax: (502) 852-5427

*. KRUE
* - Payment: $921.00
" Code on excel sheet is: KRUE
. "Location: Belknap
- Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange kentuckyrux@gmail,com

TOTALDUE:  $921.00

Make a Payment:
- '® Visa, MasterCard and Discover
"o Credit Card Submission

e Money Order, Cashier Check, Business Check {no personal checks accepted)
. © Payable to the University of Louisville
' "= Remit to:
- Student Affairs Business Office ~Melissa Taylor
- Uofl Student Activities Center
2100 South Floyd Street, Suite W302
Louisville, KY 40208

' o Journal Vouchers: Issued for University departments upon request. Pro card payments are not allowed. =~

. Tell Us About Your Experience:
. ‘e . Conference Satisfaction Survey

. . Please contact Jarayon Jackson with questions: farayon.jackson@louisville.edu -

“Additional Charges

Visit our Conference Services Website: https: //louisville. edu/housing/gsuests




Lost Key-Belknap 228 1| 545.00 |1] $45.00
4

Parking-Daily 6 S6 3| $828.00

Parking-Daily 8 $6.00 1| $48.00

| $921.00

Visit our Conference Services Website: https://louisville.edu/housing/guests
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L CAMPUS -, '.'_"N.VQ'CE #PS23606
U HOUSING

‘Belknap Campus — Stevenson Hall
Louisville, KY 40292 |
- Office:(502) 852-6636
- Fax: (502) 852-5427

.. KRUE
© . Additional Invoice Payment: $1,716.00
. Code on excel sheet is: KRUE
‘Location: Belknap
Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange
kentuckvrux@qma;l com .

" TOTAL DUE: 1$1,716.00

Make a Payment:
e . Visa, MasterCard and Discover
. ©  Credit Card Submission

e Money Order, Cashier Check, Business Check {no personal checks accepted)
o Payable to the University of Louisville
o » Remlt to: :
S ‘Student Affairs Business Office —-Melissa Taylor

Uofl Student Activities Center
2100 South Floyd Street, Suite W302
‘Louisville, KY 40208

- # . Journal Vouchers: Issued for University departments upon request. Pro card payments are not allowed.

:-Tel_l Us About Your Experience:
. Conference Satisfaction Survey

. Please contact Jarayon Jackson with questions: ﬁaravqn.iackson@Iouisville.gdu

2022 Summer Conference Billing Form

Visit our Conference Services Website: https://louisville.edu/housing/guests




Group Name
Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange Louisville Intensive
Dates Stayed
8/5/2022-8/7/2022
~ Building
Traditional: Belknap Residence Hall
. Billing Contact
Participants/Typ .
e # Cost Nights Total
Doubles | 37 | $34 2 $2,516.00
Housing Total $2,516.00
# Cost ~ Total
Early Arrival : ~50.00
Space Rental 1 $50 1 $50.00
Linen Charge ' | $0.00
Linen Removal ' o ' $0.00
Parking 8000
| $2,566.00
. Original 25% Prepayment | $850.00
REMAINING TOTAL R $1,716.00

o -:yisit our Conference Services Website: https://louisville.edu/housing/guests
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. HOUSING s T TRETREEET

: ..,B‘elknap Campus — Stevenson Hall
.. Louisville, KY 40292
! Office:{502) 852-6636
" Fax: (502) 852-5427

. 'Kentucky Rural Urban Exchange-KRUE . !
.. Prepayment-$850.00 .
... Belknap Residence Hall
“ - kentuckyrux@gmail. com
- Ameila Martens

: ‘ Summer Conference 8/5/22 to 8/7/22 Belknap Hall
'PRE PAYMENT - Please see itemized invoice on page two - o

- Payment due upon receipt

TOTAL DUE: $850.00

‘Make a Payment:
e . Visa, MasterCard and Discover
- 0 Credit Card Submission

s . _Money Order, Cashier Check, Business Check (no personal checks accepted)
' - © . Payable to the University of Louisville

. Remit to:
:  Student Affairs Business Office ~Melissa Tay!or N

s Uofl Student Activities Center
2100 South Floyd Street, Suite W302
Louisville, KY 40208

c Journal Vouchers: Issued for University departments upon request. Pro card payments are not allowed. - =

Tell Us About Your Experience:
e . Conference Satisfaction Survey

- Please contact Jarayon Jackson with questions: jarayon.jackson@louisville.edu

Visit our Conference Services Website: https://louisville.edu/housing/guests
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RUX Ipvoice

Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange

Ameilia Martens :
B805-794-4301
DATE:
INVOICE #
. FOR:
To:

Americana Community Center, Inc.
C/0 Abram Deng, Finance Manager
4801 Southside Drive

Louisville, KY 40214

502-366-7813

CRIP

RUX: Currency of Connection: Partnership

Cafeteria Rental 08/06/2022 8:45-10:15am

60.00

TOTAL
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' - Fresh Out the Box, LLC

Invoice Paid

 $925.00

Paid on August 15, 2022

Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange Lunch
Invoice #000015
August 15, 2022

Customer
Amelia Martens
kentuckyrux@amail.com

Date of service
August 6, 2022

Download invoice PDF

Message
We appreciate your business and thank you for working with us

Invoice summary

e wat -; e e v = a1




i, SN

Luncheon $825.00
Subotal $825.00
Tip $100.00,
Total Paid $925.005J
Visa 0395 08/15/22,

546 PM
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Fresh Out the Box, LLC

 $925,00 Paid

We have emalled a copy of your recelpt to kentuckyrux@gmail.com.

Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange Lunch
Invoice #0005
August 16, 2022

Bilt To
Anelia Mariens
kentuckyrux@gmail.com

Dato of sorvice
August 6, 2022

Download nvelca POT

Wo appraciate your business and thank you for working with us

Luncheon
Subtotal
Tip

Total

Poyments
$926.00 on 08/15/2022 {Visa D305}

$025,00
$825.00
$100,00

$925.00

L

Frosh Qut the Box, LLC
+1 (602) 303-3322

@ 2022 Block, Inc.

Hlipy 'Iliqnllmt[ux,)ml;manvolccmw,OAChI\RvoUanWIJ()!ﬂ leT?DLEOMA!rpnk-yﬁu
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Garden Girl Foods

-New Invoice

$783.00

Due on July 19, 2022

Pay Invoice

“Invoice #000246
July 19, 2022

Customer
‘Amelia Martens

KY Rural-Urban Exchanges
kentuckyrux@gmail.com

Additional Recipients
pennv@aardengirlfoods.com
bree@qardenqirlfoods.com

Date of service
August 7, 2022

Message
We appreciate your business!

Deliver to 302 E. Muhammad Ali Bivd

Dn bonk Shodtrmud for Bowk oF -
Ty 05, 2020- Wu‘&f' 04, 2032 , prd page. - G




Invoice summary

Boxed Lunch
($10.75 ea.) x 39

Roasted turkey sandwiches with fruit &chips

Gluten Free Sandwich Boxes
(§10.75ea.)x 3
Turkey with chips and fruit

Vegetarian Garden Salads
($10.75 ea.) x 10
Includes cheese. No peppers or ohions

Vegan Flatbread Boxes
($10.75ea.)x 6
Includes chips and fruit

Tea
($2.75 ea.) x 58
Tea/lemonade individuall y bottled

Subtotal
Total Due

Garden Girl Foods

—

$159.50

|
.

$783.00

$783.00
|




| Aggrdenqirifoods@qmai!.com
502-384-1600

| . Please contact Garden Girl Foods about its privacy practices.




7120122, 1:18 PM Squsre - Invofee - 000246

Garden Girl Faods

© $783.00 Paid

We have émailed a copy of your receipt to kentuckyrux@gmail.com.

Invoice #000246
July 20, 2022

Bill To

Amells Martens

KY Rural-Urban Exchanges
kentuckyrux@gmall.com

Additional Reciplents
penny@gardengirifoods.com, bree@gardengirifoods.com

Date of service
August 7, 2022

Download Invoice PDF

We appreciste vour businass!

Deliver to 302 E, Muhammad Al Bivd

Boxed Lunch

(31075 e} x 38
Roasted turkey sandwiches with frult &chips

Gluten Free Sandwich Boxes
($10.75 88,y % 3
Turkey with chips snd frult

Vegetarian Garden Salads

(31076 ea,) x 10
Includes cheess, No peppers or onlons

Veagan Flatbread Boxes
(#1075 ea) x 6
httpsn’lsquareup.comlpay-!nvoiceﬁnv:o-CbAannZUmeaanB)BLstELUPImank-yau

$419.25

$32.25

$10750

$64.50

12




1120122, 1:18 PM Square - lnvalce - 000246

Includes chips and fruit

Tea $16950

{6275 ea)) x 58
Tea/lemonade Individually bottied

Subtots! $783.00

Total $783.00

Payments
$783.00 on 07/20/2022 {Visa 0385)

Garden Girl Foods
gardengirifoods@gmall.com
+1 (502) 384-1600

@ 2022 Block, Inc.
All rights reserved,

Square Privacy Policy | Security

E] Square

nltpsylsquareupeomlpayinvolceﬁanhAmUnZUwQDQSanG!BLQZSELUPnhank~you
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Roots101 Afrlcan American Museum

Invoice #000147

502-384-1940
Rm}m m Issue date
SRt S
Invoice #000147
8l To Invoice Details Payment
Ky Rural Urban Exchange PDF created July 11, 2022 Due July 8, 2022
kentuckyrux@gmall.com $250.00 $260.00
Item Quantity Price Amount
Gulded Tour & space 1 $250.00 $250.00
Subtotal $250.00
Total Paid $250.00
Payments
Jul 11, 2022 {Visa 0386) $260.00
-
o Jul

o Pagelofi

View online

bank S Jof

To view your Involce go to httpsi//gosg.me/u/ethMN20v
Or open your camera on your moblle device, and place the code an tha left within

T\ | the camere's view.
A B ok o Rcen July,



':‘:Z-ﬁOQts101 African American Museum

New invoice

© $250.00

Due on July 8, 2022

_ Payinvoice

Invoice #000147
-July 8, 2022

’ :Customer
- Ky Rural Urban Exchange
- kentuckyrux@amail.com

Invoice summary

Guided Tour & space $250.00

Subtotal $250.00
Total Due $250.00




Roots101 Afrlcan Amencan Museum .
' 502:384-1940

Please contact Roots1011,: Afncan Amencan Museum about its . '
e privacy practices. LA
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10721722, 12:.01 PM about:blank

) 5 it b e bt v o o oo s ot ot e S

D . 13381
@ Community
: APPALSHOP, INC. __"I‘-xj_‘us_l_ljank TED
$ T TRDeN AVEl vt 73.269/421 )
WHITESBURG, NY 41848 8!184‘2022 1
£
PAY TO THE : i
!'|| ORDEROF  Alan Miller $ *"750.00 ' ;
Seven Hundred Fifty and 00/100°s+ss+essesssess OOLLARS 5
Allan Willer a
1022 E Kentucky Street T

Louisville, KY 40204

WEMO

RUX - Louisville Videographer
#*01338 e

O g Shdiod b Crnniy T Gk
ob)ol| 2002 ¥ ob[2\[%22, 09 Bsf 3C. Cl~

gbouthlank

A




Alan Miller

1022 E Kentucky St.

IVOICE

DATE: 8.8.20222

Louisville, KY 40204 INVOICE # 22-002
W15~ 4i5-301Y
Bill To: Project:
Appalshop RUX Louisville Weekend Intensive
¢/0 Daryl Royce August 6-7, 2022
daryl@appalshop.org i
y
L}
DESCRIPTION Hours RATE AMOUNT
Kentucky RUX Additional Louisville Videographer $750/day $750.00
TOTAL $750.00

Make all checks payable to Alan Miller
Total due in 30 days.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




Agreement") is made on this day of August 1, 2022 between Art of the
on behalf of Kentucky RUX, the “Client”) and Alan Miller as an Additional
ille Videographer (the “Contractor") for work as detailed in the attached
ary sheet. This agreement is not valid until signed by both parties.

d Contractor agree to the work products outlined in “Scope of Work” will take
place between August 6-August 7, 2022. The performance period of this Agreement
shall begin on August 6, and shall not extendﬁeeyond August 9, 2022, unless

ended by written mutual agreement. :

Sggp§ of Work

Professional Services: Contractor agrees to provide Professional Services
(hereinafter "Services") as described below.
.-Performance Monitoring: To ensure satisfactory and timely performance,
- Contractor shall capture August 6 and 7, 2022 RUX Louisville Weekend Intensive
" footage o d by day and event (i.e. Sat, 8/6, panel etc) and upload to RUX
drive (Taylor Killough Williams will provide drive access). The Contractor shall
'provide a point of contact for this project: alanmiller84@gmail.com

- The Kentucky RUX Additional Louisville videographer (* Contractor”) will advance the
following responsibilities, to be executed in close contact with the RUX staff and Steering

Cqmmittee tean:

 Attend the RUX Louisville Community Intensives (August 6-7) for specific
¢ eventpieces: - - w
- o Saturday, 8/6, 12p-5:30/6p (StrEatery lunch, Social Justice
panel, ROOTS 101 tour, homerooms)
o Sunday, 8/7, 8:30a-12p (Food Justice panel and urban garden
R tours, on-the-fly interviews)
.+ . .Ensure Contractor operates by methods that advance RUX’s commitment to
accessibility, equity, and inclusion,
. . In all efforts, model the mission, vision, values and standards of behavior
o for the Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange.
3. Payment. : ;
- The Client agrees to pay Contractor for Services provided pursuant to this Agreement on the
.- following terms, not to exceed $750.00 for the term of this Agreement. $375.00 will be paid
-, upon arrival at the Louisville Intensive, and $375.00 will be paid upon delivery (footage
- uploaded to the RUX drive), so long as the completion of “Description of Services” above
oceurs as expected by the client. . C S :




the Purchase Order number and name of Individual(s) performing
n/certification/license, number of hours worked, houtly rate and

ment is to be made other than fixed fee. The Client reserves the rightto
10%) from each payment until acceptance by the Client of the Services

agl'lées to be responsible for any and all expenses incurred by Contractor
sonnel.

%gf‘ff;b orm all services and provide all Work pursuant to this Agreement as an
i ident contractor and not as an employee of the Company. Contractor is responsible for
ngall tax returns and paying all taxes, contributions and losses, if any, pertaining to
ntractor’s business. The Company will not deduct, withhold, or pay any taxes of any kind on the
£s.made to the Contractor. The Company will treat Contractor as an independent
mtractor and not as an emploiee for all federal, state and local tax purposes. Contractor
cknowledges and agrees that they will not receive any employee benefits of any type from the
Company, and by their signature below voluntarily declines and waives any and all rights, if any,
to.such benefits, including but not limited to: health, sickness, accident, dental, life, disability and
accidental death and dismemberment coverage, severance, vacation and other paid time off,
- expenses, profit sharing, cafeteria plans, pension, 401(k), all other types of retirement plans or
*programs, and incentive or bonus compensation plans or programs.

b. As an independent contractor, only Contractor retains the right to control the manner and
.. means by which Contractor produces work or performs services pursuant to this Agreement,

*. including, when, where, and how Contractor does so, provided Contractor meets the agreed upon
-:Submission deadlines. Contractor sets Contractor's own schedule. Contractor is not required to
appear at the Company’s offices, and Company will not provide Contractor with office space,

equipment, supplies or reimbursement for any expenses. The Contractor is not obligated to accept
any opportunity or offer provided by the Company. With respect to services performed pursuant to
. this Agreement, Contractor will describe himself/herself as an “independent contractor” of the
~Company, and not as an employee or other legal agent of the Company.

¢. Contractor has the right to perform the same or similar services for competing and

- non-competing companies. Contractor may retain such employees or subcontractors as may be
‘hecessary to assist Contractor in the performance of Contractor’s obligations pursuant to this

. Agreement; grovided, however, that all Works submitted to the ComFany pursuant to this
‘Agreement shall be original works of Contractor and Contractor shall ensure that no employee, or
subcontractor has any rights to or claim of ownership with resFect to any Works submitted to the
Company pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall be solely responsible for hiring, firing,
managing and controlling all employees or subcontractors, which Contractor hires or retains.
Contractor aﬁees that Contractor and Contractor's employees and subcontractors, if any, will
%roduce works and perform all services required by this Agreement in compliance with all laws,

;.13 cluding but not limited to, maintaining automobile and other insurance as may be required by

.




ent'or Contractor upon mutual agreement,

eement: The Client may terminate this Agreement upon ten (10)

1 of this Agreement or any obligation thereof by the Contractor.

erice: Elther Party may terminate this Agreement for convenience by

rior written notice,

: Upon termination for any reason, the Client shall pay Contractor all

Ecore ance with provision 2 above already provided or incurred through the

on,

eymination pursuant to subsection A above, Contractor shall be liable to the Client
expenses incurred by the Client for satisfactory completion of the Services.

it Work cannot reasonably be put on because of unpredictable occurrences such as an
nature, government, or illness/disability, the parties may negotiate substitute Work on the

e terms as this Agreement, if requested. In which case, a new Agreement reflecting this will be
$ ed by the parties. No further damages may be sought for failure to perform because of force
djeure, e

- ‘Agreement Wi.l} be axccordin;L to the laws of Kentucky. If any portion of Agreement is in conflict
- -with any applicable law, such portion will become inoperative, but all other portions of Agreement
" will remain in force. R ‘ o

ompliance with the Law, o

-+ 'The Contractor, its employees, agents, and subcontractors shall comply with all applicable
federal, state, and local laws, rules, ordinances, regulations and orders when performing under

... . - theContract, including without limitation, all laws applicable to the prevention of discrimination

“wv in employment and the use of targeted small businesses as subcontractors ot suppliers. The

. ... Contractor shall also comply with all federal, state and local laws regarding business permits and

* " licenses that may be required to carry out the work performed under the Contract.

"'9. Amendments and Addenda.”

. This contract may include amendments and addenda, as agreed to and signed by both parties upon
execution of the contract. Addenda added after the contract is executed must be agreed upon,
signed, and dated by both parties.

Intellectual Property Rights:
© - Contractor agrees that any computer programs, software, documentation, copyrightable work,
.discoveries, inventions, or improvements (hereinafter "Work") developed by Contractor solely, or
* ‘with others, resulting from the Performance of Contractor's responsibilities and obligations
pursuant to this Agreement are “works made for hire" and the property of the Client. If for any
reason the Work would not be considered a work made for hire under applicable law, Contractor
does hereby sell, assign, and transfer to the Client, its successors and assigns, the entire right, title
and interest in and to the Work, including but not limited to exclusive rights to reproduce,
distribute, prepare derivative works, display and perform the Work. Contractor agrees to provide
‘whatever assistance is necessary for the Client to preserve its commercial interest including, but
' 'not limited to, the filing of patent and copyright protection. This provision shall survive
... - £xXpiration and termination of this Agreement.
11 Aathority. o
o Contractor shall not have the authority to enter into any contract to bind the Client and shall not
represent to anyone that Contractor has such authority. - =~ ‘ '

iz.anﬁdenﬁality. | : s e, .
. Contractor agrees to keeP any and all communications that take place in the fulfillment of
“Description of Services” above confidential, and not to disclose to third parties any information ;




nt to this Agreement without the Client prior written consent. This
Hon and termination of this Agreement,  © - - 0T

I extent allowed by law, Contractor agrees to Indemnify and hold
ural-Urban Exchange, Art of the Rurg, Appalshop, and their agents and
ainst all claims or losses including reasonabie attorneys' fees, arising out
negligence or omissions of the Contractor, its partners, directors, o ficers,
ntractors or agents, in the provision of Products and services under

it

mance of Seivices, Contractor shall be in compliance with all applicable state and
the Policies and Procedures of the State of Kentucky. _

and its insurers providing coverages shall waive all ngh tsof subrc;Fation Or recovery
nst the Kentucky Rural-Urban Exchange, Art of the Rural, Appalshop, and their agents,
ficlals, and employees.

ontractor agrees it will not use the name or intellectual property, including but not limited to,
“Client trademarks in any manner, including commercial advertising or as a business reference,
without the expressed prior written consent of the Client.

e “bélvow-signed Client Representative warrants she/he/they has authority to enforceably sign this

- agreement for Client in its entirety. The below signed Contractor Representative warrants she/he/they
- has authority to bind Contractor to the Work. ' Lo

: Contractor

' “»i_Sigxlatlxre of Contractor: A lan Wellor

: f‘: Contractor's name: Alan Miller
Date: 08-02-2022

o Cllemt

'.Sig:mature of Client: _@ Wﬁ-
Client's name & title: Amelia Martens, Program Manager, Kentucky Rural-Utban Exchange
Date: 9//.2,/ o7

~Kentucky RUX Additional Louisville Videographer Contractor Statement of Work

i close contact with the RUX staff and Steering Committee team:

".'s_Attend Louisville RUX events as noted below to provide high quality video footage as described
< below.
e Inall efforts, model the mission, vision, values and standards of behavior for the Kentucky
. Rural-Urban Exchange. This includes following RUX Covid protocols and those of the host
Community. - B ; - con




this v\féekend should focus on documentary-style coverage fromn the
lated into marketing. Think about footage that translates our mission:
as well as the currency of connection. : k2l

le, Place, Partnership" is RUX's ethos - so, capturing RUX participants interacting with

each other, hosts, and spaces.
general documentation of the pr:%rams/evemsllocations (just clips, no need to record

anels/presentations in full, we will have another setup for that), with the exception of the
Food Justice narrative stage on Sunday, which needs to be recorded in full.
cafpturing footage that reads urban/city environment
a few (3-47) informal on-the-fly interviews with RUX participants - we'll ID folks and pul}
them for you/conduct interviews.

.‘q‘ Saturday, 8/6, 12p-5:30/6p ( StrEatery lunch, Social Justice panel at Louisville Public Media,

- ROOTS 101 tour, homerooms)
‘¢ Sunday, 8/7, 9a-12p (Food Justice panel at the Portland Museum, and urban garden tours,
on-the-flyinterviews) -~ . - ' ‘ ‘ - B

. kyrux.org
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APPALSHO

TR

Late Payment Warning: If we do not receive your.

minimum payment by the date fisted above. You may :

have lo pay & fee based on the oulstanding balance
on the fee assessment date:
$18.00 for balance less thon $100.01
. $29.00 for balance less than $1,000.01
$38,00 for balance less than $5,000.01

Minlmum Payment Warmii

minimum payment each period !
lnterestanduv.{makeyoulong o,payo
balance

§447.20

.. »§5,913.48

. $0.00
... $0.00

ktNDBLBHﬁ




e

BANKOF AMERICA 22~

Transactions

0020083

‘Purchases and Other Charges
HOPKINS FULFILLMENT SVCS 410-516-897
TOTAL PURCHASES AND OTHER CHARC

o728 072

Purchases and Other Charges
LOWES #00907* 868-483.-7521 NC S
08/02  08/01 LOWES #00748" SOUTH CHARLESWY

0802 o8m BRIDGEPORT EQUIP & TOOL CHARLESTON
08/01 SHELL OI1.12868837013 ALUM CREEK WV
08/01 . SHELL OIL12868637013  ALUM GREEK WV.
. THE HOME DEPOT 4802  CHARLESTON
LINFOODFAIR  HAMLIN WV
WES #00746* SOUTH CHARLESWV
ELL OIL12868637013  ALUM CREEK
THE HOME DEPOT #4802 .. CHARLESTG
TOTAL PURCHASES AND OTH HAR

53,537.38

ber: 0385
) Purchases and Other Charge
07105 HERALD-LDR CIRCULATI
07/11 HALF PRICE BANNERS X
0711 SQ ‘ROOTS101 AFRICAN AMERgosq.com  KY
07714 EBINTRODUCTION TO FF  801-413-7200 CA

USPS PO 2083280858 ~ WHITESBURG KY
s TAGEINK COM 800-9254465 FL
SPS.PO 2083280858  WHITESBURG KY

o7

763.00

TN

130.40 ¢
$1,783.02

ABLE QUALITY PRINTING QU
TJOTAL PURCHASES AND OTHER

PARADISE PIZZA
KFC J625123
IHOP3054 -+ “SOUTH CHARLESWV
'STEAKN SHAKE 4302 PIKEVILLE KY
SFOODS#4 WHITESBURG KY
Ely PIKEVILLE KY

OODCITY #436 - - WHITESBURG KY _
URCHASES AND OTHER CHARGES FORTH

purchases and Other Charges
: LOWES #02666* LONDON
08/01 KROGER FUEL #8408 LONDON
KROGER #409 LONDON  KY
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO #5509 615-440-4600 TN
OTAL PURCHASES AND OTHER CHARGES FOR THls PER

KY

Purchases and Other Charges
PIKEVILLE RURAL KING  PIKEVILLE KY
LOWES #00435° PIKEVILLE KY
PIKEVILLE RURAL KING  PIKEVILLE .. KY
FOOD CITY #458 PIK
LOWES #00435" ....;




Rank o8 Hmere—
@M g/of—w@o,mw
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Company Statement

Business Card

Account Informnation:
www.bankolamerica.com
Mail Billing Inquiriesto: L R R R Other CIegRS e
BANK OF AMERICA : o
0 BOX 860441 REERACES &

ALLAS, TX 76266-0441 RETEE ; i e

Mail Payments to: o ; ‘
‘BUSINESS CARD S <" Fees Charged .

\Prv?La?rfc;%?qs [»] - : Finance Charge
' - ‘ ‘ "New Balance Total ... . 51,815.16
Customer Service: o
e $20,000

1.800.673.1044, 24 Hours

‘Outside the V.S
1.508.353.6656, 24 Hours

- minimum payment each
inferest and it will take you
bafance. .

For Lost or Stolen Card:
1.800.673.1044, 24 Hours

Paymen{s and Other ‘
i Fees Charged

Total Activily Crodils ..

-Account Nurnber.
- Credt Limit

0.00

2,278.71

182.89

(| [ RPRNRRTIHRRTRTIR. | K118 [

nent Due $26.00
09/28/22

oty et et
. 'BUSINESS CARD 3 o
PO BOX 15786

A T L UL T T TR TR TR L T
APPALSHOP :
.. CORPORATE ACCOUNT
91 MADISON AVE
- WHITESBURG, KY 41858.9317




Amount

SOSOILAC - 38182 0007 . 0003 < 2

Furchases and Other Charge
AMZN Midp US5Q9KS8GU3 “Am

" Purchases and Other Charges
LOWES #01678" WISE VA
T7812PINE MTN DBLE WHITESBURG KY.
WISE VA
POUND VA
SOUTH CHARLESWY,

" OFFICEMAX/DEPOT 6456
THE HOME DEPOT 4802
BELFRY DOUBLE KWIK
SP BITTER SOUTHERNE
MARATHON PETRO1057
PRICELN"COUNTRY IN|
SONIC DRIVE IN #5839  KINGSPORT TN
EARTH FARE EFAVL ASHEVILLE NC
VERANDA Black MountaiNC

WENDYS 16308
GAS-N-GO #436

es and Other Charges
PERCENTER #1505  PIKEVILLE
00117911 LEXINGTQN KY.

Burchases and Other Charges » *

OFFICE DEPOT #2146 ... 800-463- : 3200226793000
Subuway 7984 , 480532526723
OFFICE DEPOT #38

10 PURCHASES AND OTHER CHARGES FOR

Hrcha 66 and Oi'ﬁer Charges
EVRON 0309141 - . TUSCALOOSA AL ;

U SHOP TTESKNOXVILLE
EB 2022 IMAGINING AME
EB 2022 IMAGINING AME 80 .
MARATHON PETRO105767 WH
CIRCLE K # 23668 FORT PAY|
TOTAL PURCHASES AND OTHi

ANHOOSE, ERIC
Account Number: 0812
—-Pu
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10/27/22, 4:30 PM Deposit Account Reporting

Conimunity
'I'rusl ‘Bzml\‘Jr

Deposit Account Reporting

Deposit Accounts Activity Summary

Report Created: 10/27/2022 04:30:51 PM (ET)

Account: Accounts Payable - Checking - *8739 - Current
$16,814.73

Date Range: 05/01/2022 to 05/31/2022

Transaction Types: All Transactions

Detail Option: Includes transaction detail

Total By Day: Includes totai by day within the selected date range

Accounts Payable - Checking -- *8739 - Current $16,814.73

Calculated
Post Additional . s
Reference Description Debit Credit Ending
Date Reference Balance
056/31/2022 | 13111 13111 CHECK PAID $151.04 $64,237.08
05/31/2022 | 13095 13095 CHECK PAID $750.00 “
05/31/2022 | 13089 13089 CHECK PAID $750.00
05/31/2022 1 13101 13101 CHECK PAID $1,085.98
05/31/2022 | 13093 13093 CHECK PAID $1,500.00
05/31/2022 | 13108 13108 CHECK PAID $2,700.00

PREAUTHORIZED ACH

DEBIT

UPSBILLCTR PAYMENT
05/31/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA Log In to the UPS Bill ng $15.50

Center for payment

details,
05/31/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (7 items) $6,952.52

PREAUTHORIZED ACH

CREDIT
05/31/2022 | Panorama Giobal ED Panorama Global ED| $19.34

PYMNTS 220531

6839873

PREAUTHORIZED ACH

MERCHANT BANKGD CREDIT

05/31/2022 DE MERCHANT BANKCD $20.00

DEPOSIT 220531

496457796886

T

h:tps://ctbl—bib.biz-business.on|ine-banking~services.com/bebanklnglhome.do#lpﬁnt‘preview




10/27/22, 4:30 PM

Deposit Acsount Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
05/31/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $38.24
220531 ST-
F7E2X4X7M2A1
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
0s/a1/2022 | ME MERCHANT BANKCD $45.50
DEPOSIT 220531
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
0513112022 | N MERCHANT BANKCD $85.35
DEPOSIT 220531 .
496457796886 3
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
0513112022 | DE MERCHANT BANKCD $131.65
DEPOSIT 220531
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
FUND FOR INNOVAT CREDIT
05/31/2022 | 1y FUND FOR INNOVAT $258.00
CLIR RECEIPT OF 43
TAPES
05/31/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (7 items) * $598.08
05/27/2022 | 13100 13100 CHECK PAID $225.00 $70,591.53
05/27/2022 | 13112 13112 CHECK PAID $590.07
05/27/2022 | 13094 13084 CHECK PAID $750.00
05/27/2022 | 13090 13090 CHECK PAID $750.00
05/27/2022 | 13087 13087 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
05/27/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $3,315.07
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
AMZNRWHAXNLX
05/27/2022 | AMZNRWHAXNLX Am PR $20.81
payments.amazon.com
ID#62ZE {MNK3WSXWOC
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
05/27/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $57.96
220527 ST-
TOPEHBU1C1CH
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
0512712022 | N MERCHANT BANKCD $120.95
DEPOSIT 220527
496457796886
05/27/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $199.72
05/26/2022 | 13078 13078 CHECK PAID $100.00 $73,706.88
05/26/2022 | 13027 13027 CHECK PAID $350.00

hitps:/fctbi-bib. biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bsbanking/home.do#/print-preview
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Daposit Account Reporting

05/26/2022 | 13116 13116 CHECK PAID $400.00
05/26/2022 | 13107 13107 CHECK PAID $423.00
05/26/2022 | 13028 13028 CHECK PAID $4,000.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
0/26/2022 | SREAT-WEST TRUST GREAT-WEST TRUST $4,044.97
PAYMENTS 220526
704685163861
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
05/26/2022 SA?EAT'WEST TRUST GREAT-WEST TRUST $4,175.19
PAYMENTS 220526
704685163862
05/26/2022 | 13092 13002 CHECK PAID $750.00
05/26/2022 | 13088 13088 CHECK PAID $750.00
05/26/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (9 items) $14,993.16
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
SOLUTIONS JOURNA
05/26/2022 f\gLUT'ONS JOURNA ACH Pmt Labor After $7,500.00
Coal: Workers
Perspectives on Economic
Transition 20f2
05/26/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $7.500.00
05/25/2022 | 13071 13071 CHECK PAID $175.16 $81,200.04
05/25/2022 | 13049 13049 CHECK PAID $214.29
05/25/2022 | 13067 13067 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
05/25/2022 | 13106 13106 CHECK PAID $1,040.00
05/25/2022 | 13080 13080 CHECK PAID $6,500.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
05/25/2022 | INTUIT 45271245 TR INTUIT 45271245 TRAN $10.20
FEE 220525
524771992406641
05/25/2022 | 13115 13115 CHECK PAID $90.00
05/25/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (7 items) $8,020.65
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/25/2022 | N MERCHANT BANKCD $95.00
DEPOSIT 220525
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
05/25/2022 | INTUIT 82194905 DE INTUIT 82194905 $300.00
DEPOSIT 220525
524771992406641

https:/ictbi-bib.blz-buslness.online-banking-services.comibebanking/nome.do#fprint-preview
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Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
THE AMERICAN DOC THE AMERICAN DOC
061252022 | pc ACH Pmt Canadian $474.81
Royalties_Port raits And
Dreams
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
SOLUTIONS JOURNA CREDIT
05/26/2022 AC SOLUTIONS JOURNA $30,000.00
ACH Pmt 220525
5336581726
05/25/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $30,869.81
05/24/2022 | 13074 13074 CHECK PAID $51.04 $58,359.88
05/24/2022 | 13085 13085 CHECK PAID $350.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR PAYMENT
05/24/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA Log in to the UPS Bilk ng $15.50
Center for payment
details.
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
06/24/2022 | S TASCORPORATIO CINTASCORPORATIO $130.79
DEQ00 220522
1000988229
05/24/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $547.33
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/24/2022 DE MERCHANT BANKCD $5.00
DEPOSIT 220524
496457796886
BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
05/24/2022 | 346000524180930 REF 1441808L FUNDS $8,000.00
TRANSFER FRMDEP
4001221373 FROM
05/24/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $8,005.00
05/23/2022 | 13065 13065 CHECK PAID $153.33 $50,802.21
05/23/2022 | 12986 12986 CHECK PAID $200.00
05/23/2022 | 13113 13113 CHECK PAID $225.00
05/23/2022 | 12983 12983 CHECK PAID $1,050.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
05/23/2022 | INTUIT 278334656 TR INTUIT 27833485 TRAN $10.61
FEE 220523
524771892406641
05/23/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $1,638.84
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/23/2022 DE MERCHANT BANKCD $07.99
DEPOSIT 220523
496457796886

https:/fctbi-bib.blz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/home.do#/print-preview

4112




10/27/22, 4:30 PM

Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/23/2022 DE MERCHANT BANKCD $131.90
DEPOSIT 2205623
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
06/23/2022 | INTUIT 61742615 DE INTUIT 61742615 $312.50
DEPOSIT 220523
524771892406641
BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
05/23/2022 | 348000522164303 REF 1421643L FUNDS $35,000,00
TRANSFER FRMDEP
4001221373 FROM
05/23/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $35,642.39
05/20/2022 | 13077 13077 CHECK PAID $505.79 $16,098.76
05/20/2022 | 13064 13064 CHECK PAID $968.00
05/20/2022 | 13079 13079 CHECK PAID $1,300.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
05/20/2022 | AFLAC IN AFLAC INSURANCE $318.24
220520 LEV46222539
05/20/2022 | 13114 13114 CHECK PAID $135.00
05/20/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $3,227.03
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
05/20/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $33.33
220520 ST-
G0S1VBRBEM3X1
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/20/2022 DE MERCHANT BANKCD $118.00
DEPOSIT 220520
496457796886
05/20/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $151.33
0511912022 | 13081 13081 CHECK PAID $38.28 $20,074.46
05/19/2022 | 13057 13057 CHECK PAID $110.00
05/19/2022 | 13076 13076 CHECK PAID $428.00
05/19/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (3 items) $576.28
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/19/2022 DE MERCHANT BANKCD $186.45
DEPOSIT 220518
496457796886
05/19/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $186.45
05/18/2022 | 13069 13069 CHECK PAID $79.46 $20,464.29
05/18/2022 | 13075 13075 CHECK PAID $89.93
05/18/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (2 items) $169.39

https:llctbi-bib.bfz-bus!ness.onilne-banking—servicas.comlbebanldngIhome.do#lpﬁnt-prevlew
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Deposit Account Reporting

05/18/2022

Panorama Global ED

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

Panorama Global EDI
PYMNTS 220518
6826872

$19.34

05/18/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

STRIPE TRANSFER
220518 ST-
RBE6R505U5G8

$47.94

05/18/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220518
496457796886

$121.69

05/18/2022

GiveGab.com Gi

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

GiveGab.com GiveGab.co
220518 ST-
EOR4B5QBC2N4

$873.80

05/18/2022

Total Calculated Credits (4 items)

$1,062.57

05/17/2022

13070 13070

CHECK PAID

$260.16

$19,5671.11

05/17/2022

13072 13072

CHECK PAID

$1,001.23

05/17/2022

13030 13030

CHECK PAID

$3,127.03

05/17/2022

13073 13073

CHECK PAID

$9,000.00

05/17/2022

UPSBILLCTR PA

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

UPSBILLCTR PAYMENT
Log in to the UPS Billi ng
Center for payment
details.

$15.50

05/17/2022

CINTASCORPORATIO
DE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
CINTASCORPORATIO
DED00 220515
1000986832

$147.04

05/17/2022

Total Calculated Debits (6 items)

$13,550.96

05/17/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220517
496457796886

$291.88

05/17/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

STRIPE TRANSFER
220517 ST-
Y4VOX4M4R 1RO

$1,752.35

05/17/2022

GlveGab.com Gi

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

GiveGab.com GiveGab.co
220517 8T-
X382MEG3R8M8

$3,027.75

05/17/2022

Total Calculated Credits (3 items)

$5,071.98

https:/Ictbi—bib.biz»business.onifne—banking-servlces.com/bebanldngll'rome.do#/pﬂnt-prevlew
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Deposit Account Reporting

05/16/2022 | 12933 12933 CHECK PAID $57.61 $28,050.09
05/16/2022 | 13060 13060 CHECK PAID $160.00
05/16/2022 | 13045 130456 CHECK PAID $450.,00
05/16/2022 | 13050 13050 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
ADT SECURITY SER DEBIT
0511612022 | A DT SECURITY SER $526.93
ADTPAPACH 220515
05/16/2022 | 13059 13059 GHECK PAID $135.00
05/16/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (6 items) $2,329.54
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/16/2022 | ME MERCHANT BANKCD $40.95
DEPOSIT 220516
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/16/2022 | ME MERCHANT BANKCD $76.75
DEPOSIT 220516
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
05/16/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $81.93
220516 ST-
MENS5I8V8S4N4
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/16/2022 | M MERCHANT BANKCD $110.00
DEPOSIT 220516
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
05/16/2022 ggg‘g%%’( FOR NETWORK FOR GOOD $804.25
CORP PMT 220516
8138423
05/16/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (5 items) $1,113.88
05/13/2022 | 13052 13052 CHECK PAID $259.00 $29,265.75
05/13/2022 | 13053 13053 CHECK PAID $525.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
05/13/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $30.00
220513 ST-
B1Y301W2A1T1
05/13/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (3 items) $814.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/13/2022 | M MERCHANT BANKCD $61.69
DEPOSIT 220513
496457796885

https:/fotbi-bib.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/home.do#/print-preview
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Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
05/13/2022 | GiveGab.com Gi GiveGab.com GiveGab.co $100.00
220513 ST-
Y9I7UOV2HOAG
05/13/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) %$161.69
05/12/2022 | 13062 13062 CHECK PAID $88.62 $29,918.06
05/12/2022 | 12988 12988 CHECK PAID $100.00
05/12/2022 | 13058 13058 CHECK PAID $136.00
05/12/2022 | 13055 13085 CHECK PAID $143.88
05/12/2022 i 13054 13054 CHECK PAID $700.00
05/12/2022 | 13063 13063 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
05/12/2022 | Total Calcuiated Debits (6 items) $2,168.50
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
05/12/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $19.12
220512 ST-
FBN2Y4Q9OI7W7
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
05/12/2022 | GiveGab.com GI GiveGab.com GiveGab.co $50.00
220512 8T- :
G6X1G5M8N5ERS
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/12/2022 DE MERCHANT BANKCD $87.19
DEPOSIT 220512
496457796886
BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
05/12/2022 | 346000512103108 REF 1321031L FUNDS $18,000.00
TRANSFER FRMDEP
4001221373 FROM
05/12/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $18,156.31
05/11/2022 { 13017 13017 CHECK PAID $100.00 $13,930.25
05/11/2022 {13061 13061 CHECK PAID $150.00
05/11/2022 } 13051 13051 CHECK PAID $157.00
05/11/2022 | 13068 13068 CHECK PAID $1,040.00
05/11/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $1,447.00
05/10/2022 | 13056 13056 CHECK PAID $65.54 $15,377.25
05/10/2022 | 13014 13014 CHECK PAID $500.00
05/10/2022 | 13015 13018 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR PAYMENT
05/10/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA Log in to the UPS Billl ng $33.99
Center for paymsnt
details.

hitps://ctbl-bib.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bsbanking/home.dof/print-previsw
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Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
05/10/2022 giENTASCORPORAT'O CINTASCORPORATIO $130.79
DE0OO 220508
1000984426
05/10/2022 | Total Calculated Deblts (5 items) $1,730.32
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05110/2022 | ME MERCHANT BANKCD $113.70
DEPOSIT 220510
496457796886
05/10/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $113.70
05/08/2022 | 13046 13046 CHECK PAID $344.00 $16,993.87
05/00/2022 | 13047 13047 CHECK PAID $450.00
05/09/2022 | 13048 13048 CHECK PAID $1,500.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
ADT SECURITY SER DEBIT
05/09/2022 | AD ADT SECURITY SER $726.52
ADTPAPACH 220508
05/09/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $3,020,52
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKGD CREDIT
0510912022 | N MERCHANT BANKCD $15.00
DEPOSIT 220509
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/09/2022 | ME MERCHANT BANKCD $125.00
DEPOSIT 220509
498457796856
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/00/2022 | M MERCHANT BANKCD $190.00
DEPOSIT 220509
496457796886
05/08/2022 | Totai Calculated Credits (3 items) $330.00
05/06/2022 | 12972 12972 CHECK PAID $190.00 $19,684.39
05/06/2022 | 13043 13043 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
05/06/2022 | 13066 13066 CHECK PAID $1,842.50
05/06/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (3 items) $3,032.50
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/06/2022 | M MERCHANT BANKCD $156.10
DEPOSIT 220508
496457796886
056/06/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $156.10
05/05/2022 | 13020 13020 CHECK PAID $200.00 $22.560.79
05/05/2022 | 13031 13031 CHECK PAID $272.27
05/05/2022 | 13038 13038 CHECK PAID $691.00

https:/lctbi-bib.biz-buslness.online-banklng-servlces.comlbabanldnglhome.da#lpﬁnt—preview

oMz




10/27/22, 430 PM

Peposil Account Reporting

05/05/2022 | 12008 12998 CHECK PAID $2,600.00
05/05/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $3,763.27
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/05/2022 DE MERCHANT BANKCD $323.20
DEPOSIT 220805
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
National Book Fo
05/05/2022 | National Book Fo Re Receivable $1,200.00
016WOVQPF27RPON
Natlonal Book Fo Bill.com
Inv #1001
05/05/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $1,523.20
05/04/2022 | 13028 13029 CHECK PAID $42.54 $24,800.86
05/04/2022 | 13041 13041 CHECK PAID $99.95
06/04/2022 | 13044 13044 CHECK PAID $178.35
05/04/2022 { 13019 13018 CHECK PAID $500.00
05/04/2022 | 13023 13023 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
05/04/2022 | 13039 13039 CHECK PAID $1,084.60
05/04/2022 | 13013 13013 CHECK PAID $1,239.27
05/04/2022 | 13011 13011 CHECK PAID $1,550.00
05/04/2022 | 13005 13005 CHECK PAID $1,560.00
05/04/2022 | 13016 13016 CHECK PAID $4,565.20
05/04/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (10 items) $11,809.91
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
05/04/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $90.84
220504 ST-
L2W4W6eQ2wWO0X3
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/04/2022 DE MERCHANT BANKCD $849.14
DEPOSIT 220504
496467796886
05/04/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $939.08
05/03/2022 | 13024 13024 CHECK PAID $100.00 $35,670.79
05/03/2022 } 13032 13032 CHECK PAID $100.00
05/03/2022 | 12995 12995 CHECK PAID $119.72
05/03/2022 | 13008 13008 CHECK PAID $232.71
05/03/2022 | 13026 13026 CHECK PAID $237.80
05/03/2022 | 13036 13036 CHECK PAID $250.00
05/03/2022 | 13035 13035 CHECK PAID $305.50
05/03/2022 | 13040 13040 CHECK PAID $500.00

hitps:/ctbi-bib.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bsbanking/home.dof/print-preview
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Deposit Account Reporiing

05/03/2022

13021

13021

CHECK PAID

$597.40

05/03/2022

13012

13012

CHECK PAID

$1,000.00

05/03/2022

13037

13037

CHECK PAID

$1,150.00

05/03/2022

12857

12857

CHECK PAID

$1,602.98

05/03/2022

13007

13007

CHECK PAID

$2,000.00

05/03/2022

UPSBILLCTR PA

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

UPSBILLCTR PAYMENT
Log in to the UPS Billi ng
Center for payment
detalls.

$15.50

05/03/2022

INTUIT 04212055 AC

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

INTUIT 04212055 ACCT
FEE 220503
524771992406641

$20.00

-1 06/03/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220503
496457796886

$1569.10

05/03/2022

AMEX EPAYMENT AC

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

AMEX EPAYMENT ACH
PMT 220503

$7,141.89

05/03/2022

CINTASCORPORATIO
DE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
CINTASCORPORATIO
DEDOD 220501
1000982121

$147.04

05/03/2022

BK OF AMER VIIMC
ON

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

BK OF AMER VI/MC
ONLINE PMT 220503
CKF812219657P0S

$9,184.53

05/03/2022

13000

13000

CHECK PAID

$34.45

05/03/2022

13025

13025

CHECK PAID

$500.00

05/03/2022

Total Calculated Debits (21 items)

$25,398.62

05/03/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

STRIPE TRANSFER
220503 ST-
P300L8K7S4R5

$96.49

05/03/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220503
496457796886

$122.20

https://ctbi-blb.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/home.do#/print-preview
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Deposit Account Reporting

BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
05/03/2022 | 346000503081959 REF 1230819L FUNDS $20,000.00
TRANSFER FRMDEP
4001221373 FROM
05/03/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $20,218.69
MISCELLANEOUS FEES
05/02/2022 ANALYSIS ACTIVITY $10.25 $40,850.72
FOR 04/22
05/02/2022 | 13018 13018 CHECK PAID $120.02
05/02/2022 | 13010 13010 CHECK PAID $9,000.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
ADT SECURITY SER DEBIT
05/02/2022 |\ ry ADT SECURITY SER $67.38
ADTPAPACH 220502
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
ADT SECURITY SER DEBIT
05/02/2022 |, ADT SECURITY SER $67.38
ADTPAPACH 220502
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
ADT SECURITY SER DEBIT
05/02/2022 AD ADT SECURITY SER $371.00
ADTPAPACH 220502
05/02/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (6 items) $9,645.03
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
06/02/2022 | Panorama Global ED Panorama Global EDI $19.34
PYMNTS 220502
6785408
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/02/2022 | ME MERGHANT BANKCD $72.05
DEPOSIT 220502
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
05/02/2022 | (e MERCHANT BANKCD $153.70
DEPOSIT 220502
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT BANKCD CREDIT
0510212022 | ME MERCHANT BANKCD $689.89
DEPOSIT 220502
496457796886
05/02/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $934.98
05/31/2022 | Totals $118,159.54 | $132,835.86
Showing 1 -1 of 1
12112
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4, Comutiunily
g 1rus) Bank

Deposit Account Reporting

Deposit Account Reporting

Deposit Accounts Activity Summary

Report Created:

Account:

Date Range:
Transaction Types:
Detail Option:
Total By Day:

10/27/2022 04:26:53 PM (ET)

Accounts Payable - Checking -
$16,814.73

06/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

All Transactions

Includes transaction detail

Includes total by day within the selected date range

Accounts Payable - Checking - *8739 - Current $16,814.73

SR 5730 - current

Post
Date

Reference

Additional
Reference

Description

Debit

Credit

Calculated
Ending
Balance

08/31/2022

13384

13384

CHECK PAID

$450.00

$175,286.92

08/31/2022

AMEX EPAYMENT AC

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT

AMEX EPAYMENT
ACH PMT 220831

$35,729,27

08/31/2022

Total Calculated Debits (2 items)

$36,179.27

08/31/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
STRIPE TRANSFER
220831 8T-
WOFOYSB3N1TS

$10.12

08/31/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220831
496457796886

$725.90

08/31/2022

The Educational Re

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT

The Educational
Receivable
016VDBZTO2CSRKW
The Educational
Bill.com Multiple
invoices

$175,000.00

https:/otbi-blb.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebankinghome.dofifprint-preview

1/36




10/27/22, 4:27 PM

Deposit Account Reporting

08/31/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $175,745.02
08/30/2022 | 13382 13382 CHECK PAID $272.22 $35,721.17
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
08/30/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA PAYMENT Log In fo $15.50
the UPS Billi ng Center
for payment details.
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
08/30/2022 | SALSA LABS INC WE i U $499.00
WEB PMTS 220830
08/30/2022 | 13422 13422 CHECK PAID $40.01
08/30/2022 | 13413 13413 CHECK PAID $800.00
08/30/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $1,626.73
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/30/2022 '[‘)”,ERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $550.43
DEPOSIT 220830
496457796886
INCOMING WIRE
202208300105103
08/30/2022 BLarNBE St ESy $25,000.00
F10022 US NY
08/30/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $25,550.43
08/29/2022 | 13350 13350 CHECK PAID $640.00 $11,797.47
08/29/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (1 ftern) $640.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/29/2022 | Panorama ED Panorama EDI $19.34
PYMNTS 220829
7018681
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/29/2022 l"DﬁEERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $278.20
DEPOSIT 220829
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/29/2022 ,"J”ERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $538.57
DEPOSIT 220829
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/29/2022 [")"gRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $1,443.68
DEPOSIT 220829
496457796886
08/29/2022 | Total Caloulated Credits (4 items) $2,279.79
08/26/2022 | 13390 13390 CHECK PAID $100.00 $10,157.68
08/26/2022 | 13410 13410 CHECK PAID $352.83
— 2136
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Deposit Account Reporiing

8/26/2022 | 13380 13380 CHECK PAID $604.80
8/26/2022 | 13407 13407 CHECK PAID $921.00
08/26/2022 | 13409 13409 CHECK PAID $2,087.58
08/26/2022 | 13412 13412 CHECK PAID $3,009.40
08/26/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (6 items) $7,165.61
PREAUTHORIZED
08/26/2022 | MERCHANT BANKCD MERERANY BANKCD $1,215.53
DEPOSIT 220826
496457796886
08/26/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $1,215.53
08/25/2022 | 13389 13389 CHECK PAID $94.81 $16,107.76
08/25/2022 | 13405 13405 CHECK PAID $100.00
08/25/2022 | 13304 13394 CHECK PAID $100.00
08/25/2022 | 13404 13404 CHECK PAID $100.00
08/25/2022 | 13392 13392 CHECK PAID $100.00
08/25/2022 | 13386 13386 CHECK PAID $122.00
08/25/2022 | 13399 13399 CHECK PAID $248.00
08/25/2022 | 13400 13400 CHECK PAID $272.27
08125/2022 | 13402 13402 CHECK PAID $668.10
08/25/2022 | 13381 13381 CHECK PAID $750.00
08/25/2022 | 13385 13385 CHECK PAID $1,001.23
08/25/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (11 items) $3,556.41
PREAUTHORIZED
08/25/2022 | MERCHANT BANKCD ?A%ggﬁfﬁ':‘TBANKCD $1,194.42
DEPOSIT 220825
496457796886
08/25/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $1,194.42
08/24/2022 | 13398 13398 CHECK PAID $25.63 $18,460.75
08/24/2022 | 13393 13393 CHECK PAID $29.24
08/24/2022 | 13391 13391 CHECK PAID $400.00
08/24/2022 | 13408 13408 CHECK PAID $500.00
08/24/2022 | 13388 13388 CHECK PAID $905.00
PREAUTHORIZED
08/24/2022 | SREATWEST TRUST OREATWEST TRUST $3,001.22
PAYMENTS 220824
702815991181
PREAUTHORIZED
08/24/2022 | SREATWEST TRUST gg};g\?\/’gm TRUST | $3,991.22
PAYMENTS 220824
702815991180
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PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
08/24/2022 SX‘EAT'WEST TRUST GREAT-WEST TRUST |  $4,196.48
PAYMENTS 220824
702815991179
08/24/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (8 items) $14,038.79
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/24/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $43.30
220824 ST-
F8POP3S0LOB4
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/24/2022 g’ERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $55.95
DEPOSIT 220824
" 496457795886 ;
) PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/24/2022 Eg\;""ggERMAN SCHUSTERMAN $150.00
FAMI CORPORATE
220824 610890210
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/24/2022 E'PE”TY INVESTM FIDELITY INVESTM $5,000.00
GrantPaymt 220824
1117716
08/24/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $5,249.34
08/23/2022 | 13397 13397 CHECK PAID $69.99 $27,259.20
08/23/2022 | 13395 13395 CHECK PAID $76.50
08/23/2022 | 13387 13387 CHECK PAID $99.00
08/23/2022 | 13378 13378 CHECK PAID $300.00
PREAUTHORIZED
AGH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
08/23/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA PAYMENT Log in o $15.50
the UPS Billi ng Center
for payment details.
08/23/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $560.99
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/23/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $57.65
220823 ST-
HOESL4E4E3F6
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/23/2022 'C‘,"ERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $4,904.25
DEPOSIT 220823
496457796886
08/23/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $4,961.90
08/22/2022 | 13379 13379 CHECK PAID $150,000.00 $22 858,29
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PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
08/22/2022 ggRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD |  $1,108.98
DEPOSIT 220822
496457796886
08/22/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (2 items) $151,108.98
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/22/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $9.41
220822 ST-
EQY4I5ROR0E3
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/22/2022 "D"gRCHANT BANKCD MERGHANT BANKGD $774.87
DEPOSIT 220822
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/22/2022 QPE“TY INVESTM FIDELITY INVESTM $10,000.00
GrantPaymt 220822
1114897
08/22/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $10,784.28
08/19/2022 | 13343 13343 CHECK PAID $750.00 $163,182.99
08/18/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (1 item) $750.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/19/2022 gSRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $2,649.12
DEPOSIT 220819
496457796886
08/19/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $2,649.12
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/18/2022 g”gRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $1,261.69 | $161,283.87
DEPOSIT 220818
496457796886
08/18/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $1,261.69
08/17/2022 | 13305 13305 CHECK PAID $69.00 $160,022.18
08/17/2022 | 13326 13326 CHECK PAID $750.00
08/17/2022 | 13375 13375 CHECK PAID $800.81
08/17/2022 | 13367 13367 CHECK PAID $2,276.91
08/17/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $3,896.72
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/17/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $19.12
220817 ST-
Q7M5G1C9Z1W3
5136
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08/17/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220817
496457796886

$1,074.91

08/17/2022

The Center for R Re

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT

The Center for R
Receivable
016BTNEWJ2CBCFB
The Center for R
Bill.com inv
#08/15/2022

$10,000.00

08/17/2022

Total Calculated Credits

(3 ltems)

$11,094.03

08/16/2022

UPSBILLCTR PA

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
PAYMENT Log into
the UPS Billi ng Center
for payment detalls.

$15.50

$152,824.87

08/16/2022

Total Calculated Debits {1 item)

$15.50

08/16/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220816
496457796886

$1,829.87

08/16/2022

346000816080949

BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT

REF 2280809L
FUNDS TRANSFER
FRMDEP 4001221373
FROM

$115,000.00

08/16/2022

Total Calculated Credits

(2 items)

$116,820.87

08/15/2022

13196

13196

CHECK PAID

$640.00

$36,010.50

08/16/2022

13252

13262

CHECK PAID

$640.00

08/15/2022

13264

13294

CHECK PAID

$640.00

08/15/2022

13374

13374

CHECK PAID

$1,176.00

08/16/2022

346000815131651

BOOK TRANSFER
DEBIT

REF 2271316L.
FUNDS TRANSFER
TO DEP 4001221373
FROM MARY
REYNOLDS
BABCOCK GRANT

$20,000.00

08/15/2022

Total Calculated Debits (5 items)

$23,096.00

08/15/2022

Pancrama ED

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
Panorama EDI
PYMNTS 220815
7005395

$18.34
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08/15/2022

FIDELITY INVESTM
Gr

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
FIDELITY INVESTM
GrantPaymt 220815
1107796

$100.00

08/15/2022

NETWORK FOR
GOOD CO

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
NETWORK FOR
GOOD CORP PMT
220815 8257040

$324.25

08/15/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220815
496457796886

$810.99

08/15/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220815
496457796886

$1,433.28

08/15/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220815
496457796886

$1,637.70

08/15/2022

Total Calculated Credits

(6 items)

$4,225.56

08/12/2022

13376

13376

CHECK PAID

$315.73

$54,880.94

08/12/2022

13377

13377

CHECK PAID

$3,000.00

08/12/2022

Total Calculated Debits (2 items)

$3,315.73

08/12/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
STRIPE TRANSFER
220812 ST-
FED1U2C4K7G2

$14.26

08/12/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220812
486457796886

$6,796.98

08/12/2022

FIDELITY INVESTM
Gr

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
FIDELITY INVESTM
GrantPaymt 220812
1106685

$10,000.00

08/12/2022

Total Calculated Credits

(3 items)

$16,811.24

08/11/2022

13372

13372

CHECK PAID

$116.50

$41,385.43

08/11/2022

13339

13339

CHECK PAID

$271.75

08/11/2022

Total Calculated Debits (2 items)

$388.25
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PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/11/2022 EAEERC“ANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKGD $4,676.84
DEPOSIT 220811
496457796886
08/11/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 Item) $4,676.84
08/10/2022 | 13329 13329 CHECK PAID $422.00 $37,096.84
08/10/2022 | 13370 13370 CHECK PAID $871.05
08/10/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (2 items) $903.05
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/10/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $47.65
220810 ST-
ROJ4K3E5CTRE
DEBIT REVERSAL
08/10/2022 | 13310 13310 576 080629221 210 $400.00
DEBIT REVERSAL
08/10/2022 | 13358 13358 576 080829951 210 $567.40
08/10/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $1,015.05
08/09/2022 | 13346 13346 CHECK PAID $48.72 $37,074.84
08/09/2022 | 13373 13373 CHECK PAID $50.50
08/09/2022 | 13371 13371 CHECK PAID $68.80
08/09/2022 | 13362 13362 CHECK PAID $90.95
08/09/2022 | 13353 13353 CHECK PAID $160.00
08/09/2022 | 13364 13364 CHECK PAID $178.35
08/09/2022 | 13368 13368 CHECK PAID $223.64
08/09/2022 | 13355 13355 CHECK PAID $272.27
08/09/2022 | 13310 13310 CHECK PAID $400.00
08/09/2022 | 13358 13358 CHECK PAID $567.40
08/09/2022 | 13356 13356 CHECK PAID $640.00
08/09/2022 | 13369 13369 CHECK PAID $675.00
08/09/2022 | 13338 13338 CHECK PAID $750.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
08/09/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA PAYMENT Log n to $16.07
the UPS Billi ng Center
for payment detalls.
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
08/09/2022 | INTUIT 01047675 TR INTUIT 01047675 $16.80
TRAN FEE 220809
524771982406641
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Deposit Aceount Reporting

08/09/2022

ANTHEM BLUE 1190
co

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
ANTHEM BLUE 1180
CORP PYMT 220809
FLO0343365

$32,670.59

08/09/2022

CINTASCORPORATIO
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
CINTASCORPORATIO
DE000 220807
1001017414

$142.08

08/09/2022

Total Calculated Debits (17 items)

$36,989.17

08/09/2022

STRIPETR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
STRIPE TRANSFER
220809 ST-
S3M18S9E6L2Q4

$125.63

08/09/2022

INTUIT 29634115 DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
INTUIT 28634115
DEPOSIT 220809
52477199240664 1

$500.00

08/09/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220809
496457796886

$2,520.48

08/08/2022

Total Calculated Credits (3 items)

$3,146.11

08/08/2022

13340

13340

CHECK PAID

$750.00

$70,917.90

08/08/2022

13341

13341

CHECK PAID

$1,498.27

08/08/2022

13366

13366

CHECK PAID

$2,500.00

08/08/2022

13352

13352

CHECK PAID

$500.00

08/08/2022

Total Calculated Debits {4 items)

$5,248.27

08/08/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
STRIPE TRANSFER
220808 ST-
G2P4V3I0D3U0

$52.80

08/08/2022

FIDELITY INVESTM
Gr

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
FIDELITY INVESTM
GrantPaymt 220808
1101099

$250.00

08/08/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220808
496457796886

$1,190.34

08/08/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPROSIT 220808
486457796886

$2,218.46
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Deposit Account Reporting

08/08/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKGCD
DEPOSIT 220808
496457796886

$6,171.87

08/08/2022

Total Calculated Credits

(5 items)

$9,883.47

08/05/2022

13361

13361

CHECK PAID

$1,040.00

$66,282.70

08/05/2022

Total Calculated Debits (1 item)

$1,040.00

08/05/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
STRIPE TRANSFER
220805 ST-
F8ROYOK1N3K4

$67.26

08/05/2022

FIDELITY INVESTM
Gr

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
FIDELITY INVESTM
GrantPaymt 220805
1099930

$250.00

08/05/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220805
496457796886

$7,950.54

08/06/2022

Mary Reynolds Ba Re

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT

Mary Reynolds Ba
Receivabie
016KAKFIX2BR9PX
Mary Reynolds Ba
Bill.com Inv #23068

$20,000.00

08/05/2022

Total Calculated Credits

(4 ltems)

$28,257.80

08/04/2022

13360

13360

CHECK PAID

$483.40

$30,064.90

08/04/2022

13365

13365

CHECK PAID

$2,400.00

08/04/2022

INTUIT 75080125 TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
INTUIT 75080125
TRAN FEE 220804
524771992406641

$82.80

08/04/2022

13293

13283

CHECK PAID

$640.00

08/04/2022

Total Calculated Debits (4 items)

$3,606.20

08/04/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
STRIPE TRANSFER
220804 ST-
O0S3NODEY3M3

$67.07

08/04/2022

INTUIT 04224985 DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
INTUIT 04224985
DEPOSIT 220804
524771992406641

$2,500.00
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Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/04/2022 E’PE“W INVESTM FIDELITY INVESTM $3,000.00
GrantPaymt 220804
1098659
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/04/2022 g‘gRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $14,722.99
DEPOSIT 220804
496457796886
08/04/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $20,290.06
08/03/2022 | 13342 13342 CHECK PAID $331.49 $22,381.04
08/03/2022 | 13310 13310 CHECK PAID $400.00
08/03/2022 | 13358 13358 CHECK PAID $567.40
08/03/2022 | 13264 13264 CHECK PAID $640.00
08/03/2022 | 13354 13354 CHECK PAID $640.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
08/03/2022 ‘g‘gRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $705.47
DEPOSIT 220803
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ADT SECURITY SER ACH DEBIT
08/03/2022 PA ADT SECURITY SER $482.30
PAYMENT 220803
PREAUTHORIZED
ADT SECURITY SER ACH DEBIT
08/03/2022 | A o SEoRITY SER $678.04
PAYMENT 220803
08/03/2022 | 13344 13344 CHECK PAID $640.00
08/03/2022 | 13308 13306 CHECK PAID $640.00
08/03/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (10 items) $5,724.70
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/03/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $139.88
220803 ST-
IOF8DEHEGBAS
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/03/2022 g’PE“TY INVESTM FIDELITY INVESTM $4,000.00
GrantPaymt 220803
1006718
08/03/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $4,139.88
08/02/2022 | 13335 13385 CHECK PAID $750.00 $23,065.86
08/02/2022 | 13314 13314 CHECK PAID $920.00

https:llctbl-bih.blz-buslness.onIine—banking-servicas.coanebanklnglhoma.do#/print-prevlaw

11/36




10/27/22, 4:27 PM
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PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
08/02/2022 | INTUIT 48406445 AC INTUIT 48406445 $20.00
ACCT FEE 220802
52477198240664 1
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
08/02/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA PAYMENT Log Info $98.82
the UPS Billi ng Center
for payment detalis.
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
08/02/2022 gg"TASCORP ORATIO CINTASCORPORATIO | §112.35
DE00O 220731
1001014714
PREAUTHORIZED
ADT SECURITY SER ACH DEBIT
08/02/2022 | o ADT SECURITY SER $167.20
PAYMENT 220802
PREAUTHORIZED
ADT SECURITY SER ACH DEBIT
08/02/2022 | 0 ADT SECURITY SER $171.04
PAYMENT 220802
08/02/2022 | 13351 13351 CHECK PAID $500.00
08/02/2022 | 13348 13348 CHECK PAID $640.00
08/02/2022 | 13357 13357 CHECK PAID $640.00
08/02/2022 | 13359 13359 CHECK PAID $640.00
08/02/2022 | 13347 13347 CHECK PAID $640.00
08/02/2022 | 13349 13349 CHECK PAID $651.60
08/02/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (13 items) $5,951.01
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/02/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $87.00
220802 ST-
N3YEWOU7V5E2
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/02/2022 gEERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $17,652.85
DEPOSIT 220802
496457796886
08/02/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $17,730.94
08/01/2022 | 13337 13337 CHECK PAID $33.14 $12,176.93
08/01/2022 | 13324 13324 CHECK PAID $95.86
08/01/2022 | 13328 13328 CHECK PAID $750.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
08/01/2022 gt’fl OF AMER VIIMC BK OF AMER VIMG $5,898.00
ONLINE PMT 220801
CKF812219857POS
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PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
08/01/2022 | AMEX EPAYMENT AC AMEX EPAYMENT $12,076.50
ACH PMT 220801
08/01/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $18,853.50
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/01/2022 | Pancrama ED Panorama EDI $19.34
PYMNTS 220801
6999583
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/01/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $43.39
220801 ST-
L1Z6K8P4Z8N9
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/01/2022 [’:‘)”EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $4,741.90
DEPOSIT 220801
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/01/2022 g”gRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $6,048.73
DEPOSIT 220801
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
08/01/2022 g’EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $7,251.35
DEPOSIT 220801
496457796886
08/01/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (5 ltems) $18,104.71
07/20/2022 | 13322 13322 CHECK PAID $26.62 $12.925.72
07/29/2022 | 13315 13315 CHECK PAID $367.69
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
07/29/2022 | SALSA LABS ING WE SALSALAGS ING $499.00
WEB PMTS 220729
07/29/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (3 iterns) $892.31
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/29/2022 g‘EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $2,554.97
DEPOSIT 220729
496457796886
07/29/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $2,554.97
07/28/2022 | 13332 13332 CHECK PAID $124.20 $11,263.06
07/28/2022 | 13336 13336 CHECK PAID $429.00
07/28/2022 | 13333 13333 CHECK PAID $750.00
07/28/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (3 items) $1,303.20

https:l/ctbl-blb.bIz-bus!ness.onlIne-banking-services.comlbebankinglhome.do#lprlnt«prev!ew
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10/27/22, 4:27 PM

Deposlt Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/28/2022 | STRIPETR STRIPE TRANSFER $28.83
220728 ST~
VOYSD2K6G7AD
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/28/2022 g”ERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $168.35
DEPOSIT 220728
406457796886
07/28/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $197.18
07/27/2022 | 13319 13319 CHECK PAID $150.00 $12,369.08
07/27/2022 | 13331 13331 CHECK PAID $750.00
07/27/2022 1 13330 13330 CHECK PAID $5,571.16
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
07/27/2022 | INTUIT 18280645 TR INTUIT 18280645 $1156.80
TRAN FEE 220727
524771992406641
07/27/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $6,586.96
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
0772712022 | MERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $5.00
DEPOSIT 220727
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/27/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $33.68
220727 ST-
U0Z4D8C7MBPS
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/27/2022 } INTUIT 48412555 DE INTUIT 49412555 $3,500.00
DEPOSIT 220727
524771992406641
07/27/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $3,538.68
07/26/2022 | 13285 13285 CHECK PAID $100.00 $15,417.36
07/26/2022 | 13327 13327 CHECK PAID $384.48 '
07/26/2022 1 13325 13325 CHECK PAID $750.00
07/26/2022 | 13323 13323 CHECK PAID $1,347.62
07/26/2022 | 13291 13291 CHECK PAID $2,000.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
07/26/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA PAYMENT Log in to $15.50
the UPS Billi ng Center
for payment details,

https://ctbl-blb.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/home.do#print-praview
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10/27/22, 4:27 PM

Deposlt Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
07/26/2022 gg"TASCORPORAT’O CINTASCORPORATIO $97.98
DE0OD 220724
1001011913
07/26/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (7 itemns) $4,705.58
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/26/2022 ggRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $10.00
DEPOSIT 220726
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/26/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $19.12
220726 ST-
I0YOW3T4S1FO
07/26/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $29.12
07/25/2022 | 13280 13280 CHECK PAID $100.00 $20,003.82
07/25/2022 | 13334 13334 CHECK PAID $120.00
07/25/2022 | 13321 13321 CHECK PAID $137.00
%gzzmozz 13313 13313 CHECK PAID $1,716.00
07/25/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $2,073.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/25/2022 E”ERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $40.00
DEPOSIT 220725
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/25/2022 E”EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $410.35
DEPOSIT 220725
496457796886
BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
REF 20615511
07/25/2022 | 346000725155115 R e FER $10.000.00
FRMDEP 4001221373
FROM
0712512022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $10,450.35
07/22/2022 | 13283 13283 CHECK PAID $400.00 $11,716.47
0712212022 | 13290 13290 CHECK PAID $808.09
07/22/2022 | 13316 13316 CHECK PAID $1,001.23
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
07/22/2022 | Dept of Revenue KY Dept of Revenue KY $330.42
TaxPmnt 220722 502-
875-3733

https:/ictbl-bib.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/ome.do#/print-preview




10/27/22, 4:27 PM

Deposit Account Reporling

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
07/22/2022 | KYEmploymt KY KYEmploymt $1,534.39
KYEmploymt 220722
602-875-3733
07/22/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $4,075.03
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
0712212022 | MERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $203.18
DEPQSIT 220722
496457796886
07/22/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $203.18
07/21/2022 1 13288 13288 CHECK PAID $30.00 $15,588.32
07/21/2022 |1 13263 13263 CHECK PAID $80.00
07/21/2022 1 13307 13307 CHECK PAID $248.00
07/21/2022 1 13206 13206 CHECK PAID $4,000.00
07/21/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $4,358.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
+| 0712112022 | MERGHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $15.00
DEPOSIT 220721
496457796886
07/21/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $15.00
07/20/2022 1 13292 13292 CHECK PAID $94.81 $19,931.32
07/20/2022 | 13304 13304 CHECK PAID $725.49
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
07/20/2022 | INTUIT 78273465 TR INTUIT 792734865 $16.80
TRAN FEE 220720
524771992406641
07/20/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (3 items) $837.10
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/2012022 | MERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $10.00
DEPOSIT 220720
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/20/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER | $110.15
220720 ST-
Z2ET7E411Z5D4
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/20/2022 | INTUIT 10536345 DE INTUIT 10536345 $500.00
DEPOSIT 220720
524771992406641
07/20/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $620.15
07/19/2022 | 13260 13260 CHECK PAID $42.00 $20,148.27

https./ctbi-bib.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/home. do#/print-preview
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10/27/22, 4:27 PM

Deposit Account Reporting

07/19/2022

13318

13318

CHECK PAID

$79.84

07/19/2022

13300

13300

CHECK PAID

$127.50

07/19/2022

13301

13301

CHECK PAID

$155.74

07/19/2022

13289

13288

CHECK PAID

$215.53

07/19/2022

13266

13266

CHECK PAID

$640.00

07/19/2022

13308

13308

CHECK PAID

$640.00

07/19/2022

13299

13299

CHECK PAID

$640.00

07/19/2022

13303

13303

CHECK PAID

$2,565.00

07/19/2022

INTUIT 71923835 TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
INTUIT 71923835
TRAN FEE 220719
524771992406641

$8.55

07/19/2022

UPSBILLCTR PA

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
PAYMENT Log in to
the UPS Billi ng Center
for payment detalls.

$70.42

07/19/2022

ANTHEM BLUE 1190
CO

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
ANTHEM BLUE 1180
CORP PYMT 220719
FL00246925

$37,299.99

07/19/2022

CINTASCORPORATIO
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
CINTASCORPORATIO
DEQQOQ 220717
1001009112

$112.35

07/19/2022

Total Calculated Debilts (13 items)

$42,596.92

07/19/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220719
496457796886

$15.65

07/19/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
STRIPE TRANSFER
220719 8T-
MOK3HISAEX0S9

$19.12

07/18/2022

INTUIT 02975475 DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
INTUIT 02975475
DEPOSIT 220719
524771992406641

$250.00

07/18/2022

346000719131304

BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT

REF 2001313L
FUNDS TRANSFER
FRMDEP 4001221373
FROM

$40,000.00

https:llctbi-bib.biz-business.online—banking—services.com/bebankinglhoms.do#lpdnt-prevlew
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10/27/22, 4:27 PM

Daposit Account Reporting

07/19/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $40,284.77
07/18/2022 | 3295 3295 CHECK PAID $244.76 $22.460.42
07/1812022 | 13276 13276 CHECK PAID $250.00
071812022 | 13274 13274 CHECK PAID $259.00
07/18/2022 | 13320 13320 CHECK PAID $1,040.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
07/18/2022 | AFLAG IN AFLAS INSURANCE $318.24
220718 LEV46946918
07/18/2022 | 13312 13312 CHECK PAID $640.00
07/18/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (6 items) $2,752.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/18/2022 l"j”EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $10.00
DEPOSIT 220718
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/18/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $19.12
220718 ST
G8E5UBO7A3D3
PREAUTHORIZED '
ACH CREDIT
07/18/2022 l"j"EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $25.00
DEPOSIT 220718
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/18/2022 g”EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $128.18
DEPOSIT 220718
496457796886
07/18/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $182.30
07/115/2022 | 13278 13278 CHECK PAID $44.26 $25,030.12
07/15/2022 | 13277 13277 CHECK PAID $191.27
0711512022 | 13286 13286 CHECK PAID $287.50
07/15/2022 | 13259 13259 CHECK PAID $512.36
07/15/2022 | 13279 13279 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
07/15/2022 | 13282 13282 CHECK PAID $1,108.35
07/15/2022 | 13250 13250 CHECK PAID $10,000.00
07115/2022 | 13262 13262 CHECK PAID $100.00
07/15/2022 | 13302 13302 CHECK PAID $400.00
07115/2022 | 13298 13208 CHECK PAID $640.00
07/15/2022 | 13309 13309 CHEGK PAID $640.00
07/15/2022 | 13297 13297 CHECK PAID $640.00
07/15/2022 | 13296 13296 CHECK PAID $640.00
18/36

hltps:Ilclbi-blb.blz-business.onllne-banklng-servlces.com/bebanklnglhome,du#lpxint-preview




10/27/22, 4:27 PM

Deposit Account Reporting

07/15/2022 | 13311 13311 CHECK PAID $640.00
07/15/2022 | 13275 13275 CHECK PAID $675.00
07/15/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (15 items) $17,518.83
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/15/2022 g‘gRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $20.35
DEPOSIT 220715
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/15/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $23.97
220715 ST-
ZOHOX4S3NIW
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/15/2022 ggg’g%%*( FOR NETWORK FOR $100.00
GOOD CORP PMT
220715 8220143
07/15/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $144.32
07114/2022 | 13281 13281 CHECK PAID $37.70 $42,404.63
07114/2022 | 13233 13233 CHECK PAID $122.00
0714/2022 | 13256 13256 CHECK PAID $125.00
0714/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (3 items) $284.70
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
| 0711472022 g’ERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $40.95
DEPOSIT 220714
496457796886
BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
REF 19513241
07114/2022 | 346000714132401 FUNDS TRANSFER $25,000.,00
FRMDEP 4001221373
FROM
07/14/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $25,040.95
07M3/2022 | 13187 13187 CHECK PAID $37.30 $17,648.38
07/13/2022 | 13219 13219 CHEGK PAID $247.94
07/13/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (2 items) $285.24
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/13/2022 g’EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $50.00
DEPOSIT 220713
496457796886
07/13/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $50.00
07/12/2022 | 13152 13152 CHECK PAID $200.00 $17,883.62
07/12/2022 | 13249 13249 CHECK PAID $1,875.00

https:llctbi-blb.blzbusfness.online-banklng-sewlces.comlbebankinglhome.do#/print—prevlew
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10/27/22, 4:27 PM

Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
07/12/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA PAYMENT Log in fo $15.50
the UPS Bilii ng Center
for payment details.
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
07/12/2022 gg‘”ASCORPORAT'O CINTASCORPORATIO $97.98
DE00O 220710
1001006311
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
0712/2022 | PITNEY BOWES FO PITNEY BOWES $750.00
POSTEDGE 220711
22767826
07/12/2022 } Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $2,938.48
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/12/2022 g‘gRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $113.68
DEPOSIT 220712
496457796886
07/12/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $113.68
07/11/2022 | 13273 13273 CHECK PAID $99.95 $20,708.42
07/11/2022 | 13223 13223 CHECK PAID $121.80
07/111/2022 | 13271 13271 CHECK PAID $178.35
07/11/2022 | 13284 13284 CHECK PAID $270.28
07/11/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $670.38
PREAUTHORIZED
] ACH CREDIT
07/11/2022 g"EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $15.00
DEPOSIT 220711
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/11/2022 | Panorama ED Panorama ED| $16.34
PYMNTS 220711
6910869
07/11/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $34.34
07/08/2022 | 13268 13268 CHECK PAID $300.00 $21,344.46
07/08/2022 | 13265 13265 CHECK PAID $2,126.95
07/08/2022 | 13192 13192 CHECK PAID $7,850.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ADT SECURITY SER ACH DEBIT
07/08/2022 | £D ADT SEGURITY SER $678.05
PAYMENT 220708
PREAUTHORIZED
ADT SECURITY SER ACH DEBIT
PAYMENT 220708

https:/lctbi~b§b.biz-bus(ness.onllne-banking-servtces.com/bebanklng/l‘noma.do#lpﬁnt-previaw
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10/27/22, 4:27 PM Deposit Account Reporting

07/08/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $11,437.30
07/07/2022 | 13241 13241 CHECK PAID $153.33 $32,781.76
07/07/2022 | 13261 13261 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
07/07/2022 { 13193 13193 CHECK PAID $2,500.00
07/07/2022 | Totai Calculated Debits (3 items) $3,653.33
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/0712022 | MERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $35.00
DEPOSIT 220707
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/07/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $38.24
220707 ST-
W2P4T3AOWOJ7
07/07/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 tems) $73.24
07/06/2022 | 13180 13180 CHECK PAID $42.69 $36,361.85
07/06/2022 | 13240 13240 CHECK PAID $50.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
07/06/2022 | SINTASCORPORATIO CINTASCORPORATIO | $112.35
DE0OD 220703
1001003914
07/06/2022 | 13258 13258 CHECK PAID $300.00
07/06/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $505.04
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
07/06/2022 | METXCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $10.00
DEPOSIT 220706
496457796886
07/06/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $10.00
07/05/2022 | 13239 13239 CHECK PAID $41.43 $36,856.89
07/06/2022 | 13228 13228 CHECK PAID $215.53
07/05/2022 | 13244 13244 CHECK PAID $272.27
07/05/2022 | 13232 13232 CHECK PAID $392.28
07/05/2022 | 13230 13230 CHECK PAID $456.02
07/05/2022 | 13257 13257 CHECK PAID $640.00
07/05/2022 | 13251 13251 CHECK PAID $640.00
7/05/2022 | 13235 13235 CHECK PAID $750.00
07/05/2022 | 13270 13270 CHECK PAID $1,040.00
07/05/2022 | 13231 13231 CHECK PAID $1,239.27
07/05/2022 | 13243 13243 CHECK PAID $1,510.00
07/05/2022 | 13247 13247 CHECK PAID $1,912.54

https:llctbi-bib.blz-buslness.onilne—banking-servlcas,com/bebanklnglhome.do#lprint-prevlew 21/36




10/27/22, 4:27 PM

Deposit Account Reporting

07/05/2022

UPSBILLCTR PA

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
PAYMENT Log in to
the UPS BIlli ng Center
for payment details.

$15.50

07/06/2022

INTUIT 72097705 AC

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
INTUIT 72097705
ACCT FEE 220705
524771992406641

$20.00

07/05/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220705
496457796886

$80.69

07/05/2022

BANK CARD PA

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT

BANK CARD
PAYMENT 220701
448813100120583

$792.41

07/05/2022

ADT SECURITY SER
PA

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT

ADT SECURITY SER
PAYMENT 220703

$166.61

07/05/2022

ADT SECURITY SER
PA

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT

ADT SECURITY SER
PAYMENT 220703

$167.20

07/05/2022

BK OF AMER VI/MC
ON

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT

BK OF AMER VI/MC
ONLINE PMT 220705
CKF812219657P0S

$6,786.12

07/05/2022

AMEX EPAYMENT AC

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
AMEX EPAYMENT
ACH PMT 220705

$9,115.79

07/05/2022

Total Caiculated Debits (20 items)

$26,253.66

07/05/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220705
496457796886

$15.00

'[07/05/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220705
496457796886

$25.50

07/05/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220705
496457796886

$30.00

https://cibl-bib. biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/home.do#/print-preview

22/36




10/27/22, 4:27 PM

Deposht Accaunt Reporting

BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
REF 18613451
07/05/2022 | 346000705134537 FONDS TRANSFER $15,000.00
FRMDEP 4001221373
FROM
07/05/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $15,070.50
07/01/2022 | 13237 13237 CHECK PAID $187.41 $48,040.05
07/01/2022 | 13242 13242 CHECK PAID $200.00
07/01/2022 | 13246 13246 CHECK PAID $470.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
07/01/2022 g}fEAT'WEST TRUST GREAT-WEST TRUST |  $3,019.23
PAYMENTS 220701
230021351877
07/01/2022 | 13267 13267 CHECK PAID $640.00
07/01/2022 | 13272 13272 CHECK PAID $640.00
07/01/2022 | 13255 13255 CHECK PAID $640.00
07/01/2022 | 13269 13269 CHECK PAID $640.00
07/01/2022 | 13253 13253 GHECK PAID $640.00
07/01/2022 | 13254 13254 CHECK PAID $640.00
07/01/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (10 items) $8,616.64
06/30/2022 | 13217 13217 CHECK PAID $383.79 $56,656.69
06/30/2022 | 13236 13236 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/30/2022 | 13229 13229 CHECK PAID $1,657.03
BOOK TRANSFER
DEBIT
REF 1811627L
06/30/2022 | 346000630162702 FUNDS TRANSFER | §75.000.00
TO DEP 4001221373
FROM EFA G RANT
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/30/2022 SEEAT'WEST TRUST GREAT-WEST TRUST |  $4,208.19
PAYMENTS 220630
705149534273
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/30/2022 | AFLAC IN AFLAG INSURANGE $318.24
220630 LEV46570844
06/30/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (6 items) $82,067.25
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/30/2022 EAERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $111.65
DEPOSIT 220630
406457796886

hitps://ctbi-bib.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/home.do#/print-preview
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10/27722, 4:27 PM

Deposit Account Reporting

BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
REF 1811632L
06/30/2022 | 346000630163203 FUNDS TRANSFER $25,000.00
FRMDEP 4001221373
FROM
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
The Educational
. Receivable
06/30/2022 | The Educational Re 016UKPMUX2A6JQ3 $75,000.00
The Educational
Bill.com Inv
#Appalshop 6.24.22
06/30/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $100,111.85
06/29/2022 | 13220 13220 CHECK PAID $24.87 $38,612.29
06/29/2022 | 13221 13221 CHECK PAID $773.78
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/25/2022 | SALSA LABS INC WE SALSA LABS INC $499.00
WEB PMTS 220629
06/29/2022 | 13205 13205 CHECK PAID $150,00
06/29/2022 | 13238 13238 CHECK PAID $200.00
06/29/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $1,647.65
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/20/2022 | MERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $20.35
DEPOSIT 220629
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/28/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $37.94
220629 8T-
X1K7I0A2USA2
BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
REF 1801509L
06/29/2022 | 346000629150945 FUNDS TRANSFER $10,000.00
FRMDEP 4001221373
FROM
06/29/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $10,058,29
06/28/2022 | 13210 13210 CHECK PAID $10.01 $30,201.65
06/28/2022 | 13199 13199 CHECK PAID $369.94
06/28/2022 | 13194 13194 CHECK PAID $640.00
06/28/2022 | 13151 13151 CHECK PAID $1,700.00
06/28/2022 113189 13189 CHECK PAID $2,600.00
06/28/2022 | 13248 13248 CHECK PAID $4,914.01
06/28/2022 | 13234 13234 CHECK PAID $7,000.00

hitps:ifethl-bib.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/home.doft/print-preview
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10127122, 4:27 PM Deposit Accaunt Reparting

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/28/2022 | INTUIT 43182765 TR INTUIT 43182765 $1.79
TRAN FEE 220628
524771992406641
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
06/28/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA PAYMENT Log in to $15.50
the UPS Billi ng Center
for payment details.
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/28/2022 | JOSEPH EAST SA JOSEPH EAST SALE | $2.500.00
220628
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/28/2022 S{ENTASCORPORAT'O CINTASCORPORATIO |  $145.84
DE00Q 220626
1001001306
06/28/2022 | 13227 13227 CHECK PAID $174.23
06/28/2022 | 13222 13222 CHECK PAID $464.96
06/28/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (13 items) $20,536.28
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/28/2022 | INTUIT 76762375 DE INTUIT 76762375 $45.00
DEPOSIT 220628
524771992406641
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/28/2022 | MERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $45.50
DEPOSIT 220628
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/28/2022 E'PE“TY INVESTM FIDELITY INVESTM $100.00
GrantPaymt 220628
1059815
06/28/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 ftems) $190.50
06/27/2022 | 13224 13224 CHECK PAID $110.20 $50,547.43
06/27/2022 | 13207 13207 CHECK PAID $120.00
06/27/2022 | 13225 13225 CHECK PAID $420.00
06/27/2022 | 13214 13214 CHECK PAID $640.00
“5g@06/27/2022 | 13170 13170 CHECK PAID $850.00
06/27/2022 | 13226 13226 CHECK PAID $3,500.00
06/27/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (6 items) $5,640.20

https:llctbi-bib.blz-bustness.onilne-banidng-services.comlbebanklnglhome.do#lprint—preview
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Depaosit Account Reporting

06/27/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220627
496457796886

$5.00

06/27/12022

Panorama ED

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
Panorama EDI
PYMNTS 220627
6891947

$19.34

06/27/2022

346000627151525

Ak 3

BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT

REF 1781515L
FUNDS TRANSFER
FRMDEP 4001221373
FROM

$25,000.00

06/27/2022

Total Calculated Credits (3 itemé)

$25,024.34

06/24/2022

13218

13218

CHECK PAID

$91.03

$31,163.29

06/24/2022

13209

13209

CHECK PAID

$248.00

06/24/2022

13191

13191

CHECK PAID

$675.00

06/24/2022

INTUIT 237134156 TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
INTUIT 23713415
TRAN FEE 220624
524771992406641

$1.29

08/24/2022

Total Caiculated Debits (4 items)

$1,015.32

06/24/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220624
486457796886

$5.00

06/24/2022

INTUIT 57626395 DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
INTUIT 57626395
DEPOSIT 220624
524771992406641

$30.00

06/24/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
STRIPE TRANSFER
220624 ST-
J7F2G0I6QEWT7

$33.68

. 106/24/2022

Center for Econo Re

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT

Center for Econo
Receivable
016JYBDWB29XPRT
Center for Econo
Bill.com inv
#2022.06.21_CED_17

$300.00

06/24/2022

Total Caleulated Credits (4 items)

$368.68

06/23/2022

13203

13203

CHECK PAID

$200.00

$31,809.93

06/23/2022

13201

13201

CHECK PAID

$458.00

hitps:/fctbi-bib.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/home.do#/print-preview
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Deposit Account Reporting

06/23/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (2 ltems) $658.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/23/2022 | MERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $20.35
DEPOSIT 220623
496457796886
06/23/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $20.35
06/22/2022 | 13190 13190 CHECK PAID $62.50 $32,447.58
06/22/2022 [ 13130 13130 CHECK FAID $100.00
06/22/2022 | 13145 13145 CHECK PAID $2,500.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT '
06/22/2022 | SINTASCORPORATIO . |ciNTascorPorATIO | $120.18
DEQOO 220619
1000999028
06/22/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $2,791.68
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/22/2022 | METCCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $118.63
DEPOSIT 220622
496457796886
06/22/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $118.63
06/21/2022 | 13185 13185 CHECK PAID $100.00 $35,120.63
06/21/2022 | 13167 13167 CHECK PAID $300.00
06/21/2022 | 13138 13138 CHECK PAID $300.00
06/21/2022 | 13160 13160 CHECK PAID $358.84
06/21/2022 | 13181 13181 CHECK PAID $400.00
06/21/2022 | 13213 13213 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/21/2022 | 13211 13211 CHECK PAID $640.00
06/21/2022 | 13215 13215 CHECK PAID $1,040.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
06/21/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA PAYMENT Log in o $15.50
the UPS Billi ng Center
for payment details.
PREAUTHORIZED
BLERDNATION LLC ACH DEBIT
06/21/2022 | g BLERDNATION LLC | $4.625.00
SALE 220621
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/21/2022 | UNUMGROUPS55 IN }L%%“Aﬁﬁgg';?% $1,086.51
UNUM GROUP
0386104001
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Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UNUMGROUPY55
06/21/2022 | UNUMGROUP955 IN INSURANGE o1 $3,109.20
UNUM GROUP
0371826001
06/21/2022 | 13208 13208 CHECK PAID $640.00
06/21/2022 | 13197 13197 CHECK PAID $640.00
06/21/2022 | Total Calculated Dabits (14 ftems) $13,755.05
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/21/2022 g”EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $15.00
DEPOSIT 220621
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/21/2022 g’ERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $15.65
DEPOSIT 220621
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/21/2022 g"EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKGD $25.00
DEPOSIT 220621
496457796886
BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
REF 17211171
06/21/2022 | 346000621111741 A CILLC N, $8,000.00
FRMDEP 4001221373
FROM
06/21/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $8,055.65
06/17/2022 | 13179 13179 CHECK PAID $29.00 $40,820.03
06/17/2022 | 13176 13176 CHECK PAID $94.81
06/17/2022 | 13184 13184 CHECK PAID $100.00
06/17/2022 | 13195 13195 CHECK PAID $600.00
06/17/2022 | 13202 13202 CHECK PAID $640.00
06/17/2022 | 13204 13204 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/17/2022 | 13212 13212 CHECK PAID $640.00
06/17/2022 | 13198 13198 CHECK PAID $640.00
06/17/2022 | 13200 13200 CHECK PAID $640.00
06/17/2022 | 13216 13216 CHECK PAID $640.00
06/17/2022 } Total Calculated Debits (10 items) $4,523.81
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/17/2022 g”gRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $515.29
DEPOSIT 220617
496457706886
06/17/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $515.29
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06/16/2022 | 13175 13175 CHECK PAID $1,001.23 $44,828.55
06/16/2022 | 13174 13174 CHECK PAID $1,500.00
06/16/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (2 items) $2,501.23
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/16/2022 g’ERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $98.70
DEPOSIT 220616
496457796886
BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
REF 1671327L
06/16/2022 | 346000616132737 FUNDS TRANSFER $40,000.00
FRMDEP 4001221373
FROM
06/16/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 ltems) $40,098.70
06/15/2022 | 13183 13183 CHECK PAID $200.00 $7,231.08
06/15/2022 [ 13135 13135 CHECK PAID $1,445.00
06/15/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (2 items) $1,645.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/15/2022 gg‘g\g%ROK FOR NETWORK FOR $100.00
GOOD CORP PMT
220615 8180981
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/15/2022 g‘gRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $144.33
DEPOSIT 220615
496457796886
06/15/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $244.33
06/14/2022 | 13105 13105 CHECK PAID $47.83 $8,631.75
06/14/2022 | 13178 13178 CHECK PAID $68.00
06/14/2022 | 13143 13143 CHECK PAID $200.00
06/14/2022 | 13177 13177 CHECK PAID $251.31
06/14/2022 | 13182 13182 CHECK PAID $337.14
06/14/2022 | 13156 13156 CHECK PAID $425.00
06/14/2022 | 13186 13186 CHECK PAID $668.13
06/14/2022 | 13159 13159 CHECK PAID $1,050.00
06/14/2022 | 13125 13125 CHECK PAID $1,762.50
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR
06/14/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA FAYMENT Log in o $28.28
the UPS Billl ng Center
for payment details.
20/36
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Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/14/2022 S}ENTASCORP ORATIO CINTASCORPORATIO | $145.48
DEQ0O 220612
1000996025
06/14/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (11 items) $4,983.76
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/14/2022 gERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $55.95
DEPOSIT 220614
496457796886
06/14/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $55.95
06/13/2022 | 13122 13122 CHECK PAID $129.33 $13,559.56
06/13/2022 | 13139 13139 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/13/2022 | 13082 13082 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/13/2022 | 13155 13155 CHECK PAID $500.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/13/2022 | INTUIT 52602475 TR INTUIT 52602475 $1.95
TRAN FEE 220613
524771992406641
06/13/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $1,631.28
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/13/2022 ["J”EERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $10.00
DEPOSIT 220613
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/13/2022 | Panorama ED Panorama EDI $19.34
PYMNTS 220613
6882149
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/13/2022 | INTUIT 87100205 DE INTUIT 87100205 $50.00
DEPOSIT 220613
524771992406641
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/13/2022 gEERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $87.19
DEPOSIT 220613
496457796886
06/13/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 ltems) $166.53
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/10/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $23.97 | $15,024.31
220610 ST-
D1T6U7S7V7Q5
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hitps:i/ctbl-blb.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/home.do#/print-preview

BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
REF 1611047L
06/10/2022 | 346000610104715 FUNDS TRANSFER $15,000.00
FRMDEP 4001221373
FROM
06/10/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $15,023.97
06/09/2022 | 13166 13166 CHECK PAID $60.39 $0.34
06/09/2022 | 13173 13173 CHECK PAID $99.95
06/09/2022 | 13169 13169 CHECK PAID $178.35
06/09/2022 | 13158 13158 CHECK PAID $259.00
06/09/2022 | 13161 13161 CHECK PAID $353.85
06/09/2022 | 13153 13153 CHECK PAID $500.00
PREAUTHORIZED
| ACH DEBIT
06/09/2022 | INTUIT 40739665 TR : INTUIT 40739665 $1.62
TRAN FEE 220609
524771992406641
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/09/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $20.00
220609 ST-
B1D3Q424R3E1
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/09/2022 égTHEM BLUE 1180 ANTHEM BLUE 1190 | $31,961.90
CORP PYMT 220609
FLO0132433
06/09/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (9 items) $33,435.06
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/09/2022 'g”gRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $15.00
DEPOSIT 220609
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/08/2022 | INTUIT 75374635 DE INTUIT 75374635 $40.00
DEPOSIT 220609
524771992406641
CREDIT TRANSFER
TRANSFER FROM
06/09/2022 | FROM 4001221373 DEPOSIT SYSTEM $21,038.00
ACCOUNT
4001221373
06/09/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $21,093.00
06/08/2022 | 13147 13147 CHECK PAID $500.00 $12,342.40
06/08/2022 | 13146 13146 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/08/2022 | 13148 13148 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/08/2022 | 13157 13157 CHECK PAID $502.96
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Deposlt Account Reporting

06/08/2022 | 13120 13120 CHECK PAID $1,049.20
06/08/2022 { 13171 13171 CHECK PAID $2,760.00
06/08/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (6 items) $5,812.16
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/08/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $642.42
220608 ST-
USW7S906N6F4
06/08/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $642.42
06/07/2022 | 13097 13097 CHECK PAID $78.54 $17,512.14
06/07/2022 | 13165 131656 CHECK PAID $88.59
06/07/2022 | 13164 13164 CHECK PAID $120.00
06/07/2022 { 13102 13102 CHECK PAID $120.00
06/07/2022 | 13163 13163 CHECK PAID $120.00
06/07/2022 } 13127 13127 CHECK PAID $221.35
06/07/2022 | 13134 13134 CHECK PAID $272.27
06/07/2022 | 13128 13128 CHECK PAID $319.76
06/07/2022 | 13137 13137 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/07/2022 | 13172 13172 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/07/2022 | 13141 13141 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/07/2022 | 13084 13084 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/07/2022 | 13154 13154 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/07/2022 | 13149 13149 CHECK PAID $850.00
06/07/2022 | 13091 13091 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
06/07/2022 { 13142 13142 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
06/07/2022 | 13132 13132 CHECK PAID $2,700.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/07/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA g:fﬁgﬁﬂsg o $45.24.
the UPS BIlli ng Center
for payment detalils.
PREAUTHORIZED
06/07/2022 | S TASCORPORATIO OINTASORPORATIO | $129.18
DEOQO 220605
1000993527
06/07/2022 | 13144 13144 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/07/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (20 items) $10,064.93
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06/07/2022

Center for Media Re

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
Center for Media
Receivable
025RYQUPIIBGECS
Center for Media
Bill.com inv
#05/26/2022

$300.00

06/07/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
STRIPE TRANSFER
220607 ST-
QOV8S0EBBBQOD

$587.75

06/07/2022

INCOMING WIRE
202206070078727
ROCKEFELLER AND
COGRANT FROM
TMU; CO

$8,000.00

06/07/2022

Total Calculated Credits (3 ltems)

$8,887.75

06/06/2022

13131

13131

CHECK PAID

$40.04

$18,689.32

06/06/2022

13103

13103

CHECK PAID

$175.00

06/06/2022

13133

13133

CHECK PAID

$240.00

06/06/2022

13086

13086

CHECK PAID

$500.00

06/06/2022

13123

13123

CHECK PAID

$642.54

06/06/2022

13168

13168

CHECK PAID

$1,040.00

06/06/2022

13124

13124

CHECK PAID

$1,239.27

06/06/2022

13140

13140

CHECK PAID

$3,000.00

06/06/2022

INTUIT 11218485 TR

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
INTUIT 11218485
TRAN FEE 220606
524771992406641

$16.32

06/06/2022

13162

13162

CHECK PAID

$300.00

06/06/2022

Total Calculated Debits (10 items)

$7,193.17

06/06/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220606
496457796886

$15.00

06/06/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220606
496457796886

$20.00

06/06/2022

MERCHANT BANKCD
DE

PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220606
486457796886

$80.00

https://ctbl-bib.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebankingthome.do#/print-preview
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PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/06/2022 | INTUIT 46042845 DE INTUIT 46042845 $485.59
DEPOSIT 220606
524771992406641
06/06/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $600.59
06/03/2022 | 13104 13104 CHECK PAID $30.00 $25,281.90
06/03/2022 | 13099 13099 CHECK PAID $116.00
06/03/2022 | 13126 13126 CHECK PAID $300.00
06/03/2022 | 13119 13119 CHECK PAID $1,050.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/03/2022 | INTUIT 02126805 TR INTUIT 02126805 $4.43
TRAN FEE 220603
524771992406641
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/03/2022 ggRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD | $164.75
DEPOSIT 220603
496457796886
06/03/2022 | 13129 13129 CHECK PAID $500.00
08/03/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (7 items) $2,165.18
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/03/2022 EAEERCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $90.95
DEPOSIT 220603
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
| 08/03/2022 | INTUIT 36901345 DE INTUIT 36801345 : $125.00
DEPOSIT 220603
524771992406641
06/03/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $215.95
06/02/2022 | 13109 13109 CHECK PAID $125.24 $27,231.13
06/02/2022 | 13110 13110 CHECK PAID $181.36
06/02/2022 | 13083 13083 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/02/2022 | 13136 13136 CHECK PAID $2,000.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/02/2022 | INTUIT 85019005 AC INTUIT 85019005 $20.00
ACCT FEE 220602
524771992406641
PREAUTHORIZED
06/02/2022 | AMEX EPAYMENT AC ﬁncngfgggnnem $14,247.63
ACH PMT 220602
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PREAUTHORIZED
ADT SECURITY SER ACH DEBIT
06/0212022 | b ADT SECURITY SER $68.87
PAYMENT 220602
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/02/2022 g’,f, OF AMER VI/MC BK OF AMER VMG $6,456.25
ONLINE PMT 220602
CKF812219657POS
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/02/2022 | BANK CARD FPA BANK CARD $2,744.04
PAYMENT 220601
448813100120583
06/02/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (9 itams) $26,363.39
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/02/2022 g”gRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $5.35
DEPOSIT 220602
496457796886
06/02/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $5.35
MISCELLANEOUS
FEES
06/01/2022 ANALYSIS ACTIVITY $3.02 $53,589.17
FOR 05/22
06/01/2022 | 13096 13006 CHECK PAID $24.81
06/01/2022 | 13117 13117 CHECK PAID $500.00
06/01/2022 | 13118 13118 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
06/01/2022 | 13098 13008 CHECK PAID $10,000.00
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/01/2022 | SALSA LABS INC WE SALSA L ABS ING $499.00
WEB PMTS 220801
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH DEBIT
06/01/2022 SLNTASCORPORAT'O CINTASCORPORATIO | $147.04
DEO0OD 220529
1000891222
06/01/2022 | Total Caloulated Debits (7 items) $12,173.87
PREAUTHORIZED
ACH CREDIT
06/01/2022 ggRCHANT BANKCD MERCHANT BANKCD $25.95
DEPOSIT 220601
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED
FUND FOR INNOVAT ACH CREDIT
CLIR 220601
06/01/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $1,525.95
08/31/2022 | Totals $707,602.85 | $818,742.68

https:/iotbi-bib.biz-business.online-banking-services.com/bebanking/ome.do#/print-preview
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10/27/22, 4:36 PM Deposit Accaunt Reporting

aCmnmmﬁly
Trust Bank

Deposit Account Reporting

Deposit Accounts Activity Summary

Report Created: 10/27/2022 04:36:51 PM (ET)

Account; Qfg,ost{lrzsgayable - Checking -- 8739 - Current |
Date Range: 09/01/2022 to 09/30/2022

Transaction Types: All Transactions

Detail Option: Includes transaction detail

Total By Day: Includes total by day within the selected date range

Accounts Payable - Checking — *8739 - Current $16,814.73

; Calculated
Post Additional . .
Reference Description Debit Credit Ending
Date Reference Balance
09/30/2022 | 13457 13457 CHECK PAID $50.00 $58,050.64
09/30/2022 | 13485 13485 CHECK PAID $200.00
09/30/2022 | 13491 13491 CHECK PAID $461.84
09/30/2022 | 13455 13455 CHECK PAID $708.07
09/30/2022 | 13492 13492 CHECK PAID $1,253.26
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
AMEX DEBIT
09/30/2022 | £ pAvMENT AC AMEX EPAYMENT AcH | $30,137.60
PMT 220930
09/30/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (6 items) $32,810.77
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/30/2022 ggNEV'TY FUND BENEVITY FUND $729.13
DONATION 220926
8RJIBEVVMR
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/30/2022 gfﬁgggﬁg MERCHANT BANKCD $1,704.68
DEPOSIT 220930
496457796886

hups://olbl-bib.biz-buslness.onllne-banklng-services.com/bebankIng/home.do#lprint~preview 1712
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Daposit Account Reporiing

09/30/2022

346000830142336

BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT

REF 2731423L FUNDS
TRANSFER FRMDEP
4001221373 FROM

$18,505.00

09/30/2022

346000930125459

BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT

REF 2731254l FUNDS
TRANSFER FRMDEP
4001221373 FROM

$50,000.00

08/30/2022

Total Calcuiated Credits (4 items)

$70,938.81

09/28/2022

13476 13476

CHECK PAID

$39.62

$19,822.60

09/29/2022

SALSA LABS INC
WE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

SALSA LABS INC WEB
PMTS 220929

$499.00

09/29/2022

GREAT-WEST
TRUST PA

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

GREAT-WEST TRUST
PAYMENTS 220929
340024773244

$4,286.48

09/298/2022

GREAT-WEST
TRUST PA

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

GREAT-WEST TRUST
PAYMENTS 220929
340024773247

$4,293.08

09/29/2022

GREAT-WEST
TRUST PA

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

GREAT-WEST TRUST
PAYMENTS 220929
340024773246

$4,293.08

09/26/2022

GREAT-WEST
TRUST PA

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

GREAT-WEST TRUST
PAYMENTS 220929
340024773245

$4,390.58

09/29/2022

Total Calculated Debits (6 items)

$17,801.84

09/29/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

STRIPE TRANSFER
220929 ST-
DSNOV20O7R5L0

$19.12

05/29/2022

MERCHANT
BANKCD DE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220929
496457796886

$20.35

08/29/2022

YOURCAUSE,
LLC CO

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

YOURCAUSE, LLC
CORPORATE 220929
610890210

$203.13
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10/27/22, 4:36 PM Deposit Account Reporting

09/29/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $242.60
09/28/2022 | 13493 13493 CHECK PAID $471.61 $37,481.84
09/28/2022 | 13486 13486 CHECK PAID $765.00
09/28/2022 { 13481 13481 CHECK PAID $50,200.00
09/28/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (3 items) $51,436.61
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/28/2022 g"fﬁfgﬁg@ MERCHANT BANKCD $126.80
DEPOSIT 220928
496457796886
BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
09/28/2022 | 346000928114722 REF 2711147L FUNDS $50,000.00
TRANSFER FRMDEP
4001221373 FROM
09/28/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $50,126.80
09/27/2022 | 13490 13490 CHECK PAID $182,50 $38,791.65
09/27/2022 | 13475 13475 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
09/27/2022 | 13471 13471 CHECK PAID $2,215.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR PAYMENT
09/27/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA Log in to the UPS Billi ng $15.50
Center for payment
details.
09/27/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $3,413.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/27/2022 gfﬁggg’;; MERCHANT BANKGD $520.00
DEPOSIT 220927
496457796886
08/27/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $520.09
* 09/26/2022 | 13459 13459 CHECK PAID $100.00 $41,684.56
09/26/2022 | 13480 13480 CHECK PAID $178.95
08/26/2022 | 13494 13494 CHECK PAID $215.95
09/26/2022 | 13478 13478 CHECK PAID $233.78
09/26/2022 | 13453 13453 CHECK PAID $247.71
09/26/2022 | 13442 13442 CHECK PAID $675.00
09/26/2022 | 13482 13482 CHECK PAID $822.50
09/26/2022 { 13438 13438 CHECK PAID $873.23
09/26/2022 | 13472 13472 CHECK PAID $2,500.00
09/26/2022 | 13434 13434 CHECK PAID $5,200.00
09/26/2022 | Total Calculated Debits {10 items) $11,047.12
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10/27/22, 4:36 PM

Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
09/26/2022 | Panorama ED CREDIT $0.67
Panorama EDI PYMNTS :
220926 7031772
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/26/2022 g‘fﬁfgggg MERCHANT BANKCD $114.35
DEPOSIT 220926
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
GCREDIT
09/26/2022 gfﬁfgg‘gﬁ MERCHANT BANKCD $151.75
DEPOSIT 220926
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/26/2022 g”fﬁfgggg MERCHANT BANKCD $206.36
DEPOSIT 220926
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
Kentucky Health CREDIT
09/26/2022 In Kentucky Health Invoices $1,432.67
InvoicesPlan B Stipend
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/26/2022 | Hood to the Holl In Hood to the Holl Invoices $1,500.00
InvolcesRUX -
Sponsorship
09/26/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (6 items) $3,414.80
08/23/2022 | 13445 13445 CHECK PAID $40.00 $49,316.88
09/23/2022 | 13451 13451 CHECK PAID $50.00
09/23/2022 | 13432 13432 CHECK PAID $70.37
09/23/2022 | 13461 13461 CHECK PAID $500.00
109/23/2022 | 13439 13439 CHECK PAID $816.94
09/23/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $1,477.31
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/23/2022 g”fﬁfgé‘gé MERCHANT BANKCD $72.04
DEPOSIT 220923
486457796886
09/23/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $72.04
09/22/2022 | 13469 13469 CHECK PAID $26.22 $50,722.15
09/22/2022 | 13467 13467 CHECK PAID $254.20
09/22/2022 | 13464 13464 CHECK PAID $500.00
09/22/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (3 items) $780.42
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Deposlt Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/22/2022 g’fgfggg; MERCHANT BANKCD $353.18
DEPOSIT 220922
496457796886
BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
09/22/2022 | 346000922095744 REF 2650957L FUNDS $40,000.00
TRANSFER FRMDEP
4001221373 FROM
09/22/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $40,353.18
09/21/2022 | 13446 13446 CHECK PAID $645.00 $11,149.30
09/21/2022 | 13440 13440 CHECK PAID $1,000.00
09/21/2022 | 13460 134860 CHECK PAID $2,432.80
09/21/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (3 items) $4,077.80
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/21/2022 g‘fﬁggég; MERCHANT BANKCD $15.00
DEPOSIT 220921
496457796886
INCOMING WIRE
202209210031770
09/21/2022 SOCIETY OF $5,000.00
AMERICA2022 NDRFA
AWARD S
09/21/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $5,015.00
09/20/2022 | 13470 13470 CHECK PAID $94.81 $10.212.19
| osr202022 [ 13465 13465 CHECK PAID $99.95
00/20/2022 | 13452 13452 CHECK PAID $116.79
09/20/2022 | 13468 13468 CHECK PAID $178.35
08/20/2022 | 13447 13447 CHECK PAID $529.22
09/20/2022 | 13444 13444 CHECK PAID $1,001.27
00/20/2022 | 13462 13462 CHECK PAID $2,447.00
09/20/2022 | 13441 13441 CHECK PAID $8,211.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR PAYMENT
09/20/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA Log Into the URG Bill ng $15.50
Center for payment
detalls.
09/20/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (9 items) $12,603.89
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/20/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $38.24
220920 ST-
X282U8V8[781
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PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/20/2022 gfﬁfgg"gé MERCHANT BANKCD $585.00
DEPOSIT 220920
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
, PalicyLink Recsivable
09/20/2022 | PolicyLink Re Bl $10,000.00
PolicyLink Bill.com Inv #
3149
09/20/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $10,623.24
09/19/2022 | 13454 13454 CHECK PAID $17.00 $12,282.84
09/19/2022 | 13383 13383 CHECK PAID $60.00
09/18/2022 | 13401 13401 CHECK PAID $100.00
09/19/2022 | 13403 13403 CHECK PAID $100.00
09/19/2022 | 13466 13466 CHECK PAID $242.11
00/19/2022 | 13463 134863 CHECK PAID $800.00
09/19/2022 | 13449 13449 CHECK PAID $1,350.00
09/19/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (7 items) $2,669.11
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/19/2022 g"fﬁfg?gg MERCHANT BANKCD $107.84
DEPOSIT 220919
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/19/2022 g"fgfgﬁ’g; MERCHANT BANKCD $563.68
DEPOSIT 220919
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
RSF SOCIAL FIN CREDIT
001972022 | K¢ S oL J—— $3,000.00
001622ACH 220919
09/18/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $3,671.52
09/16/2022 | 13458 13458 CHECK PAID $94.50 $11,280.43
09/16/2022 | 13450 13450 CHECK PAID $150.00
09/16/2022 | 13448 13448 CHECK PAID $185.02
09/16/2022 | 13317 13317 CHECK PAID $453.56
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
09/16/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $20.00
220016 ST-
C5U3T7VIFOU3
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Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
09/16/2022 | AFLAG IN Al A THERANGE $318.24
220916 LEV46691685
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
00/16/2022 | AFLAG IN LA NSURERGE $477.36
220916 LEV46319730
09/16/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (7 items) $1,698.68
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/16/2022 g‘fﬁfg’gﬁg MERCHANT BANKCD $2,022.65
DEPOSIT 220916
‘ 496457796886
09/16/2022 | Total Calculated Credjs (1 item) p $2,022.65
. [o09r5/2022 | 13443 13443 CHECK PAID $1,000.00 $10,956.46
% [ 09152022 | 13436 13436 CHECK PAID $150,000.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
INTUIT 14989525 DEBIT
09/1512022 | N0 INTUIT 14989525 TRAN $1.46
FEE 220915
524771992406641
09/15/2022 | 13456 13456 CHECK PAID $500.00
09/15/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $151,501.46
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/15/2022 g\’ET UIT 40766325 INTUIT 40766325 $35.00
DEPOSIT 220915
524771992406641
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
00/15/2022 ggg’g%%‘( FOR NETWORK FOR GOOD $170.00
CORP PMT 220915
8295914
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/15/2022 gﬂfﬁfgggg MERCHANT BANKCD $509.69
DEPOSIT 220915
496457796886
09/15/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $714.69
09/14/2022 | 13418 13418 CHECK PAID $100.00 $161.743.23
09/14/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (1 item) $100.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/14/2022 Eg&‘i‘g""‘“d New England Foun $0.01
ACCTVERIFY 220914
016QKZQIU2DEBWZ
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Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/14/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $19.12
220914 ST-
UOR3Y4TBX6X7
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/14/2022 g‘fﬁggg‘g{s MERCHANT BANKCD $721.32
DEPOSIT 220914
496457796886
08/14/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 items) $740.45
09/13/2022 | 13430 13430 CHECK PAID $701.25 $161,102.78
09/13/2022 | 13431 13431 CHECK PAID $5,455.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR PAYMENT
09/13/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA Log i ta (6 URS Bl ng $15.50
Center for payment
detalls.
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
UNUMGROUP955 DEBIT
09/1312022 | o UNUMGROUPS55 $1,159.43
INSURANGCE 01 UNUM
GROUP 0386104001
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
UNUMGROUPY55 DEBIT
00/13/2022 | oy UNUMGROUPY55 $2,884.41
INSURANCE 01 UNUM
GROUP 0371826001
08/13/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (5 items) $10,215.59
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/13/2022 g"f&ggé’gg MERCHANT BANKCD $556.04
DEPOSIT 220913
496457796886
08/13/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (1 item) $556.04
00/12/2022 | 13425 13425 CHECK PAID $207.78 $170,762.33
09/12/2022 | 13414 13414 CHECK PAID $215.02
00/12/2022 | 13427 13427 CHECK PAID $620.00
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
ANTHEM BLUE DEBIT
| oar2i2022 | FETTEN ANTHEM BLUE 1190 $32,118.32
CORP PYMT 220912
FLO0452573
09/12/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $33,161.12
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
08/12/2022 | Panorama ED Panorama EDI PYMNTS $9.67
220912 7023963
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Deposit Account Reporting

09/12/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

STRIPE TRANSFER
220912 ST-
B1S0G8X3T6L3

$33.68

09/12/2022

MERCHANT
BANKCD DE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220912
496457796886

$71.45

09/12/2022

MERCHANT
BANKCD DE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220912
496457796886

$277.44

09/12/2022

MERCHANT
BANKCD DE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220912
496457796886

$746.21

09/12/2022 i:?y of Giving So

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

Joy of Giving So Invoices
InvoicesJGS Grant

$10,000.00

09/12/2022

346000812101353

BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT

REF 2551013L FUNDS
TRANSFER FRMDEP
4001221373 FROM

$40,000.00

09/12/2022

Total Calculated Credits (7 items)

$51,138.45

09/09/2022

MERCHANT
BANKCD DE

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

MERCHANT BANKCD
DEPOSIT 220909
496457796886

$1,907.85

$152,785.00

09/09/2022

Total Calculated Credits (1 item)

$1,907.85

09/08/2022

13415

13415 CHECK PAID

$682.25

$150,877.15

9/08/2022

13406

13406 CHECK PAID

$1,500.00

09/08/2022

PITNEY BOWES

PO

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT

PITNEY BOWES
POSTEDGE 220807
22767826

$750.00

09/08/2022

Total Calculated Debits (3 items)

$2,932.25

09/08/2022

STRIPE TR

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

STRIPE TRANSFER
220908 ST-
K7X6C9J8L.3D3

$124.72
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10/27/22, 4:36 PM Deposit Account Reporting

PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/08/2022 g’fﬁfgg’;ﬁ MERCHANT BANKCD $1,909.89
DEPOSIT 220908
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
The Educational
09/08/2022 ;’;e Educational Receivable $3,600.00
016NZLNTR2D4V5B The
Educational Bill.com Inv
#Appalshop08.26.22
09/08/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 ltems) $5,634.61
09/07/2022 | 13396 13306 CHECK PAID $100.00 $148,174.79
09/07/2022 | 13417 13417 CHECK PAID $1,263.52
09/07/2022 | 13437 13437 CHECK PAID $1,695.00
09/07/2022 | 13420 13420 CHECK PAID $64,860.00
09/07/2022 | Total Galculated Debits (4 items) $67,918.52
PREAUTHORIZED AGH
CREDIT
09/07/2022 g’fﬁfg’é"g’é MERCHANT BANKCD $377.61
DEPOSIT 220907
496457796886
BOOK TRANSFER
CREDIT
09/07/2022 | 346000907130237 REF 2501302 FUNDS $60,000.00

TRANSFER FRMDEP
4001221373 FROM

09/07/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $60,377.61
09/06/2022 | 13421 13421 CHECK PAID $39.87 $155,715.70
09/06/2022 | 13435 13435 CHECK PAID $220.79
09/06/2022 | 13426 13426 CHECK PAID $259.00
09/06/2022 | 13416 13416 CHECK PAID $461.84
08/06/2022 | 13424 13424 CHECK PAID $500.00
09/06/2022 | 13429 13429 CHECK PAID $1,268.10
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
DEBIT
UPSBILLCTR PAYMENT
09/06/2022 | UPSBILLCTR PA Log in to the UPS Billi ng $15.50
Center for payment
details.
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
MERCHANT DESIT
09/06/2022 BANKCD DE MERCHANT BANKCD $2,696.10
DEPOSIT 220906
496457796886
09/06/2022 { 13433 13433 CHECK PAID $5,200.00
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Depaosit Account Reporting

09/06/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (9 items) $10,661.20
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/06/2022 g’fﬁfgggﬁ MERCHANT BANKCD $259.13
DEPOSIT 220906
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/06/2022 g”fﬁfgé"g; MERCHANT BANKGD $304.87
DEPOSIT 220906
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/06/2022 g"}fﬁfgﬁg MERCHANT BANKCD $324.05
DEPOSIT 220906
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/06/2022 g”fﬁfgé‘gg MERCHANT BANKCD $406.36
DEPOSIT 220906
496457796886
09/06/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (4 items) $1,205.31
09/02/2022 | 13245 13245 CHECK PAID $200.00 $165,081.59
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
INTUIT 33138425 DEBIT
09/02/2022 | N INTUIT 33138425 ACCT $20.00
FEE 220902
524771992406641
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
ADT SECURITY DEBIT
08/02/2022 | sep2 AD ADT SECURITY SER $171.04
ADTPAPACH 220902
09/02/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (3 items) $391.04
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/02/2022 | STRIPE TR STRIPE TRANSFER $38.24
220902 ST-
ZORBJ3G3FETY
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
09/02/2022 g’fﬁggg’gﬁ_ MERCHANT BANKCD $277.92
DEPOSIT 220802
496457796886
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT
The Bitter South
The Bitter South Recelvable
09/02/2022 | o 016HQRCLR2CXHS4 $2,630.00
The Bitter South Bill.com
Inv #Hell&High water
sales
09/02/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (3 ltems) $2,946.16
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Deposit Account Reporting

09/01/2022 | 13411 13411 CHECK PAID $26.03 $162,526.47

09/01/2022 | 13423 13423 CHECK PAID $133.75
PREAUTHORIZED ACH

BK OF AMER DEBIT

08/01/2022 | ¢ OF AW BK OF AMER VI/MC $12,173.12
ONLINE PMT 220901
CKF812219657P0S

09/01/2022 | 13419 13419 CHECK PAID $500.00

09/01/2022 | Total Calculated Debits (4 items) $12,832.90
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

AMZNQZKZTYSN AMZNQZKZTYSN

08/01/2022 | A AmiazZKe $27.60
payments.amazon.com
ID#4MG4Q382Q86CLOU
PREAUTHORIZED ACH
CREDIT

09/01/2022 g’f&fg’ﬁ;ﬁ MERCHANT BANKCD $44.85
DEPOSIT 220901
496457796886

08/01/2022 | Total Calculated Credits (2 items) $72.45

00/30/2022 | Totals $420,620.63 | $312,384.35

Showing 1- 1 of 1
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